RSU #63 Board of Directors
Monday, November 27, 2017
6:30 p.m. at Holden Elementary School
Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence
Approval of Minutes for October 23, 2017 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others
1. In addition to staff members who helped during the October 30, 2017 wind storm,
we would also like to thank the following community members for their help:
Heather Grass
Ben Goodwin
Tracey Gideon
Kevin O'Connell
Craig Russell
. Ralph Kent
2. Recognition of Bus Drivers Melissa Neptune and Andrea Reed

Pap o

-y

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations
1. Basketbali Scoreboard for Holbrook Gym

Presentation
1. Technology - George Cummings, Director of Technology and Ashley Perry,
Grade One Teacher

Board Discussion Regarding Presentation
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

1. Budget & Finance Committee: Wednesday, December 13, 2017, 5:00pm, at
Holbrook School

2. Policy Committee: Tuesday, January 2, 2018, 4:30pm, at Holbrook School

3. New School Community Committee: Possibilities include: Wednesday, January
17, 2017 or Thursday, January 18, 2017, at Holbrook School

4. Technology Committee: Tuesday, January 23, 2018, 3:30pm, at Holbrook
School

5. Curriculum Committee: TBD

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent's Report
RSU #63 Chair's Report

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
November 27, 2017
Page 1 of 2



Acceptance of Reports

Oid Business
1. Policies Second Read:
a. DIF - Investments
b. EBAA - Chemical Hazards
c. JJIF - Management of Concussions & Other Head Injuries
2. Request for Proposals for Cost Benefit Analysis Services

New Business
1. Policies Recommended for Approval:
a. |HBAC - Child Find
b. JKF - Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities
¢. JKF-R - Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative
Procedure
d. KDB - Public Right to Know
2. Policy Recommended to Rescind:
a. ACE - Program Accessibility
3. Technology Vision and Standards
Personnel Actions
1. Resignations
a. Judy Cluff - Ed Tech Il at Holden Elementary
b. Michael Shepherd-Chess Coach
2. Reassignments - None
3. Leaves
a. Ashley Perry - FMLA
b. Jesse Gauthier - FMLA
4. Appointments
Coach
a. Stephen Wong-Chess Coach
Substitute Teachers
a. Stephanie Cossette
b. Nancy Coulter
Holden Cook
a. Jessica Gray
5. Searches
a. Substitutes (Teachers, Drivers, Custodians)
b. Ed Tech Il - Holden

Executive Session: To discuss Superintendent Susan M. Smith’s annual review
pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A).

Questions and Comments from the Public

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to
fully participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429,

RSU #63 Board Meeting Agenda
November 27, 2017
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: October 23, 2017
Location: Holbrook Middle School

Minutes
Members Present:
Town of Eddington: Samantha Berube and Rusty Gagnon
Town of Holden: Jennifer Newcomb, Gavin Robinson, and Suzanne Wieland
Superintendent of Schools: Susan M. Smith

Members Absent {Excused):
Town of Holden: David McCluskey

Town of Clifton: Buzz Moore

Members Absent (Unexcused);
Town of Holden: Daniel Allen

Board Chair, Rusty Gagnon called the meeting to order at 6:33pm. A flag salute was
conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Motion by Jenn Newcomb, 27 by Gavin Robinson to approve the minutes from the
September 25, 2017 Board Meeting, with one grammatical error corrected on page 3.
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff and Others: Michelle Hardy has putin
countless hours as a volunteer at the Holden Elementary Library. Elena Perrello was asked
to speak at the Virginia School Counselors Association. The Bus Drivers asked
Superintendent Smith to recognize Aiden Unobskey for being very welcoming to a new
student and modeling good behavior on the bus. Richard Modery recognized the Holbrook
Fall Scholar Athletes. Thirty-two girls and 30 boys participated in the school soccer
programs; 30 students participated in the cross-country program; and 17 students
participated in the Brewer Football program. The Girls “A” Soccer team and the Boys “A”
Soccer team both won the Penobscot Valley Middle League (PVML}) Soccer Championships.
Cross Country Girls came in second place and Boys came in third placein the PYML
Championship meet.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations:
Ralph Russell, former Principal of Holbrook Middle School, has donated memorabilia and
school supplies to the Holbrook School and Superintendent’s Office.

Presentations:

Jake Morgan, Director of Transportation and Facilities, presented information regarding
the status of the buses and vans in the District. Mr. Morgan advised Bus #33 met the State
requirements for replacement, however the District was not awarded any funding to
replace the bus. The District continues to apply every year for State Funding to replace the
older, high mileage buses.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 1 of 6



DRAFT

Student pick-up and drop-off time schedules were presented. Last year, we had nine runs
that included students in wheel chairs. This year, we have eight runs with no students in
wheel chairs. Next year, we anticipate the need for an extra run for high school students in
the Clifton area. The number of students needing special transportation has increased this
year. Until recently, one of the three vans was used as a spare. It is now providing regular
transportation for students in alternative education programs or classes.

Extracurricular transportation has increased for sports and after school transportation
over the past few years. Sports trips have increased with the addition of Track. The after
school trips increased because of the addition of two days per week to the program. Due to
out of service issues, the District only has two spare buses, rather than four, to help cover
these runs.

Student discipline has become more of a problem this year. We have issued as many “Bus
Slips” for behavior through September as we did all of last year. The Principals, Director of
Transportation, and Superintendent have all ridden the buses to see where the problems
are arising. Behavior, overall, is not good (on the bus, or in school). Administrators are
working with the students displaying the bad behavior. We are also working on getting
those students, who have lost bus-riding privileges, safely back on the bus, so they can
attend school. Cameras on the buses have been helpful with the investigation of problems,
but not all buses have them.

All drivers are required to pass a physical and participate in at least 16 hours of
professional development/training each year. They also have to pass pre-employment
drug testing and submit to random drug testing.

Questions and Comments from the Board: How does the transportation information fit

in with Transfinder study? Susan Smith advised this information, compiled with similar
information from Brewer, Dedham, and Orrington will be used to figure out the logistics of
a combined operation (e.g., bus run consolidation, number of buses needed, number of
drivers, number of mechanics, total operation hours, garage building size, etc.).

Dates of Next Committee Meeting:
New School Community Committee: Wednesday, November 1, 2017, 5:30pm, at Holbrook

Curriculum Committee: Thursday, November 2, 2017 at 3:30pm, at Holbrook

Policy Committee: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 4:30pm, at Holbrook

Budget & Finance Committee: Thursday, November 16, 2017 at 5:00pm, at Holbrook
Technology Committee: Tuesday, January 23, 2018, at 3:30pm, at Holbrook

United Technology Center Board Meeting: Thursday, November 2, 2017, at United
Technology Center

Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities Board Meeting:
Thursday, November 8, 2017, at the Bangor Regional Program Building

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 2 of 6



DRAFT

SPRPCE is in the process of hiring two Ed Techs, as there are five students on a waiting list
for participation in the Bangor Regional Program. One of those five students is from our
District. The Bangor Regional Program has found they have more students this year with
mental health needs. They are going from the equivalent of one full time social worker to a
person five days a week plus a person two days per week. They have also found they need
to install sound barriers to limit classroom disruptions. These changes will create an
increase for SPRPCE'’s budget, which will in turn cause an increase in tuition.

Discussion and Motions Regarding Reports

Ms. Gagnon recognized Jesse Gauthier, Director of Special Services, for his multi-tasking
abilities to start the school year. He has had his hands full with student placements as well
as the continued work on resolving the multiple issues brought forward from the State
Audit.

Motion to accept the Committee and Administration reports by Gavin Robinson; 20 by Jenn

Newcomb.
Vote: 5 Approved, 0 Opposed

Budget and Finance:
Nothing to add from Business Manager, Kelly Theriault.

Motion to approve a two-year lease ($40, 897.00) for a used 2013 International School Bus
by Jenn Newcomb; 2 by Suzanne Wieland.
Vote: 5 Approved, 0 Opposed

Superintendent’s Report:
School Management Leadership Centers {SMLC)-SPRPCE's Executive Committee discussed

and voted to submit a placeholder application to the State of Maine by November 30%. The
placeholder application lets the State know that SPRPCE is exploring options for expanding
to two different cost centers, aside from special education. If the application is not
submitted, we will lose funding next year and potentially more funding the year after.
LR2558, a bill being sent to legislature this week, is in favor of striking the financial
penalties for school systems that do not join an SMLC. Superintendent Smith sent emails to
Senator Rosen, Representative Lyford, and Brian Langley, Chair of the Education
Committee.

Area superintendents are putting together an email to State Legislators and the Maine
Department of Education regarding the frustrations and concerns with the data
management. Some deadlines to certify State reports have been extended as a result of
these data management issues.

RSU #63 Chair's Report:
None

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 3 of 6



DRAFT

Acceptance of Reports:
Motion by Samantha Berube; 2nd by Jenn Newcomb

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business:

An RSU #63 Facebook page was discussed at the Technology Committee meeting. Mr.
Cummings has started setting up the Facebook page and will be meeting with
Superintendent Smith on October 31, 2017 to discuss the use and lay out of the page. The
page should be ready for public viewing by the November meeting.

A Communication session at the Maine School Management workshop for new
Superintendents will take place on Nov 17th. Superintendent Smith is hopeful to learn a
few new tips for increasing communication within the District and Community.

Superintendent Smith reached out to Heather McGee at EMCC (Eastern Maine Community
College) regarding the District’s interest in having an intern work with RSU #63. Ms.
McGee responded that she has a student intern that is interested and available to start in
January. The intern will be working with administration to modernize the RSU #63 Logo.

The Regional Transportation Feasibility Study will cost $3,166.67, should the Board move
forward with the study. The process will take approximately four months to complete. The
money to cover the cost would come from a contingency line.

Motion to move forward with the Regional Transportation Feasibility Study by Jenn
Newcomb; 2n by Gavin Robinson
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Superintendent Smith reviewed the Freedom of Access Law and entered into discussion
with Dan Stockford at Brann & Isaacson Law Firm regarding the Public Access to Board
Materials. Mr, Stockford advised State Law says documents, unless covered by FERPA, are
required for public access upon request. One end of the continuum is to not post any
documents unless asked. The other end is to continue to post all documents prior to Board
meetings.

Ms. Gagnon advised the practice of the Board in the past, was to not make the reports or
minutes available until approved by the Board.

Ms. Newcomb advised that she believes posting the minutes and reports prior to the
meeting is the right thing to do. She felt the documents should be marked “DRAFT” when
posting prior to the meetings. This will let the public know these are not approved
documents, but are available for review. Ms. Newcomb, Superintendent Smith, and Ms.
Wieland felt that continued transparency is the way to go for the continued trust of the
public.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 4 of 6



DRAFT

Ms. Gagnon felt that posting the agenda in advance provided enough transparency to the
public. Her position is, until the Board approves the reports, they should not be available to
the public.

Ms. Wieland felt the reports need to be available for review prior to the meeting in order to
allow discussion at the Board meetings. There is not enough time to review the reports
minutes before the meeting.

Motion to post Board Reports and Meeting Minutes marked as “DRAFT” on RSU #63
website one week prior to the Meetings by Gavin Robinson; 2nd by Jenn Newcomb
Vote: 4 Approved; 1 Opposed (Rusty Gagnon)

New Business:
Policies Submitted for Review:
DIF- Investment
EBAA-Chemical Hazards
JJIIF-Management of Concussions & Other Head Injuries
These policies will go back to the Policy Committee for review of the recommended
changes made by Buzz Moore.

Policies Submitted for Approval:
BBCB-Use of Social Media/Networking by School Board Members

EBCA-Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan
EBCB-Emergency/Lockdown/Fire Drills
EBCC-Bomb Threats
EBCF-Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) & CPR Instruction for Students
EEAEEA-Accident and Vehicle Failure Procedures-Vehicle Drivers
JEC-Dropout Prevention
Motion to approve polices by Suzanne Wieland; 2"d by Jenn Newcomb with minor changes
submitted by Buzz Moore to EBCC, EEAEEA, and JFC.
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:
Jeanne Hamm submitted her letter of resignation effective November 3, 2017 as Lead Cook
at the Holden School.

Leianna Spratt was reassigned from Substitute Van Driver to Van #26 Driver.

Andrea Reed returned to driving Bus H run after being on medical leave. Terry Leavitt will
be leaving for Florida on November 6, 2017 and will not return until April 2018.

Three new substitute teachers, Audra Whitney, Emily Mills, and Erica Clark, have been
appointed. Maureen Farren has been appointed as Substitute Custodian/Cook. Karen Tate
has been appointed as Substitute Bus Driver. Sandy Adams was hired as Bus Driver for
Run L.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 5 of 6



DRAFT

Bob Merritt is the Boys “A” Basketball Coach; Chris Nile is the Girls “A” Basketball Coach.
Andrew Kirby is the Boys “B” Basketball Coach; Amanda McDonald is the Girls “B”
Basketball Coach. Abby Gibbs is the “A” Cheering Coach; and Michael Shepherd is the Chess
Coach.

Searches continue for Substitute Teachers, Drivers, Custodians, Lead Cook and Tutor. If
participation requires, a “B" Cheering Coach will be needed.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Executive Session:

At 8:04pm Suzanne Wieland made a motion with a second by Jenn Newcomb to go into an
executive session to discuss the employment of official pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. section 405
(6) (A).

Roll call was taken with all members replying “Yes".

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

At 8:26pm, Rusty Gagnon declared the Board out of Executive Session.

Motion to not search for a new Superintendent and to enter in discussions with the current
Superintendent/Director of Curriculum & Instruction for a new contract by Jenn Newcomb;

2™ by Suzanne Wieland.
Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed

It was agreed that Board Members are to have the completed Superintendent Evaluation

Forms to the Board Chair via email or a hard copy in an envelope at the Central Office by

Monday November 20, 2017. Superintendent Smith’s evaluation will be conducted at the
November Board Meeting.

Adjournment:
At 8:30pm a motion was made by Jenn Newcomb to adjourn the meeting.

Vote: 5 Approved; 0 Opposed
Respectfully submitted by,
Susan M. Smith

RSU #63 Superintendent

Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
October 23, 2017
Page 6 of 6



Donation Acceptance Request
RSU 63 School Board Meeting
11/27/17:

The basketball scoreboard currently in use at the Holbrook
School was installed when the gymnasium was built in 1996. It still
functions, but occasionally is ‘glitchy’ & needs delicate ‘finagling’ to
keep it operational. This can be a problem, particularly in the
high-tension atmosphere of a close game. With this in mind, the
Holbrook Basketball Club (HBC, the same group who donated our
game day cushion chairs) has spearheaded a drive to replace the
scoreboard with two new synchronized models (one at each end of
the facility). Hearing of this scoreboard proposal, other groups
who use our gym stepped forward to donate, including the
Holbrook Recreation Committee, Holbrook H.E.A.T. (the Holbrook
Extracurricular Activities Taskforce) and a private family.

Pending the board’s approval, the money raised would cover
the costs to remove the old scoreboards, install the new (under the
guidance of licensed electrician, Ryan Dempsey), and making the
new boards fully functional. It is the group’s hope that the
installation process would take place during the 2017 winter
holiday break.

Secured donations:

Holbrook Basketball Club: $4,000
Holbrook Recreation: $2,000
Holbrook H.E.A.T.: $1,000
Private donation: $500

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert B. Merritt

Holbrook Teacher

Holbrook Boys’ ‘A’ Team Coach

Holbrook Recreation Secretary
Holbrook Basketball Club Board Member



URAFT

RSU 63 uses technology to enhance high quality academic programs, instruction, and leaming in a safe
and supportive environment so students succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

RSU 63 Technology Vision

e The RSU 63 community recognizes the rights, responsibilities, and opportunities of living,
learning, and working in an interconnected digital world, and they act in ways that are safe, legal,
and ethical.

® RSU 63 will use technology to empower our leamers by giving them choices and the ability to
work at their own pace. We will do this by meeting learners where they are and providing a
rigorous leaming path for all students. Providing choices will help our students be connected
learners who know that learning doesn't only happen in the classroom.

s REU 63 provides ongoing professional development that supports highly qualified, skiliful
teachers in technology use and integration using technology to help teachers plan, coach, guide,
and facilitate learning in new ways.

e RSU 63 will use technology to help facilitate effective communication. Students will learn to
communicate clearly and express themselves creatively for a variety of purposes using the
platforms, tools, styles, formats, and digita! media appropriate to their goals. Teachers will also
use technology to collaborate and communicate with parents, students, and colleagues.

e RSU 63 students will actively explore real world problems, developing ideas and employing
strategies for solving problems in ways that leverage technolegy.

Kindergarten Technology Agreement

Digital Citizenship
e Students practice responsible uses of technology through teacher guided online activities and
interactions to understand how it impacts their life.

Creative Communicator
e With guidance from an educator, students create original works.

Empowered Learners
e With guidance from an educator, students explore a variety of technologies that will help them in
their learning and begin to demonstrate an understanding of how knowledge can be transferred
between multiple devices both at school and home.

Computational Thinker
e With guidance from an educator, students identify real-world examples of how technology makes
tasks easier.



M

Digital Citizenship

Students practice responsible uses of technology through teacher guided online
activities and interactions to understand how it impacts their life.

With guidance from an educator, students develop an understanding of the importance
of keeping information private.

Students practice safe, legal, and ethical behavior when using technology.

Students practice and encourage others in safe, legal, and ethical behavior when using
technology.

Students practice and encourage others in safe, legal, and ethical behavior when using
technology and interacting online.

Students are introduced to the idea that digital interactions have permanent
consequences.

Students recognize and describe the potential risks, dangers, and permanent
consequences of digital actions.

Students review and reinforce understanding of digital actions and their permanent
consequences.

Students demonstrate understanding of what personal data is and how to keep it private
and secure, reinforcing risks and permanent consequences of digital actions.



Creative Communicator

With guidance from an educator, students create original works.

With guidance from an educator, students create original works and share them muitiple
ways.

Students create original work, with a targeted audience, using a variety of tools and
program features.

Students work together to communicate ideas visually and graphically.

Students work together to communicate ideas visually and graphically, while using a
variety of features.

Students are introduced to a variety of tools to create, publish and present projects
related to content areas (such as charts or graphics representing data).

With guidance from an educator, students create, publish and present projects related to
content areas using a variety of tools (such as charts or graphics representing data).

Students create, publish and present projects related to content areas using a variety of
tools (such as charts or graphics representing data).

Students create, publish and present projects related to content areas using a variety of
tools (such as charts or graphics representing data).



(A
1y
Al

Empowered Learner

With guidance from an educator, students explore a variety of technologies that will help
them in their learning and begin to demonstrate an understanding of how knowledge can
be transferred between multiple devices both at school and home.

With guidance from an educator, students work toward and track personal learning goals
and reflect on their progress.

Students work toward and track personal learning goals and reflect on their progress.

With help from an educator, students seek feedback from both people and features
embedded in digital tools, and use age-appropriate technology to share learning.

Students seek feedback from both people and features embedded in digital tools, and
use age-appropriate technology to share learning.

Students set, manage, reflect upon and revise personal learning goals using age
appropriate technology; celebrate progress towards learning goals.

Students set, manage, reflect upon and revise personal learning goals using age
appropriate technology; celebrate progress towards learning goals.

Students set, manage, reflect upon and revise personal learning goals using age
appropriate technology; celebrate progress towards learning goals.

Students set, manage, reflect upon and revise personal learning goals using age
appropriate technology; celebrate progress towards learning goals.



Knowledge Constructor/ Computational Thinker

With guidance from an educator, students identify real-world examples of how
technology makes tasks easier.
With guidance from an educator, students identify real-world examples of how

technology makes tasks easier and apply them.

With guidance from an educator, students become familiar with appropriate research
techniques.

With guidance from an educator, students identify credible sources.

Students use credible sources to organize information and make connections between
resources.

Research and evaluate sources effectively; learn and practice basic source citation
guidelines.

Research and evaluate sources effectively; introduce strategies for citing sources using
proper MLA bibliography format.

Research and evaluate sources effectively; cite sources using proper MLA bibliography
format.

Research and evaluate sources effectively; cite sources using proper MLA bibliography
format, and demonstrate understanding of plagiarism consequences.



Southern P@nobscot
Regional Program for
Children with Exceptionalities

SPRPCE

Bangor School Department Leadership Team

Bangor 73 Harlow Street, Bangor, ME 04401
Tel. (207) 992-4173 ~ Fax (207) 992-4149 ~ www.5prpce.org
Brewer Patti Rapaport, Director of Pupil Services
parapaport@bangorschools net
Glenburn
Greenbush SPRPCE Board of Director’s Meeting
Wednesday, November 8, 2017

Hermon Bangor Regional Program

208 Maine Avenue Bangor, Maine
Indian Isfand 6:00 p.m.
(MIE)

I Call to Order - Ted Harris, Chair
Milford
IL. Adjustments to the Agenda
A0S 47
Ll 1. Leadership Team Action Items
* Orrington
CSD 8 L. SPRPCE Policy Manual
* Amherst Recommendation to receive policies as a first reading.
+ Aurora 2. Regional Center Application/Procedures
: g'?‘ Pond Recommendation to submit application as a place holder.
& Usborn
RSU 22 Iv. Leadership Team Informational {tems
o Frankfort L. Donation to the SPRPCE Multiple Handicapped Program
« Hampden 2. Leadership Team Updates
* Newburgh a. Innovative School Update
* Winterport b. Inter-local and Cooperative Agreement.
Veazie Signat.ures collected and copies provided to
Superintendents.
RSU 26 . . .
» Orono 3"l Committee Business Action Items
I. Amended Bangor Regional Program Budget

RSU 63 Recommend approval.
— 2. Minutes of the August 24, 2017 meeting
+ Eddington
 Holden VL Committee Introductions Items
RSU 64 ) ]
« Bradford VIL Comments and Questions from the Committee
* Carinth
* Hudson VIIL Important Dates
* Kenduskeag Next Meeting: Set date.
» Stetson
RSU 87
= Carmel

= Levant



Southgm Penobscot
'Region_ql Program for
thldren with Exggptionglities

SPRPCE

Bangor School Department Leadership Team

Bangor 73 Harlow Street, Bangor, ME 04401
Tel. (207} 992-4173 ~ Fax (207) 992-4149 ~ www.Sprpce.org
Brewer Patti Rapaport, Director of Pupil Services
parapaport@bangorschools.net
Glenburn
DRAFT
Greenbush SPRPCE Board of Directors
Regular Meeting
Hermon Thursday, August 24, 2017
6:00p.m.
Indian Istand Innovation School
{(MIE) Penobscot Hall, Room 217
Eastern Maine Community College
Milford Bangor, Maine
A0S 47 MINUTES
» Dedham
L Members in attendance: Ted Harris Chair, Ben Umel, Marlene Susi, Suzy
CSD 8 Wieland, Marja Grange, Amanda Siedel, Jeanne
o Amherst McAlpine, Rick, Herb Taggert
* Aurora Executive Board Members  Betsy Webb, Richard Glencross, James Stoneton,
L TR or Representatives: Cheri Towle
* Osborn Leadership Team Members: Patti Rapaport, Christy Babin
RSU 22 Guests: Greg Leavitt Nate Cutting, Maynard Walton
s Frankfort
s Hampden
* Newburgh I Meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Ted Harris, Board Chair.
» Winterport
Veazie 1L Adjustments to the agenda
None
RSU 26 ..
+ Orong 11 Leadership Team action items
None
RSU 63
* Clifion v. Leadership Information Items
: i‘l’:;;i“’" a) Innovation School Update
Dr. Webb provided information on the grant for the program,
RSU 64 partnership with EMCC, and open house dates
= Bradford
» Corinth b) Inter-Local and Cooperative Agreements
« Hudson Dr. Webb provided an updated on the Inter-Local and Cooperative
LR Agreement and the language change to support projects that
* Stetson .
superintendents and boards approve.
RSU 87
e Carmel

e {evant



VIL

VIIIL

c) Enrollment
Reviewed the projected enrollment for school year 2017-2018.
Bangor Regional Program - 41 students
Multiple-Handicapped Programs - 12 students

Action Jtems
Voted 7-0 to approve the Minutes of June 20, 2017 meeting.

Committee introduction items
None

Comments or questions.

Members were introduced to the Innovation Program teachers followed by a building tour
of the school.

Important Dates

Next Board meeting is tentatively scheduled for November 2, 2017 at 6p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by

Christina Babin
Leadership Team Representative



Regional Service Center - Application Part I
(School Management and Leadership Center)

Part I of the Application is due by November 30, 2017. Part II of the
Application is due by April 15, 2018.

A school management and leadership center [regional service center] is defined as
a multiservice agency, established and operated exclusively for the purposes of
developing, managing, and providing services or programs to two or more
members, pursuant to section 3802, subsection 2. A regional service center may
also include associate members pursuant to section 3802, subsection 3. A regional
service center is a political subdivision. (20-A M.R.S.A. § 3801(1)(B))

Regional Service Center Name {proposed) : SPRPCE

Main Application Contact Information:
Organization Name: Bangor School Department
Address: 73 Harlow Street
City/State/ZIP: Bangor, ME 04401
Contact Person Name: __Betsy M. Webb, Ed.D.
Telephone: 207-992-4153

Email: bwebb@bangorschools.net

Proposed Operational Date: July 1,2018 July 1,2019

Maine Department of Education
11/16/2017
Page 1 of 4



The commissioner shall establish an application process under this chapter for the
Jormation of a school management and leadership center [regional service center].
The application must be in a form and contain such information as required by the
commissioner, including, but not limited to the following.

Application in accordance with 20-A M.R.S.A § 3803:

Please note, your answers to 1.(B) and (C) of the Part 1 Application should be conceptual. You
will be asked for more specifics in Part 11,

lving to form the regional service

Bangor School Department
Brewer School Department

CSD 8§

Glenburn School Department
Greenbush School Department
Hermon School Department
Maine Indian Education
Milford School Department
RSU 19

RSU 22

RSU 24

RSU 25

RSU 26

RSU 31

RSU 34

RSU 41

RSU 63

RSU 64

RSU 67

RSU 68

RSU 87

Union 76

Veazie School Department

L

PREP
SPRPCE
University of Maine through PREP

EMCC through SPRPCE Innovation School

Maine Department of Education
11/16/2017
Page 2 of 4



1.{B) Describe in concept the purposes, functions, programs and services as well as the
structure and governance of the regional service center.

SPRPCE was formed in1978 to best serve the needs of high need, low incident special needs
students in a regional program approach. This year, with the support of the EMBRACE grant
funding, SPRPCE added an alternative education program to prepare students to be college,
career, and life ready by the time they graduate. SPRPCE would like to expand efforts in order to
become a designated SMLC and to add other school districts including Bucksport, RSU 19, RSU
34, PREP. The overall purpose and function of the SMLC would be to offer high quality
programming for students and staff in a more efficient manner than addressing these needs by
individual school districts.

The programs and services SPRPCE currently offers includes from Category 1: special
education programs and administration, alternative education programs and administration, and
from Category 2: staff training and professional development through SPRPCE and PREP.

The programs and services SPRPCE plans to research and determine priorities for the Part [
Application timeline of April 15 include;

Category | Instructional Services possibilities — final decision would require a vote by
superintendents as well as individual school boards and the SPRPCE Board of Directors:
l. A satellite day treatment program located in Hancock county to serve districts in that area
more efficiently. This program would align and replicate the Bangor Regional Day
Treatment Program,
2. Gifted and Talented programs and administration — Investigate shared faculty and staff to
2o to the districts
3. Shared educational programs or staff — Investigate possibility of speech language,
psychologists, social workers, etc. shared among districts.
4. Educational programs such as summer school, extended school year, tutoring, advanced
placement and other programs that serve students and improve student achievement.

Category 2 Educational Support Services possibilities - final decision would require a vote by
superintendents as well as individual schoel boards and the SPRPCE Board of Directors:
1. Regional school leadership academies — Investigate possibilities of a regionat and
satellite Maine Educational Leadership Academy partnership with the University of
Maine in which these districts would grow their own leadership to address the critical
shortage of administrators.

Category 3 - Central Office Services - final decision would require a vote by superintendents
as well as individual school boards and the SPRPCE Board of Directors:

1. Investigate regional food service planning and purchasing

2. Investigate regional transportation

3. Investigate regional purchasing

The governance and structure includes a lay board comprised of local school board members,
known as Board of Directors who approves policies and budgets and is essential in the
Maine Department of Education
11/16/2017
Page 3 of 4



monitoring, overseeing, and providing regional support and leadership for the regional center.
The Board of Directors have weighted votes based on population,

The superintendents, known as the Executive Officers, provide policy, program and budget
recommendations to the Board of Directors. The superintendents meet regularly to ensure quality
of services are provided in the most appropriate setting while making certain the resources are
utilized in the most efficient manner,

The Regional Advisory Board (RAB) is comprised of special education directors from each of
the Local Education Agencies (LEA). RAB meets regularly to make programming, educational,
professional development, ad policy recommendations to the Executive Officers.

PREP meets regularly to plan professional development.

SPRPCE has a longstanding successful model of reorganization, including inter-local and
cooperative agreements as well as leadership and quality programming with efficiency. SPRPCE
stands ready to be a model for SMLCs.

1.(C) Describe how you plan to use any anticipated savings resulting from the formation of
the regional service center.

The anticipated savings would go back to the local units with many districts planning to pass
those savings onto the taxpayers.

Request: SPRPCE is requesting $2,500 for legal fee reimbursement and
potentially up to $7,500 for facilitation during the planning stage.
However, we wish to use our own facilitator from the University of
Maine. By using a facilitator from the University of Maine, we plan to
build in an evaluation from baseline throughout the years of
effectiveness and efficiency.

Maine Department of Education
11/16/2017
Page 4 of 4



POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES ol f8\ rol
Meeting: November 14, 2017 . - -

Members Present: Samantha Berube and Gavin Robinson

Also Present: Susan Smith (Supt.) and Peter Walsh (RSU 63 Teachers’ Association President)

L
IL.

I1I.

IV,

V.

Call to Order: The meeting began at 4:30 PM. Samantha Berube was Acting Chair.

Policies from October: The following policies were reviewed, discussed, and edited
based on feedback provide during the First Read at the October meeting of the RSU #63
Board of Directors.

a. DIF - Investment
b. EBAA - Chemical Hazards
c. JJIF — Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries

Policies for November:

a. ACE - Program Accessibility: Recommended to rescind. This is covered under the
required Policy AC - Nondiscrimination/Equal Opportunity of Affirmative Action.

b. ADC - Tobacco Use and Possession

c. ADC-R - Tobacco Use and Possession Administrative Procedure
We will use the “Best” language suggested by Roxane Dubay of the Maine CDC and
Maine Prevention Services (with a few revisions) to develop new version of ADC and
ADC-R. These will be brought back to the Policy Committee at the next meeting.

The following policies were reviewed, discussed, and edited in preparation for full Board
review and discussion at the next Board meeting.

d. THBAC - Child Find

e. JKF - Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities

f. JKF-R - Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities Administrative Procedure
g. KDB - Public Right to Know

Recommendation of Policies for Next Policy Committee Meeting: It was
recommended the following policies be on the agenda for the next Policy Committee
Meeting: ADC, ADC-R, DKC, EEAEAC, GBED and KF.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 — 4:30 PM — Holbrook Conference Room

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:15 PM.

November 14, 2017 Policy Committee Minutes
Page 1 of 1



Office of the Principal

EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHQOU HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

440 Main Road | Eddington. ME 04428 | P: 207.843-6010 | F: 207.843-4317 5390 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P, 207-843.7528 | F.207-843-4329
Don Spencer. principal dspencer@rsu63.org Don Spencer, pancipal dsperper@muﬁ&org
Mindy Perry. secratary |mperry(@rsut3 o Heather Kiley, socrotary hidey@rsu6d.org
Elena Perrollo, schoo! counselor eperretio@irsu6l.arg Elena Perretlo, school counselor éperretiofrsuBl.org
Dawna Bickdord, school nurse dbchlord@rsubl o Oawna Bickford, school nurse dhickford@rsu6d.org

“RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular
programs in a safe and supportive learning environment so they may succeed
in school and reach their fullest potential in life”

I submit my November board report on behalf of the studenis and staff al the Eddingion & Holden
schools. As of early November, we have 33 (PK), 47 (K}, 43 [1st), 48 {2nd)], 55 (3rd} & 53 (4th) for a jotal of
279 students in our elementary schools. The fall weather has been “odd" to say the least; | do believe the
colder weather is here {0 sfcy®

Most teachers had 95 -100% parent aitendance during conferences and are reaching out to any
they may have concerns with as the end of the first timester is quickly closing in on us. It was nice to chat
with many parenis during this time and happy to see them take aninterest in their child's education. The
feachers continue to be busy teaching and assessing our children and take data to inform their instruction.
Susan Smith, with input from the adminisiration and faculty, is busy planning our workshops days together
on Naov.20 & 21.

My thanks again to the PTG and the Eddington School for hosting the Halloween “trunk or treat”
with over 25 vehicles decorated. All enjoyed plenty of candy, drinks and goodies. The PTG are now busy
getling ready for their croft fair 1o be held on Nov. 18 at the Holden School from 10-4dpm.

Our fall fundraiser came to and end and our thanks to all the studenis, parents, family and friends
who support this yearly event. Final numbers and the profit we made will be shared in a fuiure repori. All
profits go back to supporting our students and staff through out the years.

We had successful evacuation drills in early November and both fire deparimenis said
things went like “clockwork." We shall practice our “Lockdown Drills” this winter, practicing inside drills is
lot warmer for sure,

| continue to keep busy with classroom observations, reading to all my classes, committee

meetings, and well you get the picture.

I wish everyone a restful and Happy Thanksgiving!!!

Nepoy
| Respectfully submitted,
Don Spencer
Principal Holden & Eddington Elementary



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Richard Modery, Principal rmodery@'rsu63 org Joy Walters, Guidance jwaltersirsu63.orp
Michele Archambault, Assistant Principal marchambauti i rsu63.org Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dbickford @ tsu63.org
Holbrook School
Principal’s Report o I
11-15-17 ] -
Enrollment:
Grade 5 59
Grade 6 53
Grade 7 67
Grade 8 76
Total 255

Focus on instruction:

Trimester | will be ending Friday, December 1% and report cards will be going home
Monday, December 1 1™, I’'m hopeful that students who were struggling at progress report
time will have made the needed improvements to be passing all their classes at report card
time. Over the last six weeks we’ve been holding after school support study sessions with
strong student involvement. Mrs. Walters and I have been meeting with students who were
failing multiple subjects at progress report time and making weekly academic improvement
plans with them. This has garnered positive results with several students but some continue
to struggle with work completion. We will continue this process and keep records on this
efforts’ effectiveness.

I’ve been in every Holbrook classroom at least once this fall and look forward to second,
third, and sometimes fourth classroom visits through the winter and spring. We should be
proud of the quality teaching that takes place in our school. The SLO progress monitoring
strategies will be documented and measured in the coming months. This is an effort to ensure
student academic growth that will be measured with the spring NWEA scores.

We have increased our efforts with attendance tracking and follow up this fall. In addition to
the automated calls that go out daily I'm making personal calls to parents of students who are
in danger of missing ten percent or more of school days based on their current patterns.
Attendance concern letters were sent to families at the midpoint of trimester [ with additional
letters going home at the trimester’s end.

Climate and Culture;

The CHEFS food pantry continues to support families in our community that struggle with
food insecurity. This fall we’ve expanded the pantry efforts by sending backpacks filled with
food home with students on Friday afternoons. Students return the backpacks to Mrs.
Walters the following Monday to be refilled by a CHEFS volunteer. Plans are in the works



to expand this offering to children in need at the Holden Elementary School once logistics
get worked out.

The Holbrook staff and several business partners make the annual Sponsor-a-Child program
possible. Mrs. Roberts and Mrs. Lovejoy head up the effort with lots of staff and parent
helpers. This year the program will support 20 families with Christmas gifts, 8 families with
Thanksgiving baskets and 12 families with Christmas dinners. Countless donations were
accepted from community and staff members with the Holbrook Student Council and several
local church organizations providing support as well. Emerson’s in Brewer helped with 36
winter coats and 39 pairs of boots at a drastically reduced rate. The generosity of the staff,
community organizations, and businesses is a blessing.

Winter Co-Curricular activities are well underway this fall. Feel free to stop by any
Holbrook event this winter. A complete schedule of events can be found on the Holbrook
School website calendar.

Teams  Coach # Students
“A” Boys Bob Merritt 14

“B” Boys Andrew Kirby 12

“A” Girls Chris Nile 12

“B” Girls Amanda Curry 10

Chess Stephen Wong 14

“A” Cheering Abby Gibbs 16
Sincerely,

Richard Modery

Principal

Holbrook Middle School



Director of Special Services Report - November 2017

I received confirmation from the Maine Department of Education that the first
phase (ProngI) of the 2017-2018 Corrective Action Plan has been accepted and
closed out. My next task will be to show the work we have done this school year has
put those corrections into practice. My next step will be to provide the DOE with 2
pieces of evidence for each of the 18 areas of noncompliance to demonstrate that
RSU 63 is in compliance for the areas of concern from our audit last year.

I had the opportunity to attend the MADSEC Fall Conference at the beginning of the
month. I attended sessions about the best practices for working with students
exposed to trauma. [ attended an informative session about the importance of
attendance and how to support children who are having difficulties at school. The
Maine Association of School Psychologists (MASP) explained the new Specific
Learning Disability Identification regulations. The determination documentation is
more specific now and requires districts to document consistent strengths and
weaknesses in interventions, classroom performance, achievement, AND
psychological processing. Previous practices looked less at classroom interventions
and performance and put more emphasis solely on psychological processing. MASP
also explained the difference between a Specific Learning Disability where a student
struggles in one area but is at or above grade level in another area and General
Learning Difficulty where a student struggles in all academic areas, which is nota
disability, therefore the student does not qualify for services.

We have seen consistent enrollment as a district but we are seeing an increase in
special needs. The state average has been 16%. RSU 63 was at 15.5% last year and
is up to 18% this year. We also have more students with speech deficits. The state
allows a Speech and Language Pathologist (SLP) to service up to 50 students and
our current full-time SLP is at capacity with several students in the referral process
that were discovered during the kindergarten screening process. 1am working on a
solution to keep caseloads within the state limits. One possibility will be to contract
with a person for one day each week and another possibility is to contract with a
person remotely to work with our students over video chat on the computer.

On a personal note, our third child is due to be delivered on Monday 11/20. | will
be on leave to help my wife recover and get our new little one settled into the family.
Don, Richard, and the case managers will keep our timelines in line during my leave
and [ will be available should the need arise.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services



mr:nm

= RSU 63 *EIB\
e ;
— Department of Transportation —
= /J) 202 Kidder Hill Road ; w /JJ
# Holden, ME 04429
(207) 561-9238

Jake Morgan, Transportation & Facilities Director
Jmorgan@rsu63.org

Clifton Dedham Eddington Holden

Transportation /Facilities Board Report
November 2017

Transportation:

We put our newest bus into service on Wednesday November 8th, The driver and
students seem very happy. The bus is on Run L and the driver is Sandy Adams. All
our runs are covered with full-time drivers at this time. We are between sport
seasons, so Keith and I have not been driving much. November is the month to
request bus replacements from the State for the 2018/19 school year. I have
requested the replacement of one bus and one van. This request has no commitment
on our part. It basically tells the State we would like to participate in receiving any
funds they have for bus replacements.

At this time we have three buses out of service. Two of them we will not be fixing.
We will be putting one out for sale soon. We have taken a lot of parts off it and are
using them on other buses.

Facilities:

The windstorm on Octeber 30, 2017 did not do any damage to our buildings and
little damage to our school grounds. Holbrook had one tree down next to the
playground. Eddington had a few trees down in various area with one fallingon a
section of the playground fence that needs to be replaced. All downed trees have
been cleaned up and hauled off.

I have been investigating school speed zone signs with flashing lights for Holbrook
School. I have found some new D.0.T. approved signs for $6,300.00 plus installation.
The Superintendent and I will be working with the Budget and Finance Committee
on this.

We had a couple of problems with the heat controls at Holden and Holbrook that are
repaired now. The company thought the power surges may have impacted the
programming.



Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith TELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF sCHOOLS FAX B43-7295

Date: November 16, 2017
From: Kelly Theriault
RE: November Board Report

* Budget & Finance committee met on November 16, 2017. We reviewed the financials for the
month of October for the General Fund and Food Service. Updates were given on
transportation and facilities, and budget effect of the salary changes for this year.

* Reports completed in the business office this month were MePERS, F/R verification reporting
(EFN90), and Hot lunch monthly details and claims report.

* | attended a free training at UTC put on by MSMA on Target Solutions. Target Solutions is
training software provided free to MSMA members as part of membership. We have been
using it for staff annual required training(s). The training was interactive on a live demo site
learning everything from setting up new users to writing training models and reports. 1 think
we can expand our current use and get even more benefit from this product.

* We've once again been selected by Circle K as a “Fueling Our Schools" site. This
application site is Holden School, with Co/Extra Curricular and Academic Enrichment
opportunities for the award focus. I've been working with Mr. Spencer on ideas; we'll be
sharing specifics soon!

* We hope to have a new Holden cook in place after Thanksgiving break. Marie Baillargeon
will train with them in Holden for a few days. We'll get a sub at Holbrook to help Laurie while
Marie is training at Holden.

+ Draft audit reports are here! | haven't had a chance to review them yet but hope to have
them signed off on before Thanksgiving. This should put us right on target to have final
reports before year end.



MSAD63

Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 20223

Statsment Code: hot lunch

Current Period Reported Period Encumbrances
. 10/1/2017 - 12017+ 77172017 -
Account Number / Description 07317017 10/31/2017 1073172017
000 OVERHEAD
600-0000-00000-3162100-95 A La Carte Sales {168.00) (210.75) 0.00
TOTAL 00000 OVERITEAD ${168.00) $210.15) $0.00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
600-0000-10000-4161000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALES (3.42594) (18.070.59) 6.00
600-0000-10000-4455000-95 SCHOOL LUNCH REVENUES 0.00 (40.00) 000
TOTAL 10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION $(3425.94) 5(18,110.5%) 50.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
600-0000-3 1000-5118000-95 HOT LUNCH - WAGES 738642 15,468.02 000
600-0000-3 1000-5202040-95 UNEMPLOYMENT 1694 60 47 000
600-0000-3 1000-5208000-95 HOT LUNCH ~ BENEFITS 650.00 65000 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-5208010-95 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 81656 1,728 98 0.00
G00-0000-3 1000-5208020-95 REGULAR E'E - OASDI'MCR 104 63 22036 0.00
600-0000-3 100052 18000-95 FICA/MEDI 44743 93755 0.00
600-0000-31000-5218015-95 Dental 68.72 165.16 0.00
6O0-0000-3 1000-5600020-93 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT 000 37755 0.00
600-0000-3 [000-5630000-95 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES 1068482 26,146.24 0,00
600-0000-3 1000-5630030-95 SNACK 000 1298 0.00
600-0000-3 1000-563 1000-95 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 3.188.53 5.289.38 15604
600-0000-31000-58%0000-95 Repairs 0.00 000 500.00
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS $13,364.05 $51,156,69 $656.04
31200 A LA CARTE
600-0000-3 1200-5630000-95 A LA CARTE FOOD 0.00 132.51 0.00
TOTAL 1200 A LA CARTE $0.00 513251 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $19,770.11 §32,967.86 $656.04

11/8/2017 3.42:38PM

Page 1of 1




1z jo | ebeg

WdveLy'e L1ozisiiL

00°0S %YoL ros9s'ree'sls  (106R0'ERE'TIS (stss9'9sLls (SLF59'L18'6)S t3nudAaY Imo]
0008 YaSEHY (srso0’iIeTls {e5'097'19T'1)8 {gL'1s5'91els (1099t sEs €S BINUIAIY NEIG [TI0IGNE
000 LA Fare ] (6L 569'+T) (1T'+0e's) {08'ecT’e) (00 0000t} NOWINL IN3IND ADNIOV ALYLS 06-001T1E0000Z-0000-001 'S[
000 %L {69'60ETOE'T) (TE956'557°1) (86°LTE'E1E) (1099T'g55'c) NOILYIOTTY NOILVANNOA 3LVLS 06-00111£8-00001-0000-001 ‘L1
TN S
0005 WIG'EL 9l'09s'L09'tls (8e'RIR'179°1)S (iLcol'orr)s {rLsse'sTT'ols INUIAIY (B30T (MMQNG
000 =.00001 {o0'000°'0T1) (] 000 (00'on0'0z1) a4 3d5-5(1TdHNS AILYNDISAANN $6-100005 H00001-0000-001 9
000 200001 {o0'005°822) 000 00'¢ {oo'00s'8zL) SIVIJHNS GILYNDISTANN 067100005 00001 -0000-004 ‘S|
000 - {1374 (oo tzs) {ooord) 000 sHl1233) OSTW-AI8IS 06-00L6TLH-00001-0000-001 T
000 %806 (t6 60L'61L) (Lo06Z'1) (Lo00) {o0'000'1T) SANNIATY SNOINVTTIDSIN 06-000661-00001-0000-001 €I
000 = 29°EI6'T (89°¢€16'C 000 000 FWOIN] LSTHALNI 06-000151+-00001-0006-001 1
00 249999 (£1°208'09¢) (20°H0K081) {Zo101's) (TTIT'IPS) AAT0H - SXVL TYIOT TVNOILIAAY E6-00L1 1130000 1-0000-001 11
00'e 005 (CroLe'ses) (1L £6'18) (6L L0E°LD) (05'£69'LTE) DNIQa3 - SAXV.L V0T TVNOLLIGAy Z6-00¢1 111-00001-0000-001 01
000 Teli L (eetoe'zon) (09'1065¢) oz 96" 1) {LE909'Er1) 014172 - SARVL TYIOT TYNOILIAAY 16-00€111-00001-0000001 6
000 229999 (39°r96's151} {Toz8e'Lst) (8¢ s6k'681) (00'Lr6'ELTT) IATOH* SAXVL TV2I01 aIHIN0IY £6-0011111~00001-0000-001 &
000 %0051 (£1°ez9'zen’) (oL LoT'rbe) (06 sEL°F11) (caogs'oLe’l) OLONIGAE - SAXVL T¥I01 a3HIN0TY T6-001111400001-0000-001 &
000 %8919 (£0'Z8L'06E) (08 160°E1T) (S1' 13208} {8 ELE'E09) 014172 - SIXVL TYI01 AIUIN0IY 16-000 1 11+-00001-0000-001 9
0o 00001 {00°000'5) 000 000 {(00°000'5) S 1310 Jof uonEuodsurI], O6-0HITH 0000000007001 'S
000 Y00 001 {00'000'c 00’0 000 (00°000'T) J3g-suu) 19910 10§ votisuodsurs) £7-001TH1 H-00000-0000-001
000 = 9 T8 {orzer) {o0'sT) oo Aupne-si Jano o uogsuedsuRl] Z7-001 2k -00000-0000-001 €
000 200001 {00'stL's) 000 0o (oo'szL'e) uapdiimp-51ti)) 19410 1o} vonsuodsuRt]  [Z-001ZF1 H00000-0000-001 T
000 %656 {og'zot'sL) {os'to1'e) {D0°0ER) (0000594} weyp3(-SuLq) Lo Jof vonsuodsurl ] gZ-001TH1 ~00000-0000-001 '1
TS TET
LIOTH 0 LIOTEON Liotnent L1og/1£/01 810Z/0E/9
-LloTniL = L10TMIL - L0 - LIOT/1/00 - Lloistie uenduasag 7 aqumy; Wnoasy
Sunuruay
saoURIGUINIUY waxudyg Tuizy vg pouag papoday PoL3 Jitakin?) 1wépng padopy

[eoueUld :8pog) Wwewale)s

22202 # voday

juswaslels |e1sueuly
¢9AavsSH



LZjo z afieg WdBELIE LL0Z/6/LL

SEL6] %07 0E 08 €981 0T9EL'[ ors 00007'E FOVLS0d = ID1440 LdNS 06-0£00095-00Z€-0000-001 Lt
ool L 3 Fieog'l 98'961°Z BLTIT 00000t SAITdNS IDI440 - 31440 LINS 06-0000095-00TET-HT-001 9
000 %k 08 96§18°C HHF89 £9°E9¢ 00'005°E THAVYEL J4VAS - 301440 1dNS 06-0000855-00ZET-0000-001 'S¥
000 %S9 rL SO EINT +6'988 £ €TT 00'005'E SANOHIATIL - AHA40 "LdNS 06-000ZE5S-00TET-O0-001 “br
00°0 *.00001 00°055°1 000 000 00'055'1 INVHNSNI ALITIEVIT - 321340 'LdNS 06°0000Z$$-00LET-0000-001 b
000 %SEIT T80% 81 6E5°E 000 00'00¢'F ISVAT HAIOD - AJLH0 'LANS 06-008EHH$-DOZET-0000-001 Tk
00607 %P9 [T 00'FTE 00'FZE 00°00<'1 JA3d ¥ ONINIVHL 33 - 101440 LINS 06-00COEES-00TET-0000+00] 1+
000 %078 60°0£7°1 16'69L°E1 000 00°000'¢] FLIVHINOD-STIIAYES 321340 LINS 06-00071£5-00ZEZ-0000-001 "OF
00°0 %Ir96 LEL6I'] §tr 000 00°Zr'l /A Y INDIUSLNOD LNTWAHILIY 06-0008€TS-00ZET-0000-00] "6
000 L2 ] 00'89L'1 00'9¢6 00'80T 00FOL'T NIWAAILAY - (L4NS}AINAJO LdNS 06-000FLTS-0OZEI-0000-001 "R
o' 2400'001 00'SEL 000 000 00'SEE mu3a 06-5 108175-00ZET-0000-001 LE
000 sal€'L9 98 IEI'T F17550°1 I €02 00L9'C HOWAASYO - (ViV} AD1d40 LINS 06-0T080T5-C0ZET-0000-001 9
00°'0 %L 86 £L'110'9 L8 £€Tl 0051 SLIFINZE - (V/V) 301440 LINS 06-0008075-00TET-0000-001 $¢
00°0 %LE'99 69159 1€°Tee BEEL 00'LE6 HIW - (LANS) ADIFA0 LdINS 06-0T0FOTS-TOTEC-0000-001 P
000 %bET9 TE'STH B9'SL G 00 102 TV.LNIA - U4NS) 31440 L4NS 06°§10H0TS-00TCT-0000-001 €S
000 LFAR 91'kS0's r8'298'1 6EE6 00266 HLTVAH - (L4NS) 340 LdNS 06-010H0T5-007ET-0000-001 ‘T€
000 %89'96 8+5E0'L w5 858 00 [£07 SLI43NAE - (LdNS) TI440 LdNS 06-00010T$-00TEI-00007001 15
000 %IEL9 L9SOR'LT LE1£5'E1 26:'859°T 00'L6'LF AIm{ug 155 BIWPY 0600081 15-00TEZ-0000-001 'OF
000 ST 59 BFLEFHY Z§T99'€T Z809C'S 0000689 AUYIVS - (LdNS) D[940 LANS 06-000+015-00TET-00007001 67
000 2400001 00000't wo 000 00000t SLS0D WNONTYI43H - A0H 06700001 £5-0F 1 ET-0000-001 ‘2T
00°0 *300'001 0005 000 000 00'05¢ SHINTYIINOD - Q0H 06-000F125-D01£T-0000-001 LT
000 %ulBS 00'+F] 00'90£'2 000 00'0SHT VASH NI JIHSHIEWIANW - dOd 06-00001BS-001£Z-0000-001 9T
00°00§ s(0991) LE6DT £90KSI 000 000521 HHHLO ¥ ONLLNIYJ - 108 06-0000$$5-00L ET-0000-001 5T
000 L 00'L0I 00 ££€ o' 00'oFt "HYIT - YIHLO AYIS HIUNA - GOH 06-0100Z§5-001 £T-0000-001 '+
000 %991 00'6hL 00 I§LE 00'¢ 00'005'p ADNVUNSNI ANOE 1I¥LSIA - GO 06-0000T55-00§ ET-0000-001 €T
00°005'1 22000 000051 00°005'8 000 00'000'01 LIANY - dOd 06-0009T£5-001 £2-0000-00] TT
00°000'1 %6618 8R6rT'II TUosTl T1'0s9 0005'TI §324 TVDAT - A0H 06-000SFES-001 £2-0000-001 ‘1T
00’0 200001 [y 00°0 000 o'Er 1GIN/VIIA 06-0T005TS-001£Z-0000-001 0T
00’0 00001 008§ 000 000 00°08S SANAJILS - Q089 06-000051$-001£2-0000-001 ‘61
WO RIOPY WS
LIOTI Lo . Lozigol LIOZN £/01 Loz et u_ouamw i
- LiozniL AL T = L10TN4L - L1020 = LIOTIL vosndisaq) { SqUInN unoady
Tuizeway

SIIURIGUINIYZ JIEETEN ] fway (eg Poray peuoday poLEg manny 13png padopy

Juswaje)s |eloueuly
2220z # vodey €9AVSH



12 10 ¢ ebeg

WdBE“ L€ 210Z/8/11

UOPENSIWIPY WASAS [RI01GnS

NOLLNEMHINGD LNFWIHLLINH - S/J 06-0008ET$-0005T-0000-001 55
[BU3] 06-51081T5-0005T-0000-001 +¢

HOW/IASYO - §/J 06+070B0TS-000SZ-0000-00] €5

HINVUNSNI LTV - 5/0 06-01080Z5-00057-0000-001 IS
SLIJINTE 3210 ssansng 06-0008075-00052-0000-001 ‘IS

SIDVYM 3O SN 06-0008 [ 15-00057-0000-001 05

1440 LdNS - S3NA ¥ SAHISUIEWNIIN 0600001 85-007€T-0000-001 ‘6F
340 INAWIOVTJIY - 3D1440 LANS 06-0005095-00ZCT-0000-001 81

SCOIIrS %S9 UICLLITS S5°OFR'6TIS 96°501°T7$ 00°6LS'LIES
L SHEED9 06286 01'900°1 FITT D0'686°T
000 %ER'59 rTire 9L°8cT 8es M00L9
00’0 %5989 BL'ILT'S TL 68E'T 5oTs 00Ty
000 %0L°E9 52'981°L1 reeaL's BT OU6L6'9T
X1 %0816 £9°Tr9 LELS orel 00'00L
000 SaLl'59 £6'18L'C9 L0999 EE LETOML 00'BOT L6
000 08 0L 0T OLL't 08°62L 000 00'005'T
oo *00°001 0000L 000 0o 0000L
LIGT/IE1 LIOTNEDI h_cm.:n..la_ L10¢/1E/0L u.cgﬂu.
- L10T/iL = L10T/1iL - L1QULiL = LIOT/LI0Y -t
Sumuny
$ITRGUINIUY [UELT=R] Turay 1eg 133png padopy

22202 # voday

pouaq pavodsy pouag uaun)

uonduasa(] / 19qUEMp] JUNOIFY

juswaleg |ejoueuly

£9AaVvVsSH



LZ 10 ¢ abeg

WdgE:L¥E LIOZiEIE

(L]

ZTZ0Z # woday

LA LSt BTTEr 90961 008291 1ONIACOE ~ YIWNASYO TYIUV.LIUIRS T1-0208075-000T-0000-001 t+8
we atCL9 929°8+9°1 FEH6L [ aad L OO0¥ET0H - YOWAASVO IVIdV.LIUIIS 11-070R0TS$-000T-0000-001 €8
0o 00001 00'SEE oo oo 0O'SEE OLONIQO - TVINIQ WIMV.LIYOIS T1-$1080T$-000kT-0000-001 T8
0w %e8L BL T8 E00°9 91 5591 839LL 00'659'L NAAT0H - HLTYEN TVIdVYL194035 £1-010807§-000+T-0000-001 ‘18
000 *00001 [Lidicin o0 co'g 000001 GLONIGAE - HLTYIH TYIIV.LIYDAS T1-01080$-000kT-0000+001 08
0o 00001 G0'000°1 00'e 0o 00'000°1 O0HaT0H “ HLTYIH TVIHVLIYOIAS [1-01080Z5-000kT-0000-001 ‘6L
000 "0SLE 00'sL 00°sTl LUH] 00'00T FATOH - dWOI SHINHOM TVIIINTYd €1-050H0T5-000F-0000-001 ‘BL
oo %05°LE 00'5L 00'521 000 0000 NIQad - JINOD SHIANYOM TVIIINMA T1-050F0S-000FT-0000-001 LL
0o'g L Ly 00°£81 00'00T 000 00°(8¢ HUETOH - dINOQD SHINHOM TVIIINING 11-0S0H0TS-000+I-0000-001 9L
000 *00 00t 0009 000 o' 0 AGTON - INTWAOTIWNIND “TVAIONIId E1-0F0FDTS-000FT-0000-001 'SL
000 %0001 0009 000 oo onoe NIAQE = LNSWAOTIINANG TVAIDNIE TI-0H0H0TS-0008T-0000-001 '+
000 *00' 001 000zl 000 000 00071 HETOH - LNGWAOTINANN IVAIONIY 11-0t01M0Z§-000HT-0000-001 €L
000 20199 1L £Tr 6TLIT 91 8k oo NIOTOH * I TVAIDNIEd £1-000r0TS-0000T-0000-001 ‘TL
000 *:80'99 £9ELr LELIT 8ISt 0o 1re NOLONIOA3 = 4O TVIIONIEd Z1-0T00005-000FT-0000-001 1L
00 "6L'59 9LITIR 3 X d 556 00Tl HOOHUHTOH -HOW TVAISNIHY 11-0201025-000rT-0000-001 0L
000 %9999 991 1§17 9% £l 0s°L0K NIATOH - TYLINIG TYAIONR £1-$10V0T$-0008Z-0000-001 69
000 %9999 99 n e se 96 £1 05'L9Il NOLONIAAE - TY.LNIA TVdIINREd ©1-510F0T5-00087-0000-00( 89
000 %9999 89 PO1'p TTET 80°855 00'L69'9 NAJTOH - HLTY3H TV4dIONIYd £1-010F07$-0001C-0000-001 L9
0o %9999 [ g OP'TECT [ §:49 00'L69Y NOLONIOAT - HLTVAH TvdIONRId 21-010H0CS-000FT-0000-001 99
000 00001 o000s'T 000 oe 00'00§'T NOOHE'TOH - HLTVAH TVdIDNRd 11-010+0T$-000+C-0000-001 '$9
0o Tet9 19 0T'9ITT 08 €201 $60€ 00ostE NIQTOH - SLI43NTE TVJIINRd €1-000F0T$-0008T-0000-001 +9
000 %9919 fdg hrd 89€T1 601 MrosE OLONIAAQE - SLEFINTT TVAIONRd TI-0001H02$-00052-0000-001 £9
000 %916 91'8¢9 19 or'sl 00 00L HOOYATOH - SLIJANIE TVJIONIHE 11-00010Z5-000E7-0000-001 T9
000 %6l €L SEOLI'BI £9°959°0 BOOIET 00 EER'PT N3AI0H - STDVA\ TVINVLIINDAS £1-0108115-000FZ-0000-001 19
oo %ETHL 0T 6LT9l 080595 00°0H0°T 00°0E6' 1T OLONIGOT - SADVA TVIUVLIIYO3S TI-D10811$-000+T-0000-001 09
o000 "wteee £0°8K5°1E Le'ettol 08'806°C 00 L6 1€ QOHETOH - S3DVA TVINVLIYIAS [1-010811$-000FT-0000-001 65
000 %8669 rLT06'8C 9T 10E'¢1 sToor'e 00 +OT NIATO0H - AdVIVS TVAIDNTEd £1-000+01 S-000FZ-0000-001 8¢S
000 *%eEs9 rLT06'SE 9T’ 10E's1 T 00r'E 00°+0T'+F NOLONIOQE - AYVIVS TVJIIINIYG TI-000F01$-000FC-0000-001 LS
00'e %abT'59 98°ZLE'SS rI8sL'6T 91'919'9 00'1£9'58 HOOHUETOH - AYVIVS TVAIINIEG 11-D000E01 $-000FT-0000-001 95

IR HOPY 000y
Lioz/1gml Lioz/1clol B L10T/1E/01 L10T/LE00 10Z0L9
=10z AL T - LIOTIL ~Liog/yol - LIOTIiL uolidisssag | 1aquimyy wmoooy
fFuopuay
SADURIGUINNT] ile=THE | Tury |eg pousg papoday (L TERTI=TT g Y 139png padopy

juswale}s [ejoueuly

€9dvsn




12 Jo g abiey

WNdBELPE LLOZi6ILL

22202 # voday

000 200001 00°051"1 oy 0 ov'e 00°0§1°1 NOLONIQAE - SA4dNS 31440 TU-0100095-000FT-0000-001 FI T
(] SIREF €657 UL IS IE 00'00L"1 NOOHdTOH - S2TddNS 321440 [1-0100095-000T-0000-001 '£11
000 500001 00'00¢ oo 00’0 00'00E A0T0H - TIAVHEL D440 TYLIONIYd £1-0000855-000bZ-0000-001 ZII
00°0 0001 00°00€ 000 00°0 00'00E NIQA3 - TAAVHL 3DI440 TVAIINIYG T1-0000855-000+T-0000-001 111
00 200001 00005 000 000 0000 HETOH - TIAVHL 31440 TVYJIINIYG 11-0000855-000+2-0000-001 011
000 sH 05 L LTBBI' 1T 86T 00°00+'T NAQTOH - ANOHJATAL E1-000Z£55-000+Z-0000001 601
000 %0599 JANT S| £8'9LL 6LBET 000077 NOLONIGaE + INOHAITAL T1-000Z£55-000+Z-0000-001 "800
000 b1 0L Lol'e 6T 9 8IE 0000t HOOYAT0H - ANOHAITIL 11-000T£55-000+T-0000-001 “£01
00 SLL0°8Z €8'701'T L1'L6E's 000 00°005'L NIQTOH - 3SVAT YAI0D £1-008+1+5-0001Z-0000-001 901
000 %boLl §69Z8't SHELGE 000 00°60S's NOIONIGQ3 - 3SVAT 440D T1-00§+H$-000k2-0000-001 'SOI
000 %I1+0 00'SE 00°$9H'8 009 00°00§'8 NOOYAI0H - FSVAT YAMOD 11-005HFS-000+T-0000-001 "+01
000 %{8'SH 00'5LS 00'sT ()] 00009 ANINJOTIAIA P ONINIVEL ‘Nidd £1-0R00E£S-0001T-0000-001 ‘£0I
000 *lB'T6 00 525 00sT 000 00009 INAWI0T3ATA P DNINIVEL NIMd T1-0B00E£5-00CET-0000-001 TOL
000 %05 L8 0005 0005 00’0 0006k INTWIOTAATA B ONINIVEL NIYd [1-0800E£S-000ET-0000-001 "101
000 200001 00'001'T 000 000 00'004'T YATOH - 'SWIFY NOLLINL TVJIDNI¥d [ 1-000r$T5-000ET-0008-001 001
000 = (Lrete) LFEIE 9T'L 000 INAWTYILAY 11-0L0SETS-000FZ-0000-001 66
00°0 200001 00'StL 000 000 00°SHL FATOH - LNIWTHILTY TVIYVLINIAS £1-0003£T5-0001T-0000-001 86
000 2400001 00°859 00°0 000 00859 DNIQA3 - INTWSELLTY TYINVIIHDAS T1-000BETS-000C-0000-001 L6
000 %%00'001 00036 000 000 00096 OHATOH - INIWIHLLTY TVIHVIIHDAS §1-0008£Z$-000HT-0000-001 96
00’0 %BE59 BS'LEIY) g 86 P01 00SsL') SININAV/SNOLLNAIMLNOD INIWAYILIY C1-000rE£T$-000bT-0000-001 $6
00°0 %BE5Y 1$°LF1°) 65209 0oLl 00°55L'1 SININQY/SNOLLNAMLINOD INAWIHLLTY Z1-000+ETS-000bT-0000-001 16
000 %3669 STLTT SL9LN 08’192 00°00F'C SINIRAV/SNOLLNAIMINGD INSWIHILAY [1-000F£ES-000LT-0000-001 €6
000 = (96 08) 96'08 05 €€ wo g ZI-510817$-000F2-0000-001 T6
000 %06 6 oo'll 00001 000 0oLt H - dIN0D SHANYOM TVIHVLIYDIS £1-05080Z5-000+-0000-001 16
000 %{ro'D) (002 00001 000 0086 - dWOD SHINYOA TVIHVLIEIIS T1-05080T5-000FT-0000-001 06
000 2900 wEr 00001 o' 00 £Fl H - dWOD SHANHOM TVINVLIIYIIAS 11-0$08075-000+C-0000-001 ‘6%
000 %6 08 £l L6 Lgee ol r 0001 H = LNIWNAOTWINN TYIHVIAEIAS £1-0F080Z$-000+T-0000-001 58
000 %$T'96 15511 6+ 000 00071 - ANIWAOTIWINN TVIIVLIYDAS TI-0+08075-000FZ-0000-001 L8
00 %00°001 0001 000 000 00°0Z1 H - LNIWNAOTIWANN TYIMVIIYIAS |[-0+080Z5-000FZ-0000-001 '98
000 %5158 £8679'1 5oL 09 00006'l AATOH - YIWAASYO TYIHVLIIEIAS £[-0708075-0001Z-0000-001 S8
L10T1E/04 LigTtemol LIOZN 01  oziem 810T/0L9 B .

- Loz -LloTL - LI0TN L - L10z1/01 - L10ziL uonduIsaE) § SHUNN N0y

Tunnwwmay
£22UBIUWNIUY JLEETEN| fway ey poua pauoday POLIR ULy 1adpng pasdopy

juswalels [e1oueUly

€9AVSI




42 o g sbed

WJBELP'E LLOZiGNL

SL'C96S %el's9 SCRICLITS FOIZ'0IIS LLEFH'STS 00'SES LTS UBPRIISUBUPY [0LIS [$10IGNE

000 %0000 00'50L 000 000 00 504 0CHATOH - S1NA F SAHSYFAWAN 1 -0000185-000FZ-0000-001 611

rrsze *.80'KE E0rIL Le'sES 05°£0C 000571 NIOTOH - IDVISOJ €1-0£00095-0001Z-D000-001 811

9rSLT “19't¢ S0 6E9 56015 8t8Ll 000511 NOLONIAQE - 30VLSOd T1-0000095-000FZ-0000-001 211

SRT9E %9610 sPo9T9 113713 s181 00002 NOOUETOH - 3DVLSOd 11-0£00095-000-T-0000-001 ‘911

000 %6508 00sIL 00'5LE 000 00 00E"1 NIATOH - SANTIINS D0 €1-0100095-0004T-0000-001 ‘511

LI0Z/LE01 LIOTEE0 L1ozAC0L ALY E107/06/9

- LI0TIIL - LVOTAIL - LNEiL - L1001 - L0 uondusssaq | BQUINK Umoaay
Funneway

soumquInaug Wuag Sy peg Ppoudd pakoday PoLR 1uaLIN) 1Epng padopy

ZTTOZ # Voday

juswelelg |eIduBUL
£9aVvYSH



Lz o ¢ abieg

WdBE-L¥E LLOT/EL

ZZTOZ # woday

000 %ab8 £6 LOI5L
000 %80 €9 SELIEL
000 %80 59 LU9rIT
000 sallsL zTosl
000 Ybh L8 r8'986'l
000 2600001 [ 334
000 5466 6 66'E11
00°0 *50°F6 88°6LT
000 - (36°61)
000 %l £9 50'0£9
00'0§5 26181 00'SHE
000511 LS9 o0stLl
o000 *80°€6 £9'068
000 %lt'86 £9'55L'T
000 %0069 9€684'E
000 “05'SL 19'Le9'01
000 *%sE0L FTITIE
000 2,66 69 9L 689F
000 %ESTHL TLBFI0L
000 %L 89 £6 91881
000 2200001 00005'T
000 2%00'001 00008'T
000 00001 00'005°1
000 %EL'89 0§°LESl
000 %98'LL 00'9T1'EZ
000 %El§L 61'Tol'sl
000 %Il it TEBLT'ECT
00°0 L EL 9B TIS9IL
(L 2007001 00°00T'T
L1021 ol Lizgol
- LIOTNIL - LVoTNL

Tuiaeway
SIIRIGEINIUG JIIECTENS Sway |eg

LE6F EC6F 00108 INIWTHILTY - HOAL G £1-000ZETS-00001-001 1-001 St1
e OEEOI'L 0000911 LINIWIHILTY £1-010LEL5-00001-00T1-001 Lk
£T66C°11 69°768°T 00HYTL ANIWTUILTY 11-0101ETE-00001-001 1-00( 91
86t ro 8 00007 NIQTOH - SLIAANTA TLNLILSANS £1-000£026-00001-001 1-001 SHI
91's87 SLE91 0OTLTT OOHATOH - SLIJANIE ZLALILSANS 11-000£025-00006-0011-001 I
000 00°0 00°eel /A% 1MD3L A3 E1-0S0T0LS-0000 [-001 1-001 £+l
109 109 00071 LINIWAOTEWENN £1-0H0Z0Z5-00001-001 1-001 ‘Th)
TrLl el 00'76Z YIWADSVO - HOAL A3 €1-0T070T5-00001-001 1-001 171
9551 9651 000 IV.INIAQ - HO3L A3 £1-5107025-00001-001 1-001 OF
$6'69F $6'69E 00°000'1 NLIVAH - HOAL A3 £1-0107075-00001-001 [-001 ‘6€1
00°0SL 000 005651 10M - dWOD SHINYOM - YIHDVAL £1-0501075-00001-001 [-001 “BL1
0OFFL'T ootel'l 00'68t°F 710H - dIR0D SHANHOA - 4IHIVIL 11-0501025-00001-001 1-001 ££1
LE'9Y 9T 000% OH - INTFWAQTIWINN - YIHOVAL E1-0+010T5-00001-001 1001 '9€I
LETY st 00'008'C OH - INTFWAGIIWAND - 4IHIVEL [1-0H010T5-00001-0011-001 'SE1
9ISl 19'L8E 00'900°5 NIAT0H - YW - HIHOVAL £1-07010Z5-00001-0011-00) "+C1
GE0SH'E 10zL8 00'880°t1 HOOHETOH - HIW - ¥IHOVIL 11-07010Z5-00001-0011-001 'EET
9.'t63 05°6ET 00SI0E * ADNVUNSNI TVLNIA - H3HOVAL £1-5101025-00001-00171-00) TE1
¥ 010T 95705 00'00L'9 - AINVHISNI TYINIA - Y3HIVAL 11-5101075-00001-00(1-001 1€1
BYIEI'T BHLI9'Y 000816 ~HINVENSNI HLTYAH - YIHIVAL £1-0101075-00001-0011-001 OLI
LOELT'ee 60°9P'L) 0006081 = HINVHNSNI HLTVEH - 43HDVAL 11-0101025-00001-001 [-D01 620
00 00’0 00°005'T FATOH - ANIJILS HIAVIT YFHOVIL £1-0009515-00001-001 1-001 $EI
000 00’0 00'005'T Qa3 - SANIJILS HIAVAT YIUDVIL TI-000951-00001-000 1-001 £TI
oo 000 00'005"1 T0H - SONIJLLS HIGYIT ¥INIVIL [1-0009515-00001-001 1-001 9Z1
05 TIL £T659 000ST'T NIATOH - STOVA TANLILSANS £1-0006215-00001-0011-001 ST(
00 FLSY ELOSEE 0000L 6T NOOHU'TON - SIDVA TANLILSANS 11-000£215-0000L-0011-001 FI1
I8 RI0'S 18810 00 181'0Z SADVA\ - HIL A3 £1-000Z015-00001-001 1-001 £T1
810k6'16 ELH6LFT U6LT'STE NIATOH * SARVIVS SUTHIVAL £1-0101015-00001-001 [-001 "ZTI
PIBLD'SST 8C°298'TL 00 165°146 NOOUET0H - S3VIVS HIHOVAL 11-0101015-00001-001 [-00) ITI
000 000 00Ot SAJIAYAS JOHd AISVHIUNG 56-0000FES-0065 Z-0001-001 0TI
TSRO TeNaTH

LI0ZA E/0) LIOT/ £l 81020E/9 .
~ LT - L10Tmt - L10TiL vontasag | 12quinN Kmoasy
Pouay pauoday poLag juaum)

w3png paidopy

jJusWajelg jejoueuly

€9UVSIN




12 o g obied

WdBE'W'E LI0T/EILL

Z2z2oz # voday

00'0 *%069'LG Zse8T'l 0L £T6 000ZE = INIWACTIWANN ¥AHIVAL TN T1-0F010ZS5-00001-0Z [ 1-00F “8LI
00'0 %8 FL +T976 9L'TIS 00'FEN 0W06H'T N3A'10H - THYIIAIW YIHOVIL £1-0Z010Z$-00001-021 1-001 LLI
00°0 iChL 8BLPL'Y zl'ers'l 0L 90k 00°83E°9 NOLONIGA3 - 4OW YIHIVIL T-N T1-0Z010Z5-00001-0T1 1-001 ‘9L1
wWwo %l TL 08 §TL 0T 6LE 12113 00°500'1 N3QTOH - V1N 3HIVIL £1-S101025-00001-0T11-001 LI
000 %606 SI6LI'E 5048 $L'907 00Tt OLONIAA3 - TvINAD HAHIVIL Z-N Z1-§101075-00001-0T11-001 "+l
000 %0829 FR6569( 91'£50'8 o' t6T’l DOELO'ST NEQTOH = HLTVAI ¥ANOVAL T-¥ €1-0101025-00001-0T 1 1-001 “€L1
000 %L AL SL6RE'9L STLOI'0E SBESL'D 00 {65901 OLONIGOE - HATVAH H3HIVAL T-N TI-0101075-0000[-0Z1 1-001 TL1
000 %OT L6 052159 05231 05281 0o0L's AATOH * SOV ALNLILSANS T-N €1-000£TIS-00001-0Z1 1-008 123
000 %IT06 05'6HE"L 05'Z98 0sTIL 00TI8'e 1ONIQAE - SHOVM ALNLILSHNS T-¥ T1-000ET1$-00001-0211-001 ‘0L1
00’0 S4LL 6L DO'8ZE'SE 00°0tL'6 05'629'r 00°290'8Y OLDONIGAE - STOVAM 'HOHL 'da TN T1-000Z015-00000-0Z11-001 ‘691
000 24959, 6T 060°C01 1L651'EC 1€t wosZ'Lel Hd710H - SAEVIVS ONIHIVIL T-N £1-0101015-00001-0211-001 ‘891
oo 5aT50L 92 SPILEE FTLOF €0 T6'8L1'6T 00'£55'0FF OLDNIAAT -S4V IVS 4IHIVAL T-N T1-0101015-00001-0Z11-001 '£91
00'e slsel) (05'6) 0§'60L 000 00 00L HHTOH- X3 TYNOILINYLSNI HIHLO 11-00006¥5-00001-001 1-001 ‘991
00k Sl b 86 668 T0'595°T 000 00'CH'E N3AT0H - SNOOBLXIL E£1-00001-95-00001-0011-001 §91
[1071] %6901 £90IL LEECH'S 000 00'FH9'9 NOOHATON - SHOOHLXAL 11-0000K95-0000100L1-001 '+91
000 4009 60°970'1 l6'€€ 000 00°05€°1 NIAT0H - JINOT LSNI JOV1dTH £1-0701195-00001-001 1-00) €91
000 - (69'6£) 696 000 000 OLONIAA - IN0T LSNI OVTITY Z1-0701195-00001-0011-001 ‘291
000 *200'001 00°008') 000 000 00°008'I TOH = d1INDI TYNOLLIMLSNI AVAN £1-0101195-00001-001 1-001 191
000 %LO9T 6 8iT 80619 000 00 8L8 OH = d1N03 TYNOILIMYLSNI M3N 11-0L01195-00001-0011-001 '091
6L'8YS %IrIE 19°508°1 6£T61'T 06T1 00000t NOTH -S3114dNS SLSITVIJAJS £1-01£0195-00001-0011-001 ‘661
05°L0§ %rl'sr 91 £E8'T +8'995°] 00'0 00°000'F a3 - SAIIANS SLSITYIOAIS L-01$0195-00001-001 1+001 851
teloL %rL0z LTEER'T SIS’ FTEI9'1 06901 OOUETOH-SA1ddNS SISITVIDAMS 11-H$0195-00001-0011-001 L51
+ITE Ll 1f 6L010'C IT6E8'L 000 0005501 NIGTOH - STITIENS ONIHIVAL £1-0000195-00001-00[ 1-00f 951
61'€hT %B9'65 YA [ W] LT8II'L EIsel 0009’81 HOOUATOH - SAITIJNS ONIHIVAL 11-0000195-00001-001 1-001 551
000391 *99 00°008°I 009 0o 00 008'1 SAHNAYIS SISYHIUND HIHLO £1-000005$-00001-001 [-001 +5I
L8% =10'L9 EL968'T LTt £1'56 WEIEr AA'TOH = 'AZA ? DNINIVHL HAHOVIL £1-0000EES-00001-001 1-001 ‘€51
L] $.508L 0r'9ss's 0989 00'0 00 §TL'01 YHTOH - 'ATd ¥ ONINIVHEL H3HOVAL 11-0000EL5-00001-00] 1-001 "TS1
SL9LE'T 26497 0099 0SSl 0O'rSS'l 00°000°8 HOOUL10H ~ NOILINL H3HDVIL F1-000152$-00001-001 1-001 “[S]
000 = (g) e 000 000 ANAWTHILTY £1-000££Z5-00001-001 1-001 051
0o - [{T933)] 6% £l £0 B9 000 INFWNTHILIY [1-000€£5-00001-001 1-001 6F1
AL L1010 Loz L1ozgo s10Z/0Lr9 .

- LIOT/NfL - LlozriL - LIDTNIL - L30T 01 - L1ogniL uondusssg]  saqump Junaay

funeway
SIDUBIqUINILY W3 fway jeg pouag pauothy poLag waim:y 1ipng pardopy

juswaje}g [eloueUlq
€90VSHN




12 o 6 abey

WdBE L€ L10T/6/1L

JA1SY HANLO QL AIVd NOLLINL Z1°6 66-0001956-00001-00Z1-001 ‘60T
-6 WP JAmasy

uoyannsu) senday mogng

ONINIVYL 33 TVNOISSII0Hd

dd1S ¥IH10 - QALNITYL ¥ @aL41D
FFA0TIWT - QILNTTVL ¥ 4314ID
LNILLSHNS - GILNATVL ¥ A214I0
51143N38 TYNOISSTI0Ud
ALNLILSHNS - TILNTTVL 7 AZLND
SAIVIVS

NIGTOH - SNOOHLXIL I-4
NOLONIOQE - SNOOHIXTL I-Y
d1NOA "LSNI FIVIITY

NAWAINGT TYNOLLINYESNI AN

H = SAMddNS TYNOLLINYLSNIE Z-N

3 - SAITIINS TYNOLLIIYLSNI TN
OLDNIGQd - A30 ¥ ONINIVHL 33 T-N
OLONKIOI - NOLLINL ¥3HOVAL T-N
INAWTHILTY - 11231 A3
INAWINILTY

JLIEHERTES |

FATOH - SLIJANTA ALNLILSENS T-N
ONIGaE - SLIJANAB JLNLILSENS T-N
IVINAQ - HOZL a3

HL1V3aH-HD3L a3

OLDNIAAE -SL4ANTE HOAL ‘@3 Ty
OLLYSNAJINOD SHANHOM HAHIVAL
- dW0I SHINYOM HIHIVAL T-N
FAI0H - INIWAOTININN dIHIVIL

] %86 1P OF9'SHRL 65°STLIT 9.028'51 00'996'998'1
rERSH'CIS %LSIL 69°DBL'BOD'TS ICLLG'BELS COLBL'66IS 10°8SL'8FL'TS
000 200001 00'000'C 000 000 00'000'C
0'e 200001 00'STH'C 000 000 005THE
00064 %089 00'005'T 000 000 00005'T
0Wo 2%00°001 00°0L 000 000 00°0L
000 %5E66 SE5R9'S 51'95 Wi 00TFL'E
000 200001 00006 w'o 000 00006
000 %18 SL'086'61 ST6ISt oL Los't 00°005'+Z
000 %ILsl £rovl L8'E8L 000 0006
$8'11 *TT6E 9 1€1°T ree0e's £6 501 00°SSH'S
00'e s.00001 0005E1 000 000 00°0SE"l
000 200001 100 000 000 160
0SL1E *06 6k £8L8IE LITes'E 000 00°05L's
20507 %eSH59 59T 9r'8I6's 000 00'55L'2)
00001 %LOLY 98 T66'T 1 0Ze'L oo 00 EIEF
000061 eol0L L) 00'9%§ 00°bSE1 000 000007
000 %Ll 6L TEITS 89°'98¢ 6L €81 008061
00'0 4299'89 EF6ST'E L5°L8r 98'FLE 00°LELY
000 589 or'rer’'on 06'899't 6E851°1 00 £08°FI
oo *0'L6 ortos 09°s1 09°51 00028
000 *%81'T6 LTIT9 £LTS Lesy 00°$L9
000 %E8'sE 20°5LS w66 08'€€ 000L9
000 AN H PRENNL 91'569'1 8R9LL 00'69L'8
(] S260°E8 918 8CLL) STIB 00°6HY'1
()] %801 00 €02 00'0sr 00’0 00°€59
00'0sL %1101 0096 00°020°1 00'0fE 009E0'T
000 %LTI6 EI'SEF A1 st 00°08F
Llozigiol Llotenl LI0T/1€/01 Lot/ 1€ 810Z/OE/9
AL AT - LloTH L = L10TNIL - L10z/104 - L10TiL
Huineway
sasumquInINY 32134 fway (2g pouy payoday pouag Wam) 13png pardopy

Zzeoe # wodey

Juawa)els jeloueuld
£9avsSW

T1-0000E£5-00001-0Z11-101
§6-0000095-00001 -006T-001
S6-0000££5-0000 10067001
S 000LTTE-00001 -006T-001
$6-00010T5-00001-006T-001
§6-000LT1$-00001-006Z-001
$6-010101<-00001-006Z-00(
£1-0000+94-00001-071 1-001
C1-0000F9¢-00001-0C1 1-001
1-0T00 195-0000 [-0Z1 1-001
H-0800 195-0000[-0C1 1000
£1-0000195-0000 (-0T) 1-001
<1-000019¢-00001-07§ 1-001
Z1-0000££5-0000 E-0TH 1-001

L0001 STS-0000 [-OTI 1-000

ZI-000T£TE-0000 [-0Z1 1-001
LI-01N£TS-00001-0Z1 1-001
1-01 £25-0000 [-0Z1 1-000

E1-000£025-0000 [-OT1 1-001

ZI-000£025-0000 [-0T1 1-001
IS 10Z025-0000 [-0T1 1-001
cI-0HZ0TS-0000 [-0Z1 1-001

ZI-00T0T$-00001-0Z1 1-001
£1-0501075-00001-021 [-001
031
‘641

T1-05010T5-00001-0C1 1001
£1-0r010T5-00001-0Z1 [-001

T
'€0T
T
[
00T
‘661
‘261

L6l
961

uonduasaq / BQWRN IUNCI3Y _




1z 10 01 ebey

Wdee'LP'E LLDZ/6IL

Tl-6 33Y |moigng

ZZTOZ # wodey

o0'es Yell06 I5°00L'E59'S SFFOS'IRIS FTHOLLELS 0050T'9E6'IS
000 %01°vL OE'TS8'tP 0L0LYS1 66 TIEL 00°ETS09 HOLIVL ANTVA QIUNSN] 66-0008955-00001-00T[-001 L0Z
0o %99SL 18L0T'E9L [ 18,3974 6V OLE T 009148001 NOLUINL TO0HIS JLVAIN Z1-6 66-000£955-00001-007 [-001 90T
Liazgon Lot LIOT/E/OI L10T/1E/01 810T/0L/9
- Lot/ -L10ThiL = L10T/liL = L10T/1/00 = L10T/LIL uondiesaq / 13qunp KBnoIsy

Summweway
SIIURIGUINIUT JIEETEN Sway |eg rous, pauoday rouay Juaumy talpng padopy

- — SEE——

JUBWaJE}S [B]oURU|
£9dVSH




L1210 |1 ebey WdBEILFE 2LDIGILL

000 = {T6+6) 616 05 'EE 00’0 TVYINAd - HDAL a3 £1-$10Z025-00001-002T-001 9ET
000 =001 00'SEE 0o 000 00 §£E TV.LNAA - HAL 43 T1-5107075-00001-002Z-001 “SET
060 L 19 €150z L3621 114y ] 00'§E¢ TVINIA - HOAL a3 11-$10Z0Z$-00001-00Z2-001 'PEC
000 = {tr'919°1) o9l 889LL 000 HLTVEH - HJ31 A3 £1-D10Z0TS-00001-00ZZ-001 “LET
owo *obl 6L 957819 99l 88 9LL 00'69L°L HLTVIH ~ HD21 ad Z1-010Z05-00001-0022-001 TET
000 200001 O0'G9L'B 000 000 00'69L'S HLTVEH - HJ3L d3 11-0102025-00001-00ZZ-001 1€
000 = (9L £55°1) 9L £58"1 8892 000 d3NFE - 'HOAL a3 (¥¥) '3 TVIDI4S $6-000T0Z5-00001-002L-001 OET
000 sLlol 00'L1 00°051 o0'e 00291 FINVUNSNI dNOJSHINEOM E£1-0501025-0000-007T-001 67T
000 %000 000 00 182 00'95 00182 HINVHNSNI JWOD.SUTNHOM TI-0§01025-00001 0022001 "BTT
000 %00 000 00 §L€ 00'$L 00°SLE FINVUNSNI dWOI.SHINHOM 11-0501025-00001-DOTL-001 LTT
o0'R %1896 g1911 we 000 00071 INVUNSNE dINOD INAWAOTIWIRNN €1-0+010T5-00001-00Z2-001 9LT
000 400001 00-0T1 0oo 000 00°0Z1 INVHNSNI dNOD INANAOTIWINA T1-0+01025-00001-007-00 §TT
000 00001 000rT 000 000 0008 DINVAENSNI dWOD INIWAOCTIWINN 11-0F010Z5-00001-00TT-001 ‘+IT
000 8IT19 6561 1307 I0'89 00TTS AUVIIQIWVILS £1-0Z010Z5-00001-00TT-001 ‘£TT
000 %9178 0E'9TL ot £51 st oF 00't88 AUVIIAIW/VIILL T1-0Z010Z5-00001-0022-001 TTT
00'e %el6LL ob'r6R 09IST 119 00°Lr1'l AUVIIQIWVIIA 11-0Z01025-00001-00TT-001 “1ZT
00°0 SlR 0L BTLET TLL6 6LT 00'SEE FINVENSNI TVLINIA HHOL £1-51010Z5-00001-00T2-001 '0TT
000 %9999 TELTT 81 6L 00°5Ef FINVENSNI TYLINIC HHIL T1-51010Z5-00001-0022-001 61T
000 %LEER [ 17 89111 Wi 00°0L9 AINVUNSNI TVINIQ HHIL {1-5101075-00001-D0ZZ-001 'BIZ
000 2200°001 00°005'T 000 000 00°008'T FINVENSNI HLIVAH HHOL £1-0101075-00001-00T7-001 LI
o0 *.00°001 00°005°T 000 00’0 00'005°T FINVINSNI HLTVIH HHOL Z1-01010Z5-00001-0072-001 91T
000 260'ZE 9rEEITT tsore'y FETLT 0098697 FONVHNSNI HLTVAH HHOL 1 (-0101015-00001 0022001 '$1T
000 S8I6 HOSLE'P 00'SLE o0'osi 00'05T'S VAL - ALNLILSANS (44} ‘03 “IVIJA4S $6-000£T15-00001-007Z-001 F1T
000 e (sT189°1) ST'189't SLLTTT oo'o SADVA - HOIL T HY €1-0002015-00001-00TT-001 '£1Z
000 %1608 STLEYLI sLol'r SL196'1 00°608'IT STOVAM - HDFL A3 ¥y <L-0007015-00001-00Z2-001 21T
000 %I1Z69 80018 T6'9T5'TI rIRSE'S 00 L8 0F SADOVM - HOTL AT Yy 11-0007015-00001-0022-001 11T
000 %E9L9 9 EPETT FEIS9 M BE169'F 00°000°9¢ STEVIVS YY £1-0101055-00001-00TZ-001 OIT
000 %E99L T6 EL'9F BO'6FT'T1 ET6OL'T 00'826'09 SAMMVIVS U T1-010101$-00001-00TT-001 60T
000 %0STL SS9 I FLTOL'SI 69L8'F 0W00ECLS SAEYTVS ¥ 11-010101$-00001-0022-001 ‘80T
TOESAEY Psug

L1071 €708 L1GT/TE/ON ez LI0TN €0 8loz/o0/9

- LIOTNiL - LIOTAL - izt - L10T/101 - L0 uondu3ssq / saqunp wnoasy

Juineway
saouRIqUndUg W22 fway |eg poudy pauoday Ppoud uatmy 133png pardopy

juswales jelsueuly
£9dvsSi

ZTTOT # woday



2210z abey

WdBE LF'E ZLOZ/6ILE

L1
000
wo
000
000
00’0
wo
000
wo
(L1}
000
ET06l
05°080°TE
oo
00’0
000
Loy
(L
0o
oo'e
oo'¢
o000
000
000
0o
oo
000
L]
000
wWo

22202 # woday

Lozl eol
AL 1A

SIIURMWNILY

HINVHNASNI TYLNIA HHOL 11-5101025-0000[-00EC-00] ™

TVAH - YAHIVIL (OIS} ad TVIDAIS $6-0101075-00001-00ET-004

FONVUNSNIHLTVAR YHOL £1-01010Z5-00001-00£T-001
FINVHNSNI HLTVIH HHOL 11-0101025-00001-00£2-001 °
A - ALNLILSANS (335) Q3 “TVID3dS $6-000£215-00001-00£Z-001

SFOVM ~ HIAL O 35 £1-000015-00001 -00£T-001

SIDVM -HIIL A DS 1 (-000T01S-00001-00LT-001
STYVIVE IS £1-GIG1015-00001 -00LT-001
SATHYIVS IS 11-0101015-00001-00LT-000

A4dNS YIHLO (HH} TA TVIDILS $6-0000695-00001-00ZZ-001

SNOOALXIL (HY) ‘A TVIDAJS $6-0000+95-00001-00ZZ-001

TddNS ONIHIVAL (4Y) ‘AT TVIOAdS 5$6-0100095-00001-00ZZ-00(
S '40ud 'HIUNd (44) ‘AT VIS $6-000FFLS-00001-002T-001
NIVAL - 4IHDVAL (fd) ‘a3 TVIDAdS $6-0000£TS-00001-00CZ-001
INTWIHILTY §6-000€€TS-00001-002Z-001

YLLTY ‘HOAL a3 (4 ~'a3 TVIDALS $6-000ZE5-00001-007T-00
INAWTHILTY - HDTL A3 €1-0002£2$-0000(-00TT-001

INAWHH (1T - HIAL a3 Z1-0002€T5-00001-00ZT001
ANFWIYILTYE - HOFL a3 11-0002£25-0000[-00ZT-001
INAWTHLLTS HHOL TI-0101£T5-00001-00Z2-001

LNIWTHLLIH HHOL 11-0101£25-0000[-00ZZ-00)

39 - ALNLILSHNS (4d) T3 TVIDIdS $6-000E0T5-0000 [-00ZT-004

dNOD SHANYOM - HOAL G £1-0507075-00001-00ZT-001

dWOD SHANEOM - HDIL a3 T1-0507025-00001-00Z2-001
dINOD SHINYOM ~ HOHL O3 11-0S0Z0Z5-00001-00TT-001
INIWAOQTIININN - HOE4 3 T1-080T0TS-00001 -00TT-001
INAWAOTIWENN - HOF1 a3 [1-080T0T$-00008-00T2-001
HOW/IASYO - HJdL d3 £1-0707025-00001-00TT-001
HIWAASVO - HDAL a3 ZI-07070I5-00001-00T-001
HIWNAASYQ - HOAL 43 11-0207015-00001-002Z-001

73

1174
6te
;174
Lrc
9T
34

[1y4
T
‘e
ort
kT
'StT

LEC

229999 (g v 8oLl LT 00'$EE
= {00'¢67) 0O L6T 00'L6T 000
%ESTY L' BI$5LT r1'069 00'69L'L
S.ZT'L9 80°06L't1 wLrL's 86'9¢CK' 00'8ES"LY
%00'+8 o0osl'e 00'009 {13 214 000SL'E
*.€1'88 9CE6TLE Iz0's IFEPET 00gILTr
%2658 1£08T'FE 69°9€€°6 P LTH'Y wLle'sk
®aSL i 0L LF6'BT 0LT0E'0) £T'610'c 00°05T'6E
%ITEL TELOR'GE B9CBETI or'e8I't 00'0sH'Ts
%FgLy 96971 6TS58'l r800Z $TTBO'T
= (00't6S) 006 oo 000
LTl 66TIE 10'28¢€°1 0o 00'008°(
*{00'006°7) (056159} 05616’ 0009L°¢ 000001
%05°LE 00056 00'050'1 000 00'000'T
%IE'L6 ooLIL 00’91 000 00 €EL
2400°00] 00'8L9 oo'e 000 00'8L9
e (s8°¢81) sH'sRI £1'88 00

= (zTso1} TEN ML 00’0

P LEEN'] €051 BLEL 0o6lED
= (se1Er) SLIER 6601 000
%190, 0E0IL'l oL'1iL 1181 WiTHT
%UDE F6 $6'€8¢€ 13} e o0'sor
%(zeol) (00'81) 00'szl (] 00201
%l1s 1) {00'15) 00051 000 00 66
2%05F1 00'8Z 00°591 000 00°£61
%0598 08°¢01 oz'9l 95t 000zl
%ot oLl 569 9% 000LZ
%BR'LS £6'T8I LO'EEN 90'1€ 009IE
*.00 08 6FFT 15°L8 oz'et 00 262
2405 9T 0gogl oTEIr 16102 00695
Loz tioengot LIOZN €01 sloZ/oe9
- LIOTNL - Loz - LIOZ/I/m - 10T
Hunnetway

a2y fway ug pouad pausoday pouag RN 1fipng pardopy

juawsle)s jeloueuly
£9dVvVSI

uonduasa(] | PqunN WNo3sy




iZjo¢g) abeg

WdSE LPE LLOZIGILE

2Z20T # voday

000 =
000 =
000 %L LG
000 24L0'69
000 %BEE0
000 %IT'L6
[hi7)] %90°L6
00°0 %456'96
LYHOE' %9101}
000 %00'68
000 %EI'ER
000 L5172
000 *aET0L
00'0 %Er69
00’0 %8S T8
00'0 %E9°9
00°0 %6408
000 %06 L6
000 %6596
000 %8LZh
000 %608
000 S0 00
000 48568
0o 00 001
000 wlgLel)
000 SR6E0
000 4200001
000 %0000l
000 LT
000 %9999
Liazngol Liozngal
- Lot/ - L10TNIE
Sumeway
sauIquinauy W31,

(8111} 89111 6LT 000 TVANIA - NOLLVHLSININGY 06-510M075-00CET-005Z-001 ‘968
(09°6e8'€) 09'6£8'S 066511 000 HLIVIH = NOLLYHLSININGY 06-01050Z5-00££-005T-001 567
or'988°Iz 09 IS t90L 0O'R0I'ET LIJANTE HO1D341d - ‘a3 TVIDT4S 06-00010Z5-00EET-005T-001 +6T
PR LFE0T 956616 SLIS6l 00LEL'6T ADVA AMVLTYIES - G TVIDZ4S 06-0008115-00£€Z005C-001 €67
LT69L'sr 6L0ET'FT TOH8E'S 00°000'0L AYYTIVS HOLOTHIA - ‘AT TVIDIAS 06-000r01S-00EEZ-006T-001 T6T
oroLt 0901 191 0018 ANTWFHILLTY Sé.snnnéos_és.néa_ 162
T6'FEL 8y 80 00'6EL 4 - YOLNL 1SN ANOH Q1 1v1D3dS $6-000£025-00001-00+Z-001 06T
T6'LOE'S 80°T6T 809 00'009'6 M - HOLNL 15N1 INOH ‘a3 TVIDAdS $6-000ET15-00001-00FZ-001 687
L9't9¢ £E9¢1 000 00009 ATddNS "LSNI = (205) Q3 T¥IDAS £6-0100195-00001-00£ 001 "88T
00068 00011 ovoll 00'000'1 VL - 4FHOVAL (D05} ‘a3 TVIJ3dS $6-0000EE5-00001-00£Z-00] L8T
908 9€'660 076 000891 ANFWIHILFY - HDIL Q3 £1-000TETS-00001 -D0EC-001 '98T
££09¢1 L90LE 6Lstl 00 1€ INIWTHILTY - HIAL AT 11-000ZETS-00001-00ET-001 'S8T
0£'160' oL '£9¢ 98611 00 8551 INAWTHILIY ¥HOL £1-0101E£L5-00001-00EZ-001 '+8T
LE005" £5°099 87991 00191°C ANSWIHILTY HHIL 11-0101EZ§-00001-006T-001 €8T
10°6%C 69'rF EPRE 00067 - JANLILSENS (2IS) ‘a3 TVIDAJS $6-000E0Z5-00001-00£Z-00] ‘78T
0091 0057 00’0 00tbE JINOD SHANHOM - HIAL AT £1-050Z0Z-00001-00£T-001 '[8T
00°Z01 o000l 00’0 00Z0Z JWOD SHINHOM - HIIL A 11-05020Z5-00001-00€Z-001 “08T
LN T 000 00021 ANSWAOTINANN = HIAL O3 11-050T0TS-0000100EC001 6LE
SO S99 HAT 001281 HIWAASYO - HIAL 03 £1-0202075-00001-00EZ-001 8T
0966 or'sel 1T 0052 YIWAASYO - HOAL A [1-0I0T0T5-0000ID0ET001 £LE
(Al 19 9Ll 06 1€ 00'0L9 TVINIA - HOAL AT £1-51080T5-00001-00ET-001 9LT
(SEE 000 000 00'SEE TVINGQ - HOZL AF [1-S10Z0Z5-00001-00£2-001 ‘SLT
96'816EL H6l19' BBOLL 00'BES'S1 HLTVAH - HOZL 43 £1-DI0Z0Z5-00001-00£T-001 FLT
00°000'Z 000 o0 00'000°C HLTV3H - H23L a3 11-0102025-0000L-00£C-001 £LT
{oo'te) 00'§1T o'e 00'181 AINVUNSNL JHOD.SHINHOM £1-05010Z5-00001-00£T-001 TLT
o'l 00'05T coa 00157 FINVHNSNI JWOD.SHINEOM 11-05010Z5-00001-00£T-001 1L
00'0Z1 000 000 o000zl INVUNSNE dINOD INFWAOTIWINN E1-0RD1075-00001-006T-001 0LT
00°F19 oo 000 00°F19 FUVIIATIVYIIA €1-02010T5-00001-00ET-001 ‘697
SG0LS S06IT 8CHS 00064 FUVIIQIW/VIIA 11-0Z010Z5-00001 -00EZ-001 89T
ZE'ETT 851N WL 00°SEC FINVUMSNI VNI HHIL £1-51010Z5-00001-00€7-001 £9T

LIOTNERI L1021 801 810Z/0L/9 o

- LIOTNL - LI0TLI00 = LI0T/IL vondissaq / 13qump o3y
Sy vg pouay panoday pouag 1wann) wipng paidopy

JUswWele)s jeloueuld

€9AVSI




12 1o | afied WS Lv'e L10ZiE/LL

64°099'€TS %ITL 0)°659'5068 SI'B9C'ILTS LU ITHFE0IS STLIO'LLI'IS uofiesnpy [epads [rioqng
000 SebL'LL 68LL1 s 000 000LT SLIJANTS - HOLNL YIWWNS $6-0000075-00001-00EE-001 1T€
000 {0017} {o0'0£9) 00°DES'E 000 00°000°C QLML - DNINWYHOOHL YIWNNS $6-0001T15-00001 00£H~001 0TE
000 %00°001 00°000° 000 000 00°000°) SAJIAHAS J0¥d QISYHIUN $6-0000FL5-00001-00T 001 61
00’0 200001 00’009 0o 000 00009 SAITddNS TYNOILIMYLSNI $6-0100195-0051 Z-008C-001 B1€
000 1029 R 018 LU 66E FTL0T 0001zl LNTKTHILAY 56-0101£T5-0051 T-008T-001 LIE
000 00001 no'oit 00’0 00 0roz! INFWAQTIWIND §6-0H0Z0Z5-0051Z-068T-001 9IE
00’0 *.00'001 00°TTS 000 000 00'CEs FUVIIAAWYINA S6-0T01025-0051 T-0082-001 SI¢E
000 00001 00°SEE 000 000 0U'SEE AINVHNSNI TYLNIA dNOYD $6°5101025-00512-008T-001 FIE
o'e 2500001 00'69L'L 000 000 0069L'L FINVINSNI HLIVIH JNOYD §6-0101075-0051 -008Z-001 1€
000 S4LL8E 0T'T6 owsrl 696l 00'8ET - Y3HOVAL HJIAIS O3 TVIDALS S6-0001025-005 1 Z-0082-001 TIE
000 0T BE'SHG'ST 9r50'01 00'0TT'S 00°000°9E § - YFHIVAL HIA3dS ‘O3 TVIDIdS $6-0101015-00S12-0082-001 '11E
000 2600'001 00000001 00'0 o000 00°000°001 a3 D34S ADNADNIINOD 06-0000065-00EET-005T-001 OLE
000 %0k 18 00'SE0'T 00°59F 000 000057 321440 434S - SAAL ¥ SANA 06-00001 BS-00ELT-005T-001 '60€
000 200001 00008 000 000 00005 dINO3 L5NIAIVIdIY $6-0Z01195-00£ET-00ST-000 '80€
6E68T %SE'lS LLSS0'] T LTsL 0000571 SAITIANS TD440 - 0 TVIIIAS 06-0000095-00£ET-005T-000 LOE
00’0 =06°L8 L6l B TOE (] 00005°C TIAVUL 31440 - '03 IVIIIIS 06-00008S5-00EET-00ST-006 '90C
000 2406'T8 LL'80L' LT ET1t6'SS Yy 00°0§T'LTE d AAISLNOMNOLLINL - ‘43 1¥II3dS 06-0001955-00£E2-005T-001 'S0E
w0 %2199 $8'166 180§ 68°(T0 000051 ANOHAITAL ADI440 - AT TVIDTJS 06-000TE55-00EET-HOST-001 HOL
000 {14 950LL Fr6TL'E 000 00 005"y SVATHAIOD D0 - A TYIDAAS 067005 HHH$-D0LET-005T-001 0L
00 %S T 00°€S 00'L10'T 000 00°001°T $ 4084 QASYHIUNE - 'AT IVIDAdS 06-000rtHS-00£ET-005T-001 ‘0L
000 *,00'001 00'005" 00’0 000 00'005" 30 ¥ ONINIVYL 33 - 'QT TVIDILS 06-0000ECS-00LET-005Z-001 L0g
0o = (z6196) 619 9% LT 000 INIWOV/SNOLLNAIYLNOD INIRIHILTY 06-000HZS-00£ET-005T-001 00E
000 = (81++1) LT sTOT 000 IR 06-51081TS-00LET-005T-001 66T
0o et {15°891'L) 16'29¢'L EC686 000 HLV3H - 3/ 4V INOTY 06-01080Z5-00£ET-005T-001 86T
000 AR ELTLISN LT6LL T4 00°T56's1 LI4ANTE AUVLTHIAS - ‘A3 TVIDIJS 06-00080IS-00LET-005T-001 L6T
LIOTAEAL Loznuol Loznem Liezi el 810Z/0¢/9 N
- L10T/iL - Ll AL - Lozl - tloznie uondusa(  IqUIN Juneasy
Sumrpuy )
suRIqUIONIT a3y Swdy g pouzq payoday Pou3 JuaLnyy 133png pardopy

JusawWwBale)s [eIouRUly
22202 # wodey £€9AdVvSIN



LT jo 51 abed Wd8t-Lv.e L102/6/11

[Li]1] 00001 00Tl ooa 000 0ozl INFWAOTIWNGNN - DNISHAN 06-0+010T$-00€ 1 T-0000-001 0SE
oo 8869 0095 D0 EFT 9 00208 HIN * ONISHNN 06-0T010Z5+D0EL T-0000-001 "GFE
000 %9999 49 v 89111 6T 00'$EL SLIAANIE TVLNIA - DNISHNN 06-51010Z5-00E(2-0000-001 "8rE
000 %9999 oreLl’s 09 685°T orire 00'69L'L OH = SLIJaNIF HLTVEH - DNISUON 06-01010T5-00E1T-0000-001 'LFE
00'e alT'EL LesL'or LT606'F [FN} o 00'£99'SS STFREVIVS DNISHNN 06-010101$-0D0E [ £-0000-001 '9FE
000 %5 0c sa'tL SO8LT 000 00°05L NAAT0H - ST4INS IINVAIND E1-0100195-002 1 T-0000-001 SHE
oo %1905 [ANFA| el 000 000sE OLONIGaE - SAITIINS JINVAIND Z1-0100195-00T1 2-0000-001 "+
00e 200001 00'9EL oo oo 00'9EE OOYETOH - SAITJINS HINVAIND 11-010019$-00T1 T-0000-001 "£1E
oo'c all'ty GL {8F [T60t 38'701 00'568 ANIWFHILLIY £1-0101£T5-0021 00007008 "THE
000 2Rll'ts 9L L8 L 88'201 00'c68 LNAWTHUILTE C1-010LECE-00TN T-0000-001 “1rL
000 %Or' 9 98'79% rl'Zes 06 $£1 00°Sal'l INAWTHLLTY 11-0101ETS-00C1 -0000-001 DFL
oo %Wl8'eT 00 ot 00511 0o 00 551 OH - 0D SYINHOM - JONVAIND €1-05010T$-00T1 T-0000-00] GEE
00 %e08'5C o0 or 00§l 0o 00'ssd a3 - JWOD SHANYOM - JINVAIND T1-0501025-0021 T-0000-001 BEC
o0 “EB1LT 00'9% 00051 0o 00'90T OH = JWOD SHANYOM - JINVAIND [1-080107¢-00TIT-0000-001 LEE
00’0 00001 00’0 (L] 000 0009 N - LNIWNAOTNGNN - SANYAIND £1-05010Z5-00Z17-0000-001 9EE
000 %0001 i 000 oo 0009 3= INFWAQTJININD - IINVAIND T1-0F0 0250071 20000001 SEE
wo 00001 0007 000 oo 000t QH -LNANAOTIMINN - IINVAIND | 1-0r01 0750021 T-0000-001 HEE
(L] el 69 SEOTE SoLEI LoLE 008k NAATOH - 4OW - FIINVAIND E1-0T01025-00Z1T-0000-001 £EE
0o “atl 69 cLore 89°Lr| B0LE ek NOLDNIAQA - 4IW ~ AINVAIND T1-0Z010Z$-0021 T-0000-001 TEE
o .98 69 ok 9€ 161 t9 6t wWsr9 NOOUET0H - ¥4I - IONVAIND 11-0Z0106T5-0021Z-0000-001 1£E
000 9L gzl 23y 96 €1 00891 H - SLIAN3E TVINIA - SONVAIND E1-S101025-00T1 T-0000-001 0L
000 9L'99 aTH 8¢S 96 £l 0’891 3= SLI4ANIH TYANGA - IINVAIND T1-5101025-007 1 T-0000-001 6IE
000 bl L9 6 +IL 00N 0g'9t 00'SEE 11- SLIJINAE TVINIA - HONVAIND 11-§101075-0071 T-0000-001 "8TE
000 %9999 DT 688'C 08 16T’ 0L €TE 00'+88'E H= SLIJINIE HLTVAH - SINVAIND £1-01010Z5-00T1T-0000-001 LTE
oo 29999 DT6E5'T 08 +6Z°1 0L ETE 00'TBE'E 3= SLIHANIE H1LYEH - INVAIND T1-01010T5-00T 1 2-0000-001 9TE
on 00001 000057 000 o 000087 OOYETOH - SLI43N349 IINVAIND 11-0001075-00T12-0000-001 '§3E
000 %61 €L SELS9tE $91£0°6 o 165°T 00'689'€E NIQTOH - STHVYIVS HINVAIND £1-0101015-00Z1Z2-0000-001 "+
oo "eb1 EL SELEOFE $Y1L06 9r 165°C 0 689'€E OLONIAAE - STIEVIVS 3ONVAIND T1-010101$-00T 1 2-0000-001 'ETE
oo 20SEL IILTE LERELNI B0ETHE 00°005°tr OOYET0H - STV IVS AINVAIND 11-0101015-00Z [7-0000-001 "TIE
TIING TIPS ¥ OIS
- Lo Lot L0z ol Liozseml Liozneon 810T/06/9 - i
- LlogniL - LI0ENIL -Lloani = L10T1/01 - LI0TL uonud11353(] / QUNN Moy
Tummwway
S3MRGunouz IR Fway (vg potsa papoday POL,] TUAIND) 1af8png padopy

juawaleis jeloueuld
ZTTOZ # woday MOQ<W E



L2 jo gl abed

WdBELFE 210ZIEMLL

00'0 200001 00021 o000 000 00'0Z1 NAWAOTIWANN - OO0 ADOTONHIIL 06-0r0H0LS-00ETT-0000-001 '02E
000 %8799 950TS'E PEO6L'T £596E 00'11£'S JWAAQSYO - YOO ADOTONIDIL 06-0T0F0ZS-D0ETT-0000-00] ‘6L
000 %9999 TEETT 8911l LT 00°5EC TVINAG - YO0 ADOTONHIAL 06-S10F0T5-00EET-0000-001 ‘BLE
000 %9999 BT676'8 WKy f1°900°1 00'P6E'EN HLTVEH - Y00 ADOTONHIAL 06-0L0+07S-00EZT-0000-001 LLE
00°0 %IE6L 14744 g0l LREll 00'00L SLI43N3E - "H00D ADOTONHIAL 06-000+0ZS-00ETT-0000-001 9LE
000 8sT'5o 80°70E'SkH TEELN'HE TrioL's 0092+ 69 TYS HOLYNITHO0D ADOTONHIHEL 06-0005015-00£2Z-0000-001 SLE
000 %00°001 00'0s1'[ 000 000 000511 FIAVMLIOS ADOTONHIAL 11-0005€L5-00TTZ 000000 $LE
000 %ITLo SESI'D §921 000 000629 HOOHETOH - SNOOB A¥VHEIT 11-0000595-00ZZZ-0000-001 £LE
00'0 - (05'z8) 058 L9¢E o' ANIWIHILTY - DAL G 1 1-000TETS-00ZIT-0000-000 "TLE
000 %{L8'67) (00°€2) 00001 000 00LL JNOD SHANHOM - HAIV AYVHEIT 11-0S0T0T5-00¢TT-0000-001 '1L€
000 %sL6 1111 698 810 000z INIWAOTEWEND - 301V AYVHEIT 11-050Z076-00ZEZ-0000-00] 0LE
000 %RE'16 E[90¢ Leel 6811 00°5EE FYVOIIAWNVIIA - 301V AYVHELT 11-070Z0Z5-00TTT-0000-001 69¢
000 *u68'8L 95 TH'9 r919'l 88°9LL 00 659'L HLTVAH 31V AYVHALT 11-010202$-007T7-0000-001 B9C
00'0 %68 L8 09'680°51 0F'8L0'T 9T'8rs 00°891°L] SIOVA HAIV AYVHELT 11-0002015-00TZ7-0000-001 L9E
00°0 %00 0F 00°001 00°051 000 00'05T §334 ¥ SANA 06-000018S-001 £2-0000-001 99€
000 00001 00005 000 000 00'005 "4UND - SAAANS AJNAH0 06-0100095-001ZT-0000-001 §9¢
(] %00°001 00'008"1 00’0 000 00°008°1 TIAVYL 44VLS 06-0000855-001TT-0000-001 H9E
000 400001 00°05¢ 00 000 00'0sE ONINIVHL 33 TYNOISSIIOUL 06-0000€£5-001ZT-0000-001 £9F
00'0 2295 §9 0168 96 L9 I6'86 00°65E°1 ININGV/SNOLLEI INOD LNSWIHILTY 06-000FET5-001ZZ-0000-001 9
000 Sl §L 00'86 00'9E 00’6 00tel TVINGA - NOILVHISINIKQY 06-5105075-001ZZ-0000001 19€
000 06"t £50L6'T LEHO'E SUFFP 005199 HLTV3H - NOLLVH1SININGY 06-010+0Z5-001ZZ-0000-001 09
000 %L6 £6 FA N1 gu'gl wr 00°087 N3G YOLYNITHOOI WITNDIYEND 06-000F075-001TT-0000-001 65
00’0 %.00'001 00085 00’ o0 00'08¢ JM ¥ DN 06-0F010Z5-001ZZ-0000-001 ‘§5€
000 %59°18 00'6EL 00991 00'$E 00°506 TUVIITIW/VII 06-0701025-001Z2-0000-001 LSE
00’0 SIL0L 80°T65'8T T6'TERNN P6'208°T 0O'STEOr VS HOLVRIGHO0D RNTNIRUND 06-0005015-001IZ-0000-001 "95€
00051 20561 TeILl'e 89879 000 00'008't SA17ddNS DNISUNN 06-0000095-00€ | Z-0000-001 'S5E
000 <000 000 00001 000 00001 HIVdT INTWJINOT ONISHAN 06-0100£E5-00£1Z-0000-001 F5E
00°0 S8C°LG 00'698't 00°I£I 000 00'000'S SASVHOUNA HFHLO - HLTVYIH 06-€S000ES-00E 1 2-0000-001 “£5E
o' ©.38'E9 roE6I‘l 9E§LY 86691 000L8'l ANAWIHILIYN 0670101 £T5-00E1Z-0000-001 TSE
oo 2%406'1¢ 00°Z8 oo'sLI 000 00°L5T dWOI SHINUOM - DNISHON 06-0501075-00£ 1 200007001 “ISE
Lozngol L1000 LIOT/NE/O] LIoTNED) 810T/DE9

- LIOZAAL - LIOTNL Loz - L10Z/1/00 - L0 uonduasaq | qumpy Wnosay

Tuewway
SITURIGWIKINTY 132124 Fmay e oud, Juanny 1wipng paxdopy

pous pauoday

22202 # voday

jusawale)s |eloueuly

€9AaVvVSH




£Z)o 2} ebed WdBE'L¥'E LL0Z/6/11

19°6€9'FS %L6'T9 SSBrI'DUES SHEG0'GILS 65 FIYLIS O0LET'6S g Juapng ¥ H0s moigng
87095 SlTtl 00°$55°1 0w sIr's 000 00'0£6'9 ATJANS LNAWSSISSY JINFAVIV 06-0000095-00FZT-0000-001 H6£
oo *{606) (re'cgl’l} ratelrl 000 0O TIOEL EVMUTAVH ONIHOVEL ADOTONHIAL €1-000r£L5-00ETT-0000-001 "€6E
000 LI R | PETSH'L 99 698'R 000 FTTR'0L VYMTYYH DNIHIVIL ADOTONHIAL T1-0005£L5-00E7Z-0000-001 6§
oo %E60 LTl £2'966'01 000 o IoN' L HAT0H - SHVMTUYH ADOTONHIAL 11-000F£L5-00£7Z-0000-001 16€
00°0 %065 5€ rEES6'L 91 10¢F1 000 00'09£'TT LOIHASIA - H3HLO0 ADOTONHIAL 06-0000595-00£CC-0000-001 06E
$861€ %EL 0L sscol’l SEFIFI 000 00'028'Z HVALIOS ONIHDVAL ADOTONHIAL £1-0000595-00€L2-0000-001 62€
0661T %191t 09°090°) 0F656 06'61T 00'020'T YVMLIOS ONIHOVIL ADOTONHIIL T1-0000595-00£TT-0000-001 B8E
000 %OCH [ 1317 41 05975’ 000 00086's YYMLIOS ONIFIDVIL ADOTONHIAL 11-0000595-00E7Z-0000-001 £RE
ol'60l’l %l6'5E LTE00'T €198 8L°1L1 000647 3AI0H - 53114dNS ADOTONHIAL £1-0000195-00£TT-0000-001 ‘98¢
88911 WHOLE ZO'980°L 8681 20'851 00°SES'T OLONIGA3 - S3E1ddiNS ADOTONHIAL T1-0000(95-00ETT-0000-001 ‘SBE
[ Xxd ©,99'65 T6'LTS'E BOTOS 20'851 0000’ COYATOH - S3TddNS ADOTONHIIL 11-0000195-00£TT-0000-001 "FSE
000 %600°001 00008'T 000 000 00'008'C NINIVHL 33 - 'HO0D AMOTONHIEL 06-0000£€S-00£TT-0000-001 ‘£8E
000 LRI ] 1079¢°5 66'0ZL o9l 00°£80'T NIWTHI LY - 400D ADOTONHIAL 06-000FET5-00€22-0000-001 ‘TBE
000 %t L 00's8 00'§TT 000 0001 2 SHANHUOM - HOOI ADOTONHIAL 06~05050T5-00EZT-D000-CO1 18
Lozneml L1021 ol Liog/renl Ltloytemt 810Z0E/9
< LI0TLIL - LlouiL - LT = L1020 - Lo uonISI(] [ SHQUINN 1R02IY
furuay
SRIURIGUIAIT 2283 Ay 1eg pouag panoday pouzg Juaun’) wipng paidopy

juswele}s [ejoueu|
22202 # voday £€9AavsSi



£Z )0 g1 ebeg

WdBE'LV'E LIOTIEML

2TT0Z # woday

W'BLES %6t 18 SO°HO9LIS 16'509'65 LEFET'ES 00°01T'LSS 1L135u] JIYIQ (KIDIgNg
00959 %99ty SERTLY $e1Ls 00'THE 0005T'T S4dNS ILLATHLY 11-0000095-00001-0076-001 S0¢
00'TIE %0908 00'698'L 00' 6k 00°05€ 00'(9E'6 $334 ¥ SANA 11-00000£5-00001-0026-001 “LOf
00’0 C (019 ol'g org (7)) TYLNIA 11-610+$T$-00001-0026-001 "€OF
000 = 9z 6) 96 976 000 SLIJANTE 11-010+ST5-00001-0076-001 TOF
000 = (+8'6ED) r8'$EL r8'$ET 000 WIWANY [ 1-010PETS-00001-00Z6-001 Lok
000 - (00'g65) 00865 00865 000 HLTV3H - NOLLVHLSINIKGY [ 1-010+0Z5-00001-0076-001 00F
000 %eT6 £4'889't LI Lriel 00'DER' SL143INTE - SANTELLS DNIHIVOD | 1-00000Z5-00001 -0076-001 '66€
000 Telt'TL 00'sTe'Ll 00009’y 000099 00°ST6'CT NOCHETOH ~ ANSdILS DNIHIVOD [1-010t$1S-00001-0076-001 ‘86
000 00001 00°005°C 000 000 00'005'E QNZFJILS HOL0ZHId JLIATHLY 11-000+515-00001-00Z6-001 ‘L6E
000 *.00001 00716 000 000 0TI6 LI4INTA ANTJLLS HYINOMEENI-0D 1 [-000007$-00001-0016-001 96
000 200001 00°0€FS1 000 0o 00'0EY'S1 HEI0H - SANTJLLS YVINIMENI-0D 11-0000515-00001-0016-001 'S6£
TUSTPNISTT I [F0TqnS
L10Z/1E/00 Liozsieion o LIODEAL/01 LIBZ£01 BIOZ/0L/9 )
-LIoTNiL ~LlotniL L0t -L10T/108 = L10T1LIL q [ Pqump ¥
Tueay
SIURIGUNING [UELTEN] POU JusLN) wipng pndopy

fway ey

pouay patoday

juswa)elg jelsueuld

€9avsin




12 o g| sbed NdSELPE LL0ZI6ML

000 566 £6 BESTT b LT 000rT OH - INGWAQTIWINA TVIQOLSND £1-0608025-00192-0000-001 FEY
e 240996 98'1€7 s 000 000K a3 - INFWAOTdWANN TYIAOLSND ZI-0HIR0ZS-0019T-0000-001 £
[ L8116 TL96E BZ'ET 08’8 00'0Zt OH = INTWAOTIWANA TYIAOLSND 11-0608025-00197-0000-001 ZEP
000 RECIL 6€T9'E 2095t 657€6T 00°080'C AAT0H - YIWAASYO TVITOLSND £1-0Z08025-00192-0000-001 1£F
00’0 %50'89 LO6OI'E £L6stl OETIE 00695t 01ONIAGE -4IN/IASVO TYIAOLSND TI-0Z080T5-0019Z-0000-001 0Lt
oo 55899 o06II'S +6LIS'T 1¥9Lr 00°L89°L OOHATOH- HJIW/IASVO TVIAQLSND 11-0Z08025-00197-0000-001 621
000 2200001 0009 000 000 00'0L9 N3ATOH - TVINIC TVIQ0LSND £1-$108015-0019Z-0000-001 "8I
[0171] *%00'001 00°0L9 000 000 00°0L9 OLONIQAE - TV.LNIA TVIQOLSND T1-5108075-00192-0000-001 LTF
000 %0001 00'500°1 000 000 00°500't HOOYATO0H - TVLNIA TVIAOLSND 11-5108075-00192-0000+001 971
000 %:99'99 08'85¢'01 0T'6LI'S o8 +67’l 00°2ES'S1 NAATOH - HLTVIH TVIA0LSND £1-01080Z5-00192-0000-001 “STk
000 “%rl9 ELEERDI LTHol's TIsss 00°2ES°51 OLDONIGAT - HL1VEH TVIAOLSND Z1-0108025-00197-0000-001 kT
000 % LD oLest'nl OE'FBE'S 0RF6T] 00'BES'OL HOOYETOH - HLTVAH TVIAOLSND 11-01080Z5-00192-0000-001 'ETh
00°0 *9E 0L £6 8TL'OF Lo'189'sl SETI6'E 000IH99 NIGTOH - SOV TVIGOLSND £1-0708115-0019Z-0000-001 Tt
00'0 LAY L ol 91T oF 06 £05'61 oo'g8l'r 00 0ZL 6% NOLONIQQE - SIDOVM TVIAOLSND £1-0Z08115-0019Z-0000-001 '1TH
00°0 %99 $T60L'99 SLTBL'LE SOLLE'D 00'760°00t HODUATOH - SADVM TVIQ0LSNI 11-0Z08115-00192-0000-00¢ 0ZF
00 = (10 €z9) 10°€ZE 8L 1L 00 A ¥YTINDTY/ LNOD LNAWITHILTY 06-000BETS-1009T-0000-001 61
0o = (rgss) 2313 9% €l 000 B3] 06-610B1ES-1009T-0000-001 ‘8Ir
[T = (02 rez'1) 08'+6T'l 0L £2€ 000 HLTVHH - 272 4VINOTY 06-010R0Z$-1009T-0000-001 LIF
000 %lLes TIots'e 88 856 L1860 00's6t'8 SLI4INIA IT YIHLO 06-00080I$-1009-0000-001 9Ib
0o %BL 59 6CLEC'OT 1999201 85°T6L'T 00 t01"1€ saliepy gt oty 05-00081 [§+10092-0000-001 ‘SHb
00°§LE" %000 00'sLel 00'5LE'T 000 0005L'T NIATOH - TYAOWTH HSVHL £1-5T01Er$-0009T-0000-001 tIb
00'sLE'l 000 00SLEN 00°5LE°l 000 0005L'T NOLONIQQE - TVAOWTY HSVHL T1-§T01£HS-00097-0000-001 ‘SIt
05TTNT e ler 1) 05T90'T 0§TTIT oo'o 00 531 NOOUET0H - TYAONTY HSVHL [1-ST01£r$-00092-0000-001 TIt
00'0EE't *l69'0) 00 00E'Y 000 000 00'006'F NATTOH - TYAOWIH MONS £1-0Z01£15-00092-0000-001 LIt
00°080'¢ =dc1s1) 0000t 000 000 00'00E'F NOLONIAQT - TYAOWIY MONS T1-0Z01£55-00092-0000-001 01t
00080's =(e1 81} O000EE 000 000 00'00E' NOOUETI0H - TYAONITY MONS [1-0Z01€15-0009Z-0008-001 60b
00565'C LB EF 10 +£9°LL 66 S9C'F 16'90¢°F 00°000°7¢ HIVdIY ¥ SAIIARIAS AFLIVIINOD £1-0100EH$-00092-0000-001 BOb
BR'CLY'Y BT £5 rhe'el LSE9R 9176 00°000°5E YIVAIH ¥ SIJIANIS QTLIVILNOD Z1-0100£+S-0009T-0000-001 £OF
0009’9 %08LT £1189'6T LEBILPL L7098 00'000'0% HIVdIY ¥ SADIAYIS QLLIVHINOGD | 1-0100£FS-0009T-0000-001 90F
e
: LIOTN £701 LIOTI €101 -.__._ou._ma_ L1oz/gol _:ﬁam__u . . .
< L1 ALV ~LIozAIL - Lo/l - LIoTNiL wondussa( [ IIqUIMN 1032y
Tumway
SIDURIGEUANT w2233 Sway vy pouag papoday pou3 juaimy 133png padopy

Juswajels |eraueuld
22202 # voday ﬂ@ﬂ(WE



L2100z obeg

WdBELKE 2102:6/11

ZZTOZ # vodoy

LTSHL %6h 0L CLE50'F LT 6rrsL 00'00L'F AATI0H - SArddNS IINVYNILNIVIW £1-0100095-0079C-0000-001 ‘9
SEHICT %81t PEOITE 99 681°C (Y)) 00'00H's LONIAa3 - SANANS IINVYNILNIVIA 21-0100095-00797+0000-001 “£9F
918 29108 SEGLL'Y £9071'E #1092 00'006°L 00UAT0H - SH114dNS AINVNILNIVIW 1 1-010009$-00297-0000-001 290
00 = {89'6) 296 000 00 3ATOH - SLIIF0Wd IINVNELNIVIN E1-CE00LRS-0029T-0000-001 19¢
oo %1 E9 00'050°S 00056'C 000 00'000'8 ONIIAT - S13370Ud FINVNILINIVIN Z1-£E00€ES-00Z92-0000-001 09F
00’0 *4LBTST 00'80%'6 00768 000 00°000'8€ OYIT10H - SLIAM0Ud SINVNILNIVIV 11-CE00CHE-0079T-0000-001 65T
000 ={99°97) (oo'008} 00'008°E 00°0 00°000't a10H - SHIV4IH ONIATINE VIS £1-0100£5-00Z9Z-0000-001 8T
000 2.0 06 rOTSE 9Ll 000 00°00§ 1003 - SHIV4Id ONIATING TYIDAIS TI-0100LHS-0029Z-0000-001 LSF
oo 2400001 00005 000 000 00005 10H - SYIV4TH ONIATING TVYIDALS | 1-0100€85-0029Z-0000-001 "95¢
ol ske'sl %eba'L 01 §H9'1T 06'FST'T LE6LL') 00'006'€7 NIATOH « TI0 ONILVIH £1-FZ0F{95-00192-0000-001 SSrF
T0'98L'91 %000 T0'98L'91 BEEITS (1314 00°000°TT NOLDNIGAR - 110 ONLLYIH T1-FZ0bI95-0019Z-0000-001 5k
£8'88S° 1T 07T (8'8R0°CE LIy FEFTS 00°005'8E NOOHHTOH - TI0 ONILVIH 1 1-+0FZ95-0019Z-0000-001 ‘E5t
000 %l8TL LBK6'0T BTIS0'L F0LE6'T 00°000'87 NIATOH = ALIDIHLIATT €1-0Q0TZ95-0019Z-0000-001 ISt
000 %S 6L §5'995°ET SPEEG'S 97998 00°005°62 NOLONIQQ3 - ALIHLIA T Z1-000TT95-00192-00C0-001 'IST
000 %rsoL 6E'GEL'DE 1909z'11 TE06I'E 00°000'8F NOOUETOH = ALIDIYLIAT [1-000T295-0019T-0000-001 05+
00'00E %Ll'G £ToaL LLUEIS'P 000 00°00€°S NIGTOH - S3ITddNS TVIAOLSND £1-0000095-0019Z-0000-001 6+
00°00€ %386'0F 179£9°C BLEN'T 000 c000L's OLNDIAA - SHITddNS TYIAOLSND TI-0000095-0019T-0000-001 "B
8eLsl 220000 EFLSEE LT 818 00 000’8 OOHATOH - SAId4NS TVIA0LSAD 11-0000095-00197-0000-001 ‘Lt
00'0 %56 6) (00'765'1) 00°£65°L) 000 00000°91 AINVHNSNI DNITTING 11-0001255-00192-0000-001 9kt
00’0 — (8¢ L09) 8L 109 [ 3} 00’0 W3 £1-0708EZ$-00197-0000-001 SH
000 e (g6L16) 86 LI6 [ 000 WML [ {-0Z0BEZS-00597-0000-001 FHb
000 *L00'004 00°266'1 000 ov'o 00 Z66'1 IGTOH - LNIWTHILTY IVIA0LSND £1-0008EZ-00197-0000-001 S+
000 *.00°'001 00°T6L° 000 00'0 00'T6LL LONIOQE - LINSWIHLLTY IVICOLSND Z1-0008£2$-00197-0000-001 ZHP
000 400001 00°Z00°E 000 ou'e 00'T00'E OOYHETOH - INAWITHLLAY TVIGO1SND 11-0008€15-0019Z-0000-001 1+
000 = (9e°€T) 9L'ETT 117 000 [=3q £1-5108125-00192-0000-001 OFF
00’0 - @1072) A ot TS 000 =3 Z1-$108125-00192-0000-001 6EF
000 = (oo'zog) 00°'70¢ FESS 000 =20 11-51081Z5-00197-1000-001 "BEF
00'Is’ 24000 [y [} 00'6FCT 00°T98 00'Z98'E OH = JINOD SHANYOM TVITOLSND £1-0508025-00192-0000-001 LET
00°0 %000 000 00°859'E 00'800'T 00'859'E a3 - dWO0I SYINHOM TVITOLSND TI-05080Z5-00197-0000-001 9¢t
00'69€'T %000 C0'69€'T ooTEl'E 00ZTEC'T 00’ 108's OH - 40D SUTNIOM TVIOOLSND 11-0508075-00192-0000-001 SET-
Ltoieol Liozn ool tozismt LIOTIE BI0TOE/Y B

- Loz - L10E14L - LI0TAL - L1620 - LIOTAL uonduasa(] / 1aqumpy unoay

Sunnpway
saauwqunIug 3y Sway eg poua pauoday pou3 ) wany) 133png pardopy

juswale}g |e1oURU)
£9aVvSW




WdBE L¥E LLOZ/BL

47 jo 1g obeg
§59L9'T0IS %B0'I§ £UBGE 6058 LUGLHILIS 05LET'rrS 00'BLE'08LS RReg s0gng
00 *.00'001 00008 0o 000 00005 NIQTOH - LNIWJINDI LNIVIA £1-0005095-0079Z-0000-001 89F
00’0 *.00°001 00008 000 000 00005 NOLONIOGH - INTWJINOA INIVIN T1-0005096-0029T-0000-001 L9
000 %IBEL 05 9Lt 05'£TL’) oo 00'000'T HOOYETOH - INWINOT NIV 11-0005096-00797-0000-001 "99¢
0o %erl'B9 9C060°) 9 605 000 00'009'1 JOH - SAT1314 JLATNILY = STITIINS 11-T100095-00T9T-0000-001 “$9F

| = vomienl | wozion L1ezi o Lo 8102069 B
- L10TL - LIoTLiL - Lo - L10z/1/01 - Lloznie vondus3g | 1qump 1Moy

Sunpway

s2uRIGIINIY w3y Sway |eg pouay pauoday pou3 | wam) 12ipng pardopy

ZZZ0Z # voday

juswale]s [e1oueUly
€9aVvSH




12 1o ZZ abed WdBE LY'E L10Z/6/1

i) sl 1§TE0'LE 6F L96'01 9L k95 000008 STOVAL - NOIVLHOASNVYL /S 06-0008115-005LT-0000001 L6t
000 - (ogee) [0 €TE 8L 000 AYVINOIY ANOD INAWTHILIY 06-0008£2$-100LL-0000-001 ‘6t
00 = (rg'5¢) ra'ss 96'€l 000 1mu3Q 06° [02176-100LZ-0000-00 S6%
0ea = {o8'r6Z'l) 08'F62'1 OL €€ 000 HLIVAH - 373 YVINDIY 06-0108075-100LZ-0000-D0] “Hot
000 %l 88 BESES'L 0656 17861 00'S6H'E SLIA:ANTE 33 YAHLO 06-00080TS-100LT-000000! L6k
000 %859 6E°LEC'DT 19°99L'01 86T6E'T 00H0I'1E salug, 1 SuRIL 06-00081 | §-E00LT-0000-001 ‘T6k
6T L %ER'ST 6E680°C 19016 000 00'000'C STUFINI - STIDHIA 40 ASVHOUN 06-0007E85-000LT-0000-001 Tok
LSHIE'SY *%00'C ER'LIE'E9 LrEse'or 000 00 239°'86 JIDNIYd - ST12IHIA 30 ASYHIUN 06-0001£8S-000£LT-0000-001 06F
16060°91 %eBY'LE 99 THOLE reLes'sl LERGE'T 00'005°LS SATINS ¥ SLUVd F1IIHIA 06-0000L95-000LT-0000-001 681
00°0 %sT T8 61'908°59 1§°561°FL 19'575'9 00°000'03 TN 13374 06-0009T95-000LZ-0000-001 "881
LesLl’l %lscn) ££951'1 L 86011 00'009'1 ADVUYD SNH - ANOHIITIL 06-0T0TESS-000L T-0000-001 L8F
000 Yall'G 00088 00018 000 000006 AINVHUNSNI LI TS 06-00002$5-000LT-0000-001 ‘98t
05 BSLL %o b 0S'6F1'E 0098 000 o5 €10’y SAL ONYA KOANVYH ¥ STYIISAHA 06-01000§5-000£-D000-001 'SBF
o0'e .07 €L 99'sLT FERLS'] 00'05T 00°050'T SNAJXH SNVHL A3SVHIUNd 4IHLO 06-000005S-000L-0000-001 ‘t8F
8911 = (zestn TESII 000 000 S 06-00TSHHS-000LT-0000-001 €8T
00°000'1 %018 ROSLY'L T6'+ZS o8kl 00'00C'8 23eren) SNE-SHUINN) 067001 SFHS-000L-0000-001 ‘TEY
00 8911 %000 00'89t'FE COE9Y I o0tET'L 00'9£6'87 HOVUVD 40 ASYHT 06-0005HFS-000LT-0000-001 '18¢
7] = (85 ¢68) BS'S6¢ 97'861 000 LNFWIHILTY 06-0508£T5-000LT-0000-00( 08
000 e (g67) 1$°62T 1.4+ 000 LINIWTULLIY 06-0F0BETS-000LT-0000-001 6LF
000 %.00°001 00TH'L 000 000 00'TFIL ANTINAYLLIY - NOLLYLYOJSNVHL 06-0008ETS-000LZ-0000-001 ‘§L%
000 = (r9°0z7) 9°07T irig 000 1B3Q  06-$1081T$-000L2-0000-001 LLP
00'Este %sE01 00°EES 1L 00'059'8 00'5LS'9 00'£61°02 00 SHINYOM - NOILVLYOJSNYHL 060508075-000LT-0000-001 9L
000 %6976 66| 10t Lisk 000951 NIWTAOTIWANN - NOILLY LYOJSNYHL 06-0H030T5-000LZ-0000-001 SLT
[ %0108 7896591 81'¢66'C 69L1S'L 00 Z6£'0C HIWIASVO * NOILVLUOdSNYUL 06-0Z080{5-000LT-0000-D01 L
00'0 %00°001 wolo's 000 000 00 010°Z TVLNIA - NOILYLHOdSNYYL 06+61080T5-000LT-0000-001 ‘St
000 %0988 2311 95 LTr'e 18'992°T 00£8L'95 HLTV3IH - NOLLV.LHOdSNVHL 06-01080Z5-000£LT-0000-001 TLt
000 %4B0'8Y 68'2860F 18T LEETL'T 00°915°sF DNVNILNIVIN - NOLLV.LHOJSNYHL 06-0S0811$-000L2-0000-001 ‘TLF
000 *.EL18 SC19b'sLl SP6SL'SE LE'688'L) [ N b ard 14 M P SAUVIVS - NOLLV.LYOASNYHL 06-0F08115-000LT-0000-001 0L
000 %8159 6'STE 0Ll 000 00'00§ TAN IINVNIINIVIN 06-9709295-0092-0000-001 69F
L L

L1021 £91 Loz ol Lloz/eml LT E B10Z/0£/9

- Lo - LI, - Liogni « L1021 /01 AL sondusa] / QUMM Jun023Y

Sureway
SR a3y Sway jeg pouag payoday pouag juaimy 1adpng padopy

juswale}s |ejoueUl
TTTOT # woday nwo<w:



1z )0 g7 abey

WdBE' LY'E LLOZIEI

vonspodsues ] jBoigng

ZTZOZ # Woday

WIrs's0ls %0109 96°L60'SLSS FI9E'reIS ST6EI'LSS 05°096'69LS

00'0 *.80°L9 9 1LL rS8LE Fafxd] wosi’l NAWHHLLTY - NOLLVLYOJSNVEL 3/S 06-0008E25-005L2-0000-001 [0S
000 %S98 91'L9§ HET0L 6 LT 00'0L9 [BU30 06°510812§-005LT-0000-001 005
000 %105L $6 50121 SOTEN'E 00'6L0'S 00 8£5°91 HLTVAN * NOILVLYOJSNYYL /S 06-0108025-005LT-0000-001 66
00 %Eres FUTHRE 9L'T9L £5°DEC 000 S1I4IN3E - NOILVLAOJSNYYL A/S 06-0008025-005LT-0000-001 861
Lloz1eml LioTteol Loz gl Lz go) gloem -

-LiozniL -LhoTniL - L10TN L - L10T1/M - Llogflit uonduxat / 13qump Junoaay

Runuwway
saduRIquUINIUY Wauy fway [eg ponag pauoday pouag waimy 123png paidapy "

juswalels jejoueuld
£9AVSH



12 jo tz obed

WdBE L¥E LIDZiBNL

ZZZ0Z # Woday

IO Y IBigng

LI99IES %IU'rE 00°000'07S 00'0s o0os 00°000'07S

o0 o 00001 00°000°01 o0 oo 00°000°01 NOLLVIMdOYJdY HINNT TO0HIS 060000165-0001 £-0000-001 €05

LYW %afL B9 00°000°0) 000 oo 00000701 AN ADNZONILNOD 06-000006¢-00-0000-001 "208

BONV-

[AL R0 ] LI0ZN£/01 L10T/1400 L10T/VCol R10T/069

= L10TL - LTt =LlogAiL =Liozim =LlozniL uondtasag] / xqunN Moy
Sunneway

SITURIGLUNIUT uaasa g Jwoay |eg pousy padoday [LITERRIET iy 1ipng paidopy

juswaje)s [eloueuly
€9avVsSi



1z jo 57 abed

WdBE e LL0Zi6/LL

I 6EL'TLES HO0'00CSIL'699°T 66°01L'6E95 {86°01L'%659)S arziezs l0os ASNA4XT HIAO0 ANNTATH LIN
H6EL'TLES weSEEL fOLTFLS'LS CUBLE'SFT'TS LECre'res 9L'rSYLIN'6S FISNTIXT 1TV 1IVLIOL
BESICH'EOIS %000 IL'9EE'801S STRIF'TSS LSHO9'EIS 00'SST'E9IS AL 1vvqag
85'9£8'801 %000 TL9£8'801 BTRIF'TS L8109'C) Y §ST'E9l Od INFNSSASSY TYNOIDIY “DL0 66-0001955-00001-000£-001 +05
TS TSR ¥ 1500y
10T/ 1 E00 [ALRA ] Lozngo [AL A Eo ] B10T/0L/9 _
~LloTnie ~LioTniL ~LIoThiL =L1o0e1/o1 =LlozNiL WO [ QUIMN [N03IY
Tuueway
SIIURIGUIBING [IESTEN | Sway |eg poua | papoday pouag ju2un)y 1wipng paxdopy

Zzeoz # vodey

juawWelE)s Jeloueuly
€9AdVvSIN




42 Jo 92 elied

WdBEL¥'E LI0Zi6IL

2220z # woday

uapEINp3 JAPY [EIAGNS

NAWSSIASSY LINAY TYNOLDTE - DLN 0F-0008955-0000 1 -00£9-051 805
ATRO TY307 - NOILYINGE LINAV £6-00F1 11-0000 [-0000-051 L0S
NG TVIO0T - NOLLVINAE 1INAV Z6-00F111H00001-0000-05¢ 90§
NG TVI0T - NOLLYINA3 1TNAY 160081110000 [-0000-051 0§

TSNP

SIELE'LS o (69'c8)s 69°€ES (scels 00’08

SI'ELE'T %000 SUELET 95 981" 9962 1L 655'E

0o %6299 (CE19g'l) for'1+9) (scoon) (5£°z06'1}

00’0 LA PN 72 (18098} L6 (60'26) (80°Z51°1}

ow'e 8799 {89+ec} (ozoL1) (sgzt) {88'108)

L1011 €01 FAL - E] LIOZNE/1 LIOT1E01 8100069

- LIOTNAL -L10TN L = Lozt - 1ot - LI0TL
Tumpeway

sauGNIEY W33, Suy |eg pouagd pauoday POL L) 1Epng padopy

jJusWajels [eIoURUl

£9dvVSH

vondi s [ I o3y




12 )0 4T abed WJRE L€ LLOTI6IL

0008 = (39're6'c1)S 99T6EEIS FELIE'SS 0'os RINU{Y 34N 0) SURL] [R10] gng
00'a — (865} 86 000 0o ANANTHILLIY 06-0H0BCTS-000LT-0001-001 '$25
oo'e s (s8'97) $89Z 000 000 IGINVIIL 06-01081T5-0002Z-0001-001 +T§
00°0 = (s1'r6} 1R oo 000 HLIVEH - /3 4¥1IND3Y 06-0(02075-000LT-0001-001 €35
000 e 960 960 000 000 INAWAOTIWIND 06-0HOTOTS-000LT-0001-001 TZS
000 - ozt €92k 000 00'0 STOVAL HTAINA 06-0081 [$-000L2-0001-001 1ES
000 ine {0671} 06°C1 9 00’0 1QTWIVIIA £2-0T081TS-000LT-0000-001 0TS
000 e (81 08) B108 0$'SE o0 193] 0T-¢1081TS-000LZ-0000-001 615
000 aze (+TLs) FTLS 56 0T 000 YIW/ASYO - T UVINOTY 12-0208025-000LT-0000-001 21§
000 - {L0'8g9) 10'889 e 00'0 (G HOWAASVO - 3/ HYINOTY 67-0708025-000LT-0000-001 LIS
000 e (61T 6Ll 000 o0e WYHQAA) HLTVAH - 23 YVINOTY 02-0108025-000LT-0000-00) 91§
000 o {£50) £50 000 000 ANAWAOTAWIANN £T-0FOZ0ZS-000LT-0000-001 1§
000 - (68210 68zl 13 00°0 INAWAGTAINGNN [T-0F0Z0Z5-000LT-0000-001 T1§
00°0 o (89'061) 89061 soL9 000 INFWACTIWIANN 07-0HOZ0TS-000LT-0000-001 €IS
00°0 = (o0'081) noosl 00 08( 000 AINVUNSNI dNOD.SHINYOM 0Z-0501025-000LT-0000-00) TIS
000 (00'691) 00691 05 T8 000 SADYAN YAANA £T-0H08115-000LT-0000-001 11§
000 e (21°€06) Z1'e0s 10°8EE 000 SADVA WIAINA 12-0608115-000LT-000G-001 016
00 - (ro eer'n) 19°€E1°11 95 60t F 000 MWYHA3A-STOVM Y3AIYA 0Z-0F08115-000LE-0000-001 60§
; TSI o) USRS
_‘ Lozl Liozr gl L1zl LIOTIERI 810Z/0E9 - - H
- Lo -L10TiL = L10TIL - Lioit ol - LIOTL uondisssag] / 13quinN unoIsy |
Suwrsway |
samquinaug 103303, sy pousy payoday POL3 At 138png pardopy

juswialels jejoueuld
ZTZOT # voday M@Q(WE



Regional School Unit No. 63 A8 g |

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 2017

The following items correspond to the agenda for our meeting on Monday, November 27,
2017 at the Holden School:

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

A description of the gift of a basketball scoreboard for the Holbrook School Gym is included
in your packet. Because this is a rather expensive gift that involves removal and
installation, I recommend the Board of Directors vote to accept this item. A representative
from the Holbrook Basketball Club plans on attending the meeting to answer any questions
you may have.

0ld Business

Item #2: A draft “Request for Proposals for Cost Benefit Analysis Services” is included in
your Board materials. This draft was developed by our New School Community Committee
and includes some recent feedback from WBRC and Ken Smith. | would like to point out:

* Itis recommended by the Committee that the study cover anticipated costs over 20
years. This decision was made based on a typical bond timeframe.

* The Committee felt it is important to look at all five school building and land options
listed.

* The scope of this project is very broad. { have been cautioned that some of the
Cost/Benefits and Assets/Deficits we are interested in investigating are well beyond
what is typical. Therefore, | have identified some aspects RSU 63 could assist with
(transportation and staffing) and worded the Assets/Deficits section as items RSU
63 will consider when making a final recommendation.

Rusty Gagnon and I discussed a draft timeline for this project. If the RSU 63 Board of
Directors votes to issue this RFP soon, we could get it out by December 1, 2017 with
proposals due by January 16, 2018. It has also been suggested that the New School
Community Committee meet on Jan. 17t% or 18t to review the proposals and make a
recommendation to the RSU 63 Board of Directors for discussion and consideration at the
Board meeting on January 22, 2018. | anticipate funding for this project would need to be
studied by the Budget and Finance Committee. We would hope for a final Cost Benefit
Analysis report and presentation to the Board during the August 2018 meeting.

A regional manager for Integrated Marketing Systems (IMS) emailed Kelly Theriault. IMS is
a company that tracks RFPs for publicly funded projects with consultant opportunities for
engineers and architects. [ recommend we send our RFP to IMS as well as the other entities
recommended by the New School Community Committee.

New Business

Item #2 a: The Policy Committee is recommending Policy ACE - Program Accessibility be
rescinded. This is covered under the required Policy AC - Nondiscrimination/Equal
Opportunity of Affirmative Action. We have been advised by MSMA (Maine School
Management Association) to delete Policy ACE.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsubd.org  (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




Regional School Unit No. 63

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and supportive
learning environment so they may swcceed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

[tem 3: The draft “Technology Vision and Standards” are also included in your Board
materials, The Technology Committee and our teachers developed these, relying heavily on
International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) standards. An overview of these
documents will be included in the Presentation on the 27t%, Upon final Board approval,
these will be incorporated into our “Grade Level Brachures.”

While not on the agenda, there are some other items | would like to bring to your attention.

Special Education
[ recently received notice from the Maine Department of Special Services that RSU 63 met

all the requirements for implementing the [ndividuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) during the 2016-17 school year. While Mr. Gauthier and the special education staff
continue to address some issues that arose during the special education review last year, |
commend them for ensuring the major elements and important factors of IDEA are in place.

High School Students
We have recently spent many hours of Central Office and Specials Services time making sure

students we are being billed tuition for are residents of RSU 63 and that these students are
entered correctly into the state data base. This takes a lot of coordination with the high
schools. Our special education enrollment has increased at the high school level, with
several students moving into our district. | think the amount of time spent on our 280 high
school students would surprise many people.

Professional Development

Our teachers and administrators facilitated much of our district-wide training on November
20t and 21+, (Please see the attached agendas for more details.) This is a nice opportunity
to share some of our “in-house” expertise. The work focused on the use of technology,
“Closing the Gap” between student achievement and student goals, and supporting student
success and attendance.

Board Development
Please take a look at the handouts in your packet regarding the American School Board

Journal (ASB]) and Collective Bargaining for School Board Members provided by
DrummondWoodsum. Workshops and training sessions are also available for Board
members through the Maine School Management Association (MSMA) and the Maine School
Board Association (MSBA), including the “Roles, Functions, and Duties of School Boards and
School Board Members.” The RSU 63 budget includes $750.00 in Board training funds for
these or other activities.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsubld.org  (207) 843-7851 Fax: (207) 843-7295




TOQ/ AL INIVINMALA TANTIND TLAYTIE ANIVIN TIVO SEEST AL ook o) wvd jaeas 100 L20T) N O
HIAOTING ALINNIIOGHO VDI XY ONITUNE IO HEVAS 9508 "I KO LIAE HL 1Y d 31 307 400140

qs:08
{2) saunsopauz

uelnsuUD ) uoneanpy jrasdg aymen assaf

=R TRSEDTLIRES ISR EFITY ]
101214} *7) MR

w7
A2y

‘miep asusuuojad ned [0 S)IEAP ) SSNAsIP o)

{aof-aumur guanjjoduneys) o) uaweys e astapd wodas payame M wi pauasaad oiop ay) Inege
suonsanb aaey nod p) ~aum sig e paonbas 51 uonae Jayun] oN aaurudop Vi ] TOLOHBOLE Ug SI01RY
wrepodull 3q 01 INUNUD [JI SIEANUMS 5245 ST V7 04 J0f uedas 30uraueIad M1 saa asea) |

*$3( 1} Malay wiesfead pue ‘spiodas uonesdde yuduranua jeao|

Ep {jounosaad puy wnos pIegs) go-S-41 wod) papdios 23w SANSTAW AU 10 B Siuswannbag
Somnidaz o1 asuauaype () pus (ajqearjdde j1) pne [R5y e Jo syyasas (¢) ‘saunpawug Jurpodas

-uiep pasmbas uo aouetdwod () 'UE|| JAUBLLGLA] J1RIS 31 W1 S101eaput Saueljdwos o ousuiopsd
(1) :PAUIPISUDI 20241 SHHEITY JO 5195 40| "3auTtdwas Y]] JO UsHEUILIAIP ) U1 PaSN SI05I8)

|1 553551 01 O ey 4q pado|aaap wodar aouvurrojaad B st padeNY "SIOIRIIPUL SNOUA 0f uea
YU VI 493 Jo aatreuueiad M1 U0 SUONRIIUMBEID YW o) saes (1B svanbag *g 19 uonaas “viQ)

(VU1 12y uonEanp= SaNQUSIA YIks S|ERLAIPUJ dY1 jo siudwaainha

ay Funuaapdun vl siwswasnbay sisapy Jo voneudesap ayl pasias sey (y37]) Souade euonwanps
[RI0] INOS IR PANULIAP SEY JOC) Hutegy JEaL [00YIS £ 10T-910T 2Y) Wod) BIEP J0 M3 B

uodn paseg) ‘SRIN3AL pUE P Nos w paissisuowsp aauewsopad jo jasa) ySiy ag sog gieis mox pue nog
PUALLLOD 01 AR PIROM 53ALS (1S J0 231J0) (0 Mneyy) uoneanpg jo uswpedacg ey 2y

‘YUwyg Juapustuusing Jeaq]

£ AVSINY SY 3

|1Rw03 RiA USS

L16T LT Qa0
HINODISSIABAOD LIS EET Y]
P THINOSSVI D THIHOY IDVLITH 1V

ETOOEEEED AN VISNDONY
NOWLY LS ASN0OH ALVIS £
NOLLYDAAT 40 ANTWLIHVJEL
INIVIN 20 31 W LS




Local Educational Agency {LEA) Name: |

RSU 63/MSAD 63

This report displays the performance of the Local Education Agency toward to the compliance requirements of the Individuals with
Disabilities Act {IDEA) of 2004 as amended. The report is provided in four sections to address key aspects of the requirement: State
Performance Plan (SPP) Compliance Indicators, Timely and Accurate Data Reporting, Adherence to IDEA Regulatory Provisions, and Fiscal
Monitoring. Values of NA indicate that the indicator was not applicable to the LEA during the reporting period.

= 1 is the LEA in
SPP COMPLIANCE INDICATOR PERFORMANCE Target | substantial
performance
| compliance?
Indicator 4b: Percent of disprbportlonate representation of racial and athnic group& in -suéﬁerislﬁns it o
and expulsions greater than 10 days, and policies procedures, and practices that contribute to the 0% | 0.0% yes
discrepancy : Ul E— — - l — L 5|
|indicator 9: Percent of disproportionate representation of racial and ethnic groups in special 0% | 0.0% |
education and related services that is the result of inappropriate identification | | - | yas
Indicator 10: Percent of disproportionate representation of racial and sthnic groups in specific 0% 0.0%
disability categories that is the result of inappropriate identification g yes
Indicator 11: Percent of children wha were evaluated within 45 days of receiving parental consent | o T |
for initial evaluation | 100% 100.0% | yes
Il;;dlca"taf 13: Pﬂél-'tf:-él:lt'o;'-yo'uth in 9th grad'é or abave 'or'ag; l_gi:lr ab.wé'\'.;r.ifh. an IEP that includes “h ey =R 1
appropriate measurable postsecondary goals 100% 100.0% | yes
| s DRSO BN TORT I~k sl NS Lis | b S | S
ICorrectlon of Previous Noncompliance: Noncompliance for indicators 4b, 9, 10, 11, or 13 is 100% NA NA
corrected as soon as possible but in no case later than one year from identification
LEA I5 the LEA in
TIMELY AND ACCURATE DATA PROVIDED Target substantial
performance =
compiiance?
Local Entitlement Application completed on time without significant error. 100% 100.0% yes
Child Count Data provided on time and validated accurate, complete, and representative. 100% 100.0% yes
1 T Is the LEA In
ADHERENCE TO IDEA REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND PROVISIONS Target substantial
performance
compliance?
lisolated Deficiencles regarding Chapter 101 and federal IDEA regulations are corrected within one 100% NA NA
year after identification or as required by agreement with Maine Department of Education.
LEA Is the LEA in
FISCAL AUDIT Target substantial
performance
compliance?
|Noncompliant audit findings are corrected within one year after identification
100% MNA NA
OVERALL DETERMINATION MEETS REQUIREMENTS




Goals:

RSU 63 Workshop at the Holbrook Middle School
8:00 - 3:00
Monday, November 20, 2017

Please bring your laptop

* Provide professional development in technology, based on teacher interest and

needs

* Provide teachers with assessment for learning strategies to “Close the Gap”

7:30 - 8:00 Coffee and Conversation
8:00 - 8:15 Welcome and Agenda Overview (Holbrook Cafeteria)
8:25-10:30 Technology Topics (in-depth learning) Please Choose One

NWEA -~ Looking at our data, the learning continuum, and
student profiles (in Rm. #113, facilitated by Richard Modery)

Lexia - Data coaching and using Lexia Core5 (in Rm. #112,
facilitated by Don Spencer}

Technology time with colleagues to share resources,
create, and plan (in Rm. #103, facilitated by Ashley Perry)

10:45-11:15 Technology Menu (some quick learning) Please Choose One

Promethean Boards (in Rm. #128, facilitated by Julia Alley
and Brenda DeRoche)

Quizlet and Kahoot (in Rm. #120, facilitated by Bob Merritt)

Google Classroom - The Basics (In Rm. #103, facilitated by
George Cummings)

IXL (in Rm. #117, facilitated by Nikki Goss)

Digging into your NWEA Data and Resources (in Rm. #113,
facilitated by Richard Modery)



11:30 - 12:00 Technology Menu Continued (some quick learning)
Please Choose One

* Navigating iObservation and Using the Resource Library
(in Rm. #112, facilitated by Don Spencer)

* Class DoJo and Remind (in Rm. #128, facilitated by Krista-
Rae Helms and Kristen Russell)

* Intermediate Google Docs/Google Apps (in Rm. #103,
facilitated by Peter Walsh)

* STEMscopes (in Rm. #113, facilitated by Daniel Nason)
* Learning Ally (in Rm. #108, Erin McDonald)

12:00 - 12:45 Lunch (Soup and sandwiches will be provided.)

12:45- 3:00 Session #2 of Assessment for Learning-Year 2: Closing the Gap
Facilitated by Melissa Egolf, Danielle Nason, and Michele Archambault
in the Holbrook Cafeteria

Brief Break

Session #3 of Assessment for Learning-Year 2: Closing the Gap
Facilitated by Melissa Egolf, Danielle Nason, and Michele Archambault

in the Holbrook Cafeteria



Goals:

7:30 -

8:00 -

8:30 -

9:00 -

11:30

12:15

2:15

Tuesday, November 21, 2017
8:00 - 3:00
Holbrook Middle School Cafeteria

Participants will know the definitions of bullying and harassing and what actions to
take when bullying or harassing is suspected.

Participants will be provided with an overview of our students and their social
skills, problem behaviors, and academic performance. They will plan and begin to
implement strategies to decrease problematic behaviors and increase attendance
and academic performance.

Teachers will be provided with time to discuss progress monitoring and update
their professional growth plans.

8:00 Coffee and Conversation
8:30 Bullying, Harassment, Teasing, etc: What is the difference and
what do we do? (Facilitated by Joy Walters)
8:45 SSIS: Our data and what it shows (Facilitated by Susan Smith)
11:30 PreK through Grade 4: Building Resilience and Student Success
(in the Cafeteria)
Grades 5 through 8: Reaching Teens (in Rm. #103)
-12:15 Lunch (Pizza and salad will be provided.)
-2:15 District-Wide SLOs: Our Data Over Time
Progress Monitoring
Professional Growth Goals
Teachers’ Association Meeting (in Rm. #103)

Enjoy Thanksgiving with Your Family and Friends!




Ametcan School Boerd Jownd J

MAGNA AWARDS ~ ARCHIVES  RESOURCES  ASBUSITELICENSEAGREEMENT  ADVERTISE  ASCUTUS
HOME » SUBSCRIBE Login or Sybscribe
Subscribe Ermail Address

Welcome to American School Board Journal, the Indispensable source of information for school leaders. We offer a variety
of subscription eptiens to best meet your needs. ASBJ Is an award-winning magazine that s delivered to more than
27,000 school leaders. Subscribers to our print publication also receive full access to our online website,

I
Remember Me

Both the printed and online versions of ASB] are provided as benefits to members of the National School Boards
Associatlon's Nationa! Connection program. This program offers its schoo! district members national advocacy support,
networking opportunities, and additional resources throughout the year. To learn more about the National Connection

program, please visit www.nsba org/getconnected Connect with us:

« Syubscribe to Print and Online Verslons - U.S.: $39.00 per year; Canadian: $45.00 per year and Forelgn: $64.00 per
year (Access to ASB] online will be granted after your order Is processed which may take 4-6 weeks. Your password
will appear on the malling label of the print issue)

» Subscribe to Online Yersion Qnly (Access to ASB] online will be granted immediately) - $29.00 per year

¢ Subscribe to an ASB) Slte License - For universities and libraries only - $250.00 per year

Already a subscriber?

H E

* Print subscribers can change thelr addresses, renew, and make account changes at Subscriber Services .
+ Online only subscribers can renew by logging into their asbj.com Storefront Account .

RELATED DOCUMENTS

ASDJ Site License Sample Agreement
A sample agreement of ASB.J$ site licensing opportuniiy for potential clients.

at il IR
An ASBJ site license Is a

O

IS S LICENSS [a]
vailable for purchase for universities and libraries only

Reproduced with permissien. Copyright & 2017, National School Boards Association. All rights reserved.



Drummond\Voodsum Program

.
MSMA Presented in partnership with Maine School Management Association
fr—  ———— =]

Collective Bargaining
for School Board Members

Friday, December 8, 2017 $r08 For Lirct perton
Augusta Civic Center | Augusta, ME 4R Lor addl'l Peshle
8:00 AM - 2:30 PM (breakfast and lunch included)

(Registration is from 8:00-8:20 AM)

Presented by Drummond Woodsum’s experienced Iabor negotiators:
S. Campbell Badger and Tom Trenholm

DON'T MISS THIS UNIQUE, ONE-DAY WORKSHOP to prepare superintendents,
business managers and school board negotiators for the challenges of collective
bargaining. Your bargaining team will come away with practical guidance you can take
to the bargaining table!

TOPICS WILL INCLUDE:

Legal framework of coliective bargaining in schools

How to prepare for negotiations

How to draft proposals and counter-proposals and assess their impact

Costing out economic proposals

Identifying good and bad contract language

Understanding the subjects of bargaining — what you can and cannot

legally bargain over

* Traditional and problem solving approaches to negotiations and an explanation of
which might be right for you

= Hot topics, including alternative compensation systems, the new world of health

insurance under the ACA, and legal updates, together with an open question time for

attendees to ask their own bargaining questions

& IGHLIGHTS FOR PARTICIPANTS

» |earn strategies for success at the bargaining table and tips on how to discourage bad
behavior from the unions J

Gain knowledge of legal bargaining requirements

Receive practical training in the bargaining process

Attendees will participate in and learn from actual bargaining exercises

Get answers to your questions!

* ® @ »

800.727.1941 | SchoolLaw.com | ServingSchools.com Brummond\Woodsum

ATTORNEYS AT 1AW



ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM MEETING AGENDA
HOLBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL — CONFERENCE ROOM
Jake will bring snacks. Susan will take notes.
Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:00 AM. - 11:00 A.M.

Policy Review
Recently Approved

Coming Up
Revisions Needed?
Bus Discipline, Facility Use, Mileage/Conf. Reimbursement

Transportation and Facilities
Transportation
Student Behavior
Buildings
Inspection Results and Next Steps
Projects and Needs
Other

Technology
State Systems ~ Synergy, NEO

Facebook Page
Other

Human Resources and Professional Development
Personnel
Ed Tech III
Cook
Training Needs
ADS
HazCom
Workers Comp Procedures — Draft
Other

Business, Budget & Finance
FY18 Expenses
FY19
Other

Special Ed
Coverage while Jesse is out

Other

Round Table Discussion, Other Business, Future Agenda Items

10:30 Long Range Planning
Enrollment Projections and Staffing

Next Admin. Team Meeting: Tuesday, December12™
Other Dates: Academic Council Wednesday, Wednesday, Nov. 15"



j.

II.

mFmMe RS TR

NEPN/NSBA Code:

Title:

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:

Date Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:
Responsible for Review:
Date Reviewed:

References:

Cross References:

Narrative:

PURPOSE:

RSU #63

‘jh.,.w-J
|

DIF
Investment
Budget & Finance Committee
NEW
RSU #63

Review As Needed

Budget & Finance Committee

10/03/2017 Superintendent

09/20/2017 Budget & Finance Committee
11/14/2017 16/032017 Policy Committee

20-A MRSA Section 1491; 20-A, Maine

Education & School Statutes §1706

Policy — DI-Fiscal Accounting &
Recording

Policy — DIE-Fund Balance

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and provide a clear understanding of
the investment objectives of invested funds. It is also intended to state the expectations
and parameters that will guide the Superintendent and Board of Directors (the Board)
actions while providing flexibility to accommodate changing economic conditions and

investment markets.

OBJECTIVE:

The investment objective is to generate funds to serve the mission and goals of RSU #63
District (the District): and to enhance the principal value of the Total Fund. fl:he-ebj-eet-i-ve

mem%m&mf pﬁi\&if&lﬁh&ﬂd
maintenance-of sufficient-liquidity—whielis-te-be-necomplishedwithinthe stated
guidehnes-and-withoutineurring-exeessfinancial-er-marketrisle The pursuit of this

objective should maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the RSU’s immediate financial
obligations while minimizing the risk of the investment principle.

The Board recognizes that long-term reserve funds may be invested in securities that are
subject to loss and whose return is not guaranteed. The Superintendent will take into
consideration, the time frame in which the District will need the funds. The investment
of long-term reserve funds is otherwise subject to all other investment objectives and

requirements of this policy.

DIF- Investment
Page 1 of 2



A.

U 1y

SAFETY:

The Superintendent will seek to avoid realized or unrealized capital losses on all
investments and deposits of District funds, except to the extent expressly permitted by
this policy in the case of long-term reserve funds. The Superintendent will manage
risk through diversification, structuring maturities to meet anticipated cash needs,
collateralization, and selection of investment grade securities. The Superintendent
will deposit District funds only in, and enter into repurchase agreements only with
FDIC-insured financial institutions that are adequately capitalized and are otherwise
in compliance with the requirements of the federal agency responsible for the safety
and soundness of that institution.

LIQUIDITY:

The Superintendent will structure investments so that an adequate amount is
maintained in short-term securities or deposits that can be converted to cash without
loss to meet all reasonably anticipated needs.

RETURN:

The Superintendent will structure investments to seek a market-average rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles. Return on investment is of secondary
importance to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. This does not
prohibit the Superintendent from investing long-term reserve funds to achieve a
market rate of return in excess of inflation as indicated previously.

ROLE OF TREASURER:

The Superintendent, who acts as the Treasurer of the District, is responsible for
investing District funds. The Superintendent will invest District funds in a manner
designed to achieve the objectives of safety, liquidity, and return on investment as
described in this policy, while ensuring the stability of the District’s cash
management system.

ROLE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE:

The Superintendent will report to the Budget & Finance Committee any significant
investment loss and any other significant adverse change affecting the safety,
liquidity. or return on investment of the District’s funds, and any action taken or
proposed to address such loss or adverse change. The Superintendent will report to
the Finance Committee periodically on the investment or deposit of District funds.

STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS:
The District’s funds will be invested or deposited in compliance with applicable laws,
including section 1491 of Title 20-A.

DIF- Investment

Page 2 of 2



RSU #63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: EBAA

b. Title: Chemical Hazards

¢. Author: Director of Transportation & Facilities

d. Replaces Policy:

e. Date Approved: RSU #63

f. Previously Approved: 02/29/2016 03272006

g. Policy Expiration: Annual Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Director of Transportation & Facilities, Policy
Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 09/25/2017 Director of Transportation &

Facilities
11/14/2017-16/63/2017 Policy Committee
j- References:
Legal Reference: 29 CFR §§ 1910. 1200, 1910. 1450

26 M.R.S.A. § 565
Me. Dept. of Prof. Regs. Rule Ch. § 179
Me. Dept. of Ed. Rule Ch. 161
Commissioner’s Administrative Letter No.
33, June 9, 2005 (Chemicals in Schools)

Cross Referenced Policy: EBABA-Chemical Hygiene Plan
EBCA-Comprehensive Emergency
Management Plan

k. Narrative:

L The RSU #63 Board (the Board) is committed to providing a safe environment for
students and employees. It is the policy of the Board to follow safe practices regarding
the storage and handling of hazardous chemicals in its schools. The school unit will
comply with all applicable Maine and federal laws and regulations concerning hazardous
chemicals.

IL. The Director of Transportation & Facilities is the Chemical Hygiene Officer (CHO) for
RSU #63.

III.  The Superintendent and Chemical Hygiene Officer are responsible for developing a
Chemical Hygiene Plan that includes procedures relevant to the identification, purchase,
storage, inventory, handling, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, maintenance of
material safety data sheets (SDS — formerly known as MSDS), and for ensuring
employees are provided required training and information concerning hazardous
chemicals used in the schools.

1V.  RSU #63 will comply with OSHA’s Hazard Communication standard 29 CFR
1910.1200, as adopted and enforced by the Maine Department of Labor. This requires a
written hazard communication (HazCom) plan, including a listing of chemicals being

EBAA-Chemical Hazards
Page 1 of 2



used in the schools: and training of employees that handle these chemicals:-. and-fer In
addition, all employees; will be informed of where safety data sheets (SDS) are located
and how to read them. This standard applies to information regarding hazard
communications-for hazardous chemicals such as those used in cleaning and disinfection,
which may be found in custodial and food service areas, among other locations.

V. RSU #63 will comply with OSHA standard 29 CFR 1910.1450, as adopted and enforced
by the Maine Department of Labor, which addresses laboratory chemicals. This standard
applies to science laboratory chemicals commonly found in chemistry and biology
laboratories in schools.

VI.  The CHO will achieve/maintain such certification and/or attend such training as may be
mandated by the Maine Department of Education or other State agencies.

VII. The CHO is responsible for implementing the school unit’s Chemical Hygiene Plan, and
its annual review.

VIII. The CHO will be responsible for providing training for all new custodial, maintenance,
and mechanical personnel within the first three months of hire and annual refresher
training for all personnel who handle hazardous chemicals in the school district.

IX.  The CHO will ensure employees with science/laboratory responsibilities are provided
adequate training on the specific hazards associated with the chemicals being used in
school laboratories and how to read the SDS for those chemicals.

EBAA-Chemical Hazards
Page 2 of 2



2

Title:

-

So e R

i. References:
j- Narrative:

The RSU #63 School Board (the Board) recognizes that concussion and other head injuries are
serious and can result in significant short-term and long-term brain damage or death. Therefore,
it is important for concussions to be recognized and properly managed. The Board adopts this
policy to promote the safety of students participating in school activities, including, but not

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:
Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:
Responsible for Review:

NEPN/NSBA Code:

Date Reviewed:

RSU #63

JJIF

Management of Concussions & Other Head
Injuries

Superintendent/Board of Directors

RSU #63
012642016 11/28/2016
Annual Review as Needed
Concussion Policy Management Team/
Policy Committee
09/25/2017 Concussion Policy Management
Team
11/14/2017 16/03/2017 Policy Committee

limited to, extracurricular athletic activities and interscholastic sports.

I Training:

A.

Prior to the beginning of each sports season, school personnel (including
volunteers) identified at the RSU #63 Concussion Policy Management Team
must:

1.

Training must be consistent with protocols as identified or developed by the
Maine Department of Education (DOE) and include instruction in the use of

Be made aware of this policy and the protocols related to the management
of concussion injuries, and

Partncnpate in eemeussive concussion awareness training that includes
recognizing signs and symptoms that may suggest a eceoneussive
concussion or other head injury. (The “Concussion Sign & Symptoms
Checklist” from the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services —
Center for Disease & Prevention, which is used, can be found in the
Principal’s office in each school and in Central Office.)

reporting forms as required by DOE.

Coaches are required to undergo refresher training every two years based on the
recommendations of the DOE and/or when protocols and forms have been
revised.

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries

Page 1 of 8



II. Students and Parents/Guardians

Annually, at the beginning of each school year, students and parents/guardians will be
provided information in the parent handbook [Refer to Attachment “A” at the end of this
policy] and on the RSU #63 website that will include:

A.

B.

Warnings regarding the risk of concussion and other head injuries and the dangers
of continuing participation when a concussion or other head injury is suspected;

Descriptions of the signs and symptoms associated with concussions and other
head injuries; and

Reviews of RSU #63 protocols which include:

1. Removal of the student from the activity when the student is suspected of
having sustained a concussion or other head injury;

2. Evaluation by medical personnel; and

3. Return to full participation in school activities when medically eertified-it
cleared.

Required releases for Beth—the students participating in sports aad—histher
pﬂeﬂ%(s)#guafd*&n(s-)-must—sl-gimem-acknowledgmg that-they received and

read this information before the student may participate in any school-sponsored
athletic activity. [Refer to Attachment “B” of this policy.]

III. Management of Ceneussive Concussion and Other Head Injuries

A.

It is the responsibility of all staff members involved in school activities to be
trained in the signs and symptoms related to concussion or other head injury, and
to act in accordance with this policy when any staff member recognizes a student
may be exhibiting such signs and symptoms of a concussion.

Any student suspected of having sustained a concussion or other head injury
during a school activity, including but not limited to participation in
interscholastic sports,

1. Must be removed from the activity immediately.
2. Must be evaluated using the Concussion Signs and Symptoms Checklist.
3. Even if there are no signs or symptoms, the student may not participate in

any additional physical activities that day (including, but not limited to,
physical education class, outdoor recess, sports practice, games, etc.)

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries

Page 2 of 8



symptemss{-esaperiod-efunconseciousnessy- 9 will be-ealed: [n cases

of serious injury or symptoms (ie. a period of unconsciousness). call 911,
When any signs or symptoms are noted, the parents and school nurse will
be notified. [fthere are no symptoms, the school nurse will be notified.

5. In all cases, the student and his/her parent(s)/guardian(s) will be informed
of the need to contact their health care provider for an evaluation for brain

injury.

Any student exhibiting signs and/or symptoms of a head injury is prohibited from
further participation in any school activity until he/she is evaluated for concussion
or other head injury.

If a concussion is confirmed, the student is not permitted to return to full
participation in any school activity until medically cleared to do so by a licensed
health care provider. More than one evaluation by the student’s health care
provider may be necessary before the student is cleared for full participation.

Coaches and other personnel will comply with the student’s treating health care
provider’s recommendations regarding gradual return to participation. If, at any
time during the return to full participation in school activities, the student exhibits
signs and/or symptoms of concussion, the student must be removed from the
activity and re-evaluated by the treating licensed health care provider.

IV.  Cognitive Considerations

A.

School personnel should be alert to cognitive and academic issues that may be
experienced by a student who has suffered a concussion or other head injury,
including but not limited to:

1. Difficulty with concentration, organization, long- and short-term memory,
and

2. Sensitivity to bright lights and sounds.
School personnel will accommodate a gradual return to full participation in

activities as appropriate, based on the recommendation of the student’s health care
provider and appropriate designated school personnel (e.g. 504 Coordinator),

V. Concussion Policy Management Team

A,

The Superintendent will annually appoint a Concussion Policy Management
Team including a school administrator to be responsible, under the administrative
supervision of the Superintendent, to make recommendations related to the
implementation of this policy. The Concussion Policy Management Team will
include:

1. The School Nurse,

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries

Page 3 of 8



23 The School Principals,
3. The Activities Coordinator,
4, Physical Education Teachers, and

S. May include other school personnel or consultants, as the Superintendent
deems appropriate.

The team will oversee and implement this policy and related protocols for
eeneussive-concussion head injuries based on the generally accepted protocols.

The team will identify the school personnel who will be trained in eeneussive

concussion signs and symptoms. and-the-seheelactivitiesby-the-policy:

The team will review this policy annually before the beginning of each school
year and make recommendations to the Superintendent and Policy Committee
when generally accepted protocols change.

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries

Page 4 of 8



ATTACHMENT “A”

20__-20__ PARENTAL CONSENT FOR SPORTS PARTICIPATION

I hereby give my son/daughter, i)l

Student’s name
permission to participate in all school sports that he/she decides to try out for at the Holbrook
Middle School. *

I am aware that in order for my child to try out for a sport and to participate in sports programs
he/she must have a physical and an annual Holbrook School Annual Student Health Report form
completed and on file. **

I am aware that playing or practicing to play/participate in any sport can be a dangerous activity
involving many risks or injury. I understand that the dangers and risks of playing or practicing to
play/participate in any sport include, but are not limited to, death, serious neck and spinal injuries
which may result in complete or partial paralysis, brain damage, serious injury to virtually all
bones, joints, ligaments, muscles, tendons, and other aspects of the muscular skeletal system, and
serious injury or impairment to other aspects of my body, general health and well-being. I
understand that the dangers and risks of playing or practicing to play/participate in any sport may
result not only in serious injury, but also in a serious impairment of my future abilities to earn a
living and to engage in other business, social, and recreational activities.

Because of the dangers of participating in any sport, I recognize the importance of following
coaches’ instructions regarding playing and training technique, team rules, etc., and agree to
obey such instructions.

In consideration of the Holbrook Middle School Department’s permitting me to play sports and
engage in all activities related to the team, including, but not limited to, practicing or playing any
sport, I hereby assume all the risks associated with such participation. I agree to report all of my
injuries to my coach within 24 hours of their occurrence.

Signature of student Date
Signature of parent/guardian Date
Signature of parent/guardian Date

*Currently sports offered at Holbrook are: baseball, basketball, cheerleading, soccer,
cross-country, softball, and track.

** Students are required to have a physical in the 5" grade and a Holbrook Middle School
Annual Student Health Report annually [Refer to Attachment “B”). Students who have not
had a physical in 5™ grade are required to have a physical prior to tryouts and
participation in any sport.

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries
Page 5 of 8



ATTACHMENT “B”

HOLBROOK SCHOOL ANNUAL STUDENT HEALTH REPORT
20__-20
NAME DATE OF BIRTH
GRADE ___ DATE
ADDRESS PHONE
TEACHER

Date of most recent physical
Phone

Has your child had any immunizations recently? ©Yes o©No
(If yes, please send in a copy of the immunization record.)

___Name of Doctor

Has your child been hospitalized or had surgery in this past year? 0©Yes 10D No
If yes, please indicate:
a. Reason for hospitalization

b. Type of surgery

Has your child had any recent accidents, illness, or injury? ©Yes 0 No
If yes, please explain

Has your child had a seizure, concussion, or been unconscious for any reason in the last
year? o Yes 0O No

Has your child EVER had a seizure, concussion, or been unconscious for any reason?

o Yes 0 No

If yes, please explain

List medications takem on a daily basis and what condition the medication is for

List medications taken on an “as needed” basis and what condition the medication is for

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries
Page 6 of 8



Please check the following conditions that apply to your child. Please include a brief
explanation in the space provided below:
o Allergies: 0 Beestings 0 Foods (please list below) © Medications (please list below)

Other (please list below)

Please describe what the allergic reaction is like

Does your child carry an Epi pen? o0Yes oNo
Where is it?

Does your child have a food allergy action plan? o©Yes o No If yes, please send a
copy.

Is there a history of heart disease or sudden death in your family? ©oYes o0 No

If yes, please explain

Please complete if vour child has asthma:
Does your child have an asthma plan? ©Yes oNo

How often does your child have an acute episode?

What triggers your child’s asthma? (please explain)

Does your child carry his/her own inhaler? o©Yes oNo Where?

If yes, please list name(s) of medication(s)

Are you or your child worried about any medical problem or condition at this time?
oYes oNo
If yes, please explain:

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries
Page 7 of 8



If you think your child will need to use medications during school hours, please-ask for a
medication permission form in the office or print one from the RSU #63 web site. You and your
child’s physician will need to complete the form per the district’s medication policy.

All middle school students participating in sports must have a physical on file as well as a yearly
health update. Students will not be able to participate until these are on file in the office.

Any student suspected of having sustained a concussion or other head injury during a school
activity, including but not limited to participation in interscholastic sports, must be removed
Jrom the activity immediately. A student and his/her parent(s)/guardian(s) will be informed of
the need for an evaluation for brain injury before the student is allowed to return to full
participation in school activities including learning. For the complete concussion policy,
Please see the student handbook.

No student is permitted to return to the activity or to participate in other school activities on
the day of the suspected concussion.

] have read and understand the Concussion Policy, JJIF Management of Concussions and
Other Head Injuries, as described in pages - in the student handbook. I agree to adhere
to the policy as it relates to keeping my child out of play and seeking medical advice before
returning to play.

Signature of parent/guardian Date

Signature of student Date

JJIF - Management of Concussions and Other Head Injuries
Page 8 of 8



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS SERVICES

. General Information

Regional School Unit #63 (RSU #63) is soliciting proposals for a Long-Term School
Building Comparison. A general description of the project is included in Section B and
specific scope of work is included in Section C.

Those replying to this Request for Proposal must submit their responses as specified in
Section C.

RSU #63 reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to accept or reject any proposal or any
portion thereof.

Proposals in clearly marked, sealed envelopes must be received by:
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 @ 1:00 p.m.

Proposals and questions concerning this Request for Proposals should be addressed to:

RSU #63
Susan M. Smith, Superintendent
202 Kidder Hill Road
Holden, ME 04429

ssmith@rsu63.0rg  (207) 843-7851



B. Project Definition
Project Name: RSU 63 Long-Term School Building Comparison
Project Description: The study should cover anticipated costs over 20 years.

School Building and Land Options to include:
* 3 Current Schools

* 1 New School

* Add on to Holbrook (1 building)

* Holbrook and Eddington (2 buildings)

* Holbrook and Holden (2 buildings)

Financial Cost/Benefits should include:

* Buildings
*  Maintenance
*  Utilities

* Technology Infrastructure

Assistance with Financial Cost/Benefits for:
=  Staff (hourly, salaried, and administrative)
e  Transportation

Other Assets/Deficits RSU 63 will consider include:
* Student time on buses
*  Security and Safety Issues (including sprinkler systems and traffic)
* Extra- and Co-Curricular Opportunities
* Gym and Ball Field Space
* Community Use Opportunities
* Positions that Cover the Whole District (ie Nurse, Occupational Therapist)

C. Submittal Requirements
The proposal should be submitted in a sealed envelope.

1. Provide the following basic information:
» Name
» Address
*» Telephone number and fax number
+ Email address
* Name and title of contact person
* Names of personnel who could be working on this project
» Certificate of Liability Insurance

2. Please provide a brief overview of your experience, including the number of years you
have provided similar services.

3. Provide a description of the methodology that will be used to substantiate and
document your findings.



4. Please provide a list of similar projects your have completed. Provide the following
information for each project:

* Name and location of project
* Name, title, and telephone number of school district contact
* Brief project description

5. Scope of Work

a) Data Gathering

b) Comparison of Options

¢} Report and Review of Findings
d) Schedule/Time Table

e) Pricing

The final product will be in Word format. The study and all related information and
material will be the property of RSU #63.

. Resources

RSU #63 will provide:

1.

o

Building Evaluations for Holden, Holbrook, and Eddington Schools completed by
Oak Point Associates, December 29, 2015

Enrollment Projections completed by Planning Decisions Inc., February 2016

New School Construction Schematic Floor Plan and Cost Estimate for a new school
completed by Oak Point Associates, May 5, 2016

Expenditures from Fiscal Year 17 (2016-17 School Year)

[nformation regarding current bus routes (October 2017)



AOS 8L
Cemprised-of CSD-8-and RSU 63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: IHBAC

b. Title: Child Find

¢. Author: Director of Special Services

d. Replaces Policy: HBAGC

e. Date Approved: 08212013-€5P-8; RSU 63

f. Previously Approved: 032712006-08/26/2013

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Director of Special Services/Superintendent/
Policy Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Director of Special Services
11/67/2017 Superintendent
11/14/2017 Policy Committee

j- References: 34 CFR § 300.111 (2006)
Maine DOE Rule Ch. 101 §IV (2)
(May 2012)

k. Narrative:

e

AOS#8+ The RSU #63 School District (the District) seeks to ensure that all children within
its jurisdiction are identified, located and evalvated who are school-age 5 through the school
year in which they turn 20 and who are in need of special education and supportive
assistance-including homeless children, state wards, state agency clients, students who have
been suspended or expelled, children attending private schools or receiving home instruction,
children incarcerated in county jails, children who have the equivalent of 10 full days of
unexcused absences or 7 consecutive schools days of unexcused absences during a school
year, highly mobile children (including migrant or homeless), and children who are suspected
of being disabled and in need of special education and supportive assistance even though they
are advancing from grade to grade.

AOS#8L The District is responsible for child find for resident students attending private or
public schools though public tuition payments or public contract and shat-will meet this duty
either through appropriate arrangements with the receiving unit or school or through direct
child find services by unit personnel or contracted personnel.

The seheel-unit’s District child find responsibility shall will be accomplished through a
district umpit-wide process which, while not a definitive or final judgment of a student’s
capabilities or disability, is a possible indicator of special education needs. Final
identification of students with disabilities and programming for such students occurs only
after an appropriate evaluation and a determination by the Individualized Educational Plan
(IEP) Team.

This child find process skal will include obtaining data on each child through multiple
measures, direct assessment, and parent information regarding the child’s academic and
functional performance, gross and fine motor skills, receptive and expressive language skills,
vision, hearing and cognitive skills. AOS#8+ RSU #63 may schedule child find activities

—Reliey IHBAC-Child Find
Page | of 2



during its annual pre-kindergarten and Kkindergarten enrollment to assist in planning for
necessary special education and related service at the start of the school year. If screening
occurs in the spring prior to school entry, AOS#8+ RSU #63 will refer the child to the
regional CDS site within 10 school days.

If the child find process indicates that a student may require special education and supportive
services in order to benefit from regular education, the student shaH will be referred to the IEP
Team to determine the student’s eligibility for special education services.

School staff, parents or agency representatives, or other individuals with knowledge of the
child may refer children to the IEP Team if they believe that the student, because of a
disability, may be in need of special education and supportive services in order to benefit
from regular education. Such a referral should follow the school unit’s pre-referral and
referral policy.

—Peolicy IHBAC-Child Find
Page 2 of 2



AOS 81

Comprised-ofCSD-8-and RSU 63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JKF

b. Title: Disciplinary Removal of Students with
Disabilities

c. Author: Director of Special Services

d. Replaces Policy:

e. Date Approved: P OB RSU 63

f. Previously Approved: 04252605-8/26/2013

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Director of Special Services/Superintendent/
Policy Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Director of Special Services

11/07/2017 Superintendent
11/14/2017 Policy Committee
j- References: Ch. 101 § XVII (Me. Dept. of Educ. Rules)
(2007) 34 C.F.R. §300.101, .530-.536 (2006)
Cross Reference- Policy JKE-Expulsion of Students
Policy JKF-R-Disciplinary Removals of Students
with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures

k. Narrative:

When removing students with disabilities from their regular school programs, whether as a result
of suspension, an expulsion, or any other removal covered by state and federal special education
laws, it shall will be the policy of AOS#81 RSU #63 to comply fully with all applicable state
and federal special education laws that govern such removal.

The Superintendent ef-Seheels; in consultation with the Director of Special Edueation Services
and other school administrators, may develop and promulgate for implementing this policy, and
may, from time to time, amend those procedures, as necessary.

JKF-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities
Page 1 of |



AOS-81

Comprised-of- €SD-8-and RSU #63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JKF-R

b. Title: Disciplinary Removal of Students with
Disabilities - Administrative Procedure

¢. Author: Director of Special Services

d. Replaces Policy:

e. Date Approved: 08/21.2013-CSP-#8; RSU #63

f. Previously Approved: B4252005-8/26/2013

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Director of Special Services/Superintendent/
Policy Commiittee

i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Director of Special Services

11/07/2017 Superintendent
11/14/2017 Policy Committee

j- References: 34 C.F.R. §300.121, .519-.529
(March 1999, as amended)
Me. Spec. Ed. Reg. Ch. 101 § 14

(Nov. 1999, as amended)
Cross Reference - JKF-Disciplinary Removal of Students with
Disabilities
k. Narrative:

These procedures shall will govern disciplinary removals of students with disabilities
from their regular school program. These procedures skal! will be interpreted in a
manner consistent with state and federal special education laws and regulations.

I. School administrators may suspend students with disabilities for up to 10 cumulative
school days in the school year under the same terms and conditions as students
without disabilities are suspended, subject to the limitations set forth below.

A. In the event that a disabled student’s Individualized Educational Plan (IEP)
specifically lists a school response other than a suspension that must be followed
for a particular type of misconduct, the school administrator shall-will follow the
requirements of the IEP in responding to that misbehavior.

B. When calculating the 10 cumulative school day total, school administrators shall
will include schools days spent in an in-school suspension or removal, unless
during that removal the child continued to have access to the general curriculum,
to the special education services in his or her IEP, and to participation with non-
disabled children to the extent he or she would have in the student’s regular
program.

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 1 of 3



I1. After a student with a disability has been removed from his/her current placement for

111

10 cumulative school days in the same school year, during any subsequent days of
removal the school administrator shal will consult with at least one of the student’s
teachers and then shkal will arrange for the student to receive a level of educational
services during the removal sufficient to enable the student to continue to participate
in the general curriculum, although in another setting, and to progress toward meeting
the goals listed in the student’s IEP.

Within 10 school days of any decision to “change the placement” of a student with a
disability because of a violation of a code of student conduct, school officials-shalt
will hold an IEP team meeting to undertake the following:

A. The Team shall will review all relevant information in the student’s file including

the IEP, any teacher observations, and recent evaluations.

. The Team shal will undertake a manifestation determination to decide whether

the student’s misconduct was a manifestation of his/her disability.

. If the Team determines that the misbehavior is a manifestation of the disability,

the Team must either:

1. Conduct a functional behavior assessment, unless one had been conducted
before the behavior incident, and shall will implement a behavior intervention
plan for the child; or

2. If a behavior plan has already been developed, review the plan and modify it as
necessary to address the behavior,

. If the Team determines that the misbehavior is not a manifestation of the

disability, school personnel may apply the relevant disciplinary procedures in the
same manner and for the same duration as the procedures would be applied to
students without disabilities, except that services must be provided to the student
during the disciplinary removal consistent with E. (3.) below.

Except as provided in IV. Below, the Team must also return the student to the
placement from which he/she was removed, unless the school and parent agree to
a change of placement as part of the revision of the behavior plan.

. When a student with a disability has a disciplinary removal that would be a

“change of placement,” the IEP Team shal will order services for the student that
will enable the student to:

1. Continue to participate in the general curriculum although in another setting;

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 2 of 3



2. Progress toward meeting the goals in the IEP; and

3. Receive, as appropriate, a functional behavior assessment and behavior
intervention services and modifications that are designed to address the
behavior violation so that it does not recur.

F. For purposes of this section, a “change of placement” occurs if:
1. The removal is for more than 10 consecutive schools days; or

2. The child has been subjected to a series of removals that constitute a pattern
and:

a. Because the series of removals totals more than 10 cumulative days in the
school year;

b. Because the child’s behavior is substantially similar to the behavior in
previous incidents resulting in the series of removals; and

¢. Because of additional factors such as the length of each removal, the total
length, and the proximity of the removals to each other.

G. In those circumstances where a student brings a weapon to school, to a school
function, or on school premises (including transportation); where a student
knowing possesses, uses, sells, or attempts to sell illegal drugs at school, a school
function, or on school premises (including transportation); or when the student
inflicts serious bodily injury upon another person while at school, a school
function, or on school premises (including transportation) school officials may
place that student in an alternative educational setting for up to 45 school days,
shall will provide educational services for the student consistent with E, (3.)
above, and shall-will schedule an IEP Team meeting to occur within 10 school
days of commencing that removal. At that meeting, the Team shall-will undertake
all necessary actions discussed in these procedures for responding to removals that
constitute a change of placement for the student. Any further removals in
response to the incident shalt will be made consistent with these procedures and
state and federal special education rules.

JKF-R-Disciplinary Removal of Students with Disabilities-Administrative Procedures
Page 3 of 3



ADS 81
Comprised-of-CSD-8-and RSU #63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: KDB

b. Title: Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)

¢. Author: Superintendent

d. Replace Policy:

e. Date Approved: 08-212013-CSB-8; RSU #63

f. Previously Approved: 07-23-2007-08-26-2013

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Board Chair/Policy
Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2017 Superintendent

Board Chair
11/14/2014 Policy Committee
j- References: 20-A MRSA 1256 (5); 1252 (2)
1 M.R.S.A § 401
Policy BEC-Executive Sessions
Policy JRA-Student Educational Records
k. Narrative:

PUBLICS-RIGHT-TO- KNOW-FOAA)

It is the intent of the-distrietsRSU #63 School District (the District) to comply with the
Maine Freedom of Access Act. The Beards-District recognizes the benefits of an informed,
knowledgeable public and its awareness and understanding of school district operations.
Except as otherwise provided by statute, Board proceedings shal will be open to members of
the public. All records, including those defined as Public Documents under the law, and
minutes of such proceedings required by law shat-will be provided and open to public
inspection.

I. Board agendas, minutes, and submitted or proposed reports, that are approved by the
respective Board of Directors, as well as district policies, annual budget and audit reports,
and student handbooks shal-will be available for inspection and/or copying in the
Superintendent’s Office. Requests shat must be submitted in writing to the
Superintendent, specifying the records desired for inspection/copying and the name,
address, telephone number, and email address (if available) of the requestor.

II. The Superintendent/designee shall will acknowledge receipt of a request for inspection
and/or copying within five (5) working days of receipt of the request. In the interest of
available resources (paper, copier ink, and staff time), any requested documents available
online will be conveyed electronically. If email transmission is not available, inspection
and/or copying will be scheduled to occur within a reasonable period of time following
receipt of the request. To avoid overtime costs for assigned staff, inspection and/or
copying must be scheduled during regular business hours but not at a time that will

KDB-Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)
Page 1 of 2



impede the regular activities of the Superintendent’s Office. If the request is denied, the
denial shall will be made in writing and the reason so stated.

IIl. Fees:
A. Bistriets-within AOS-#81 The District may charge copying fees up to the limit of the
current law.

B. No charges shaH will be made for documents that can be transmitted electronically.

C. It shelt will be the practice of RSU-#63 the District to charge fees for copies made in
person in accordance with the following schedule.

1. Within the same three month period:
a. 0-50 pages, no charge

b. 51-75 pages, $.25 per page
c. Over 75 pages, $.50 per page
d. Postage shall will be charged for any documents that are mailed.
2. The District may charge the amount permitted by law if it determines, at the
discretion of the Superintendent, that an effort is being made to circumvent the

imposition of copying fees described in IV, C.1.

3. Members of the Board of Directors shall will not be charged for requested copies.
Electronic transmittal of requested documents skall-will be the preferred manner.

IV. Records and Documents at Board of Director Public Meetings:

A. It shal will be the RSU-#63 School-Distriet s-{the District’s) ordinary practice to
make at least five-{3) two (2) copies of documents to be reviewed by the presiding
Board members at any public meeting. These copies shal will be available to the
public on a “first come, first served” basis. Document copies shalt will be limited to
those that come under the Malne Freedom of Access Act aﬂd—e-tla-ﬁeasenable-sqze-

B. It wnl! a!so be the Dlstncl 5 ordmar) pracuce to post Board Reports and Meetlng
Minutes marked as “DRAFT" on the RSU #63 website one week prior to the meeting.

V. Public Documents Available on the AOS#81 RSU #63 Website:

A. It shall will be the ordinary practice to make agendas, minutes, finance reports, and
approved annual budgets available on the AGS#8+ RSU #63 Website.

B. It shall will be the ordinary practice to make the District’s pending and approved
policies available on the AQS#8+ RSU #63 Website.

KDB-Public’s Right to Know (FOAA)
Page 2 of 2



FoCFEme e T

IL.

L.

RSU #63

NEPN/NSBA CODE: ACE
Title: Program Accessibility
Author:
Replaces Policy:
Date Approved: RSU #63
Date Previously Approved: 12/16/2013
Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Board of Directors
Date Reviewed: 222013
References: 20-A MRSA, Chapter 303
Narrative:

PROGRAMACCESSIBILIY

RSU #63 School District (The Districts*) seheels provides services to ensure students,
parents, and others persens™ access to programs, services, and activities. The Districts
will ensure accessibility to individuals with disabilities.

To make arrangements, or to obtain additional information about this policy, individuals
should contact:

Director of Pupil-Special Services

202 Kidder Hill Road

Holden, ME 04429

Telephone: (207) 843-0702

Notification of this policy will be disseminated by:

A. Posting it on school bulletin boards,

B. Including it in school publications and advertisements, such as student and staff

handbooks, orientation materials, informational brochures, and posting it on the
District’s website.

ACE - Program Accessibility
Page 1 of |



Minutes, Regular Meeting, October 2, 2017

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
6:00 PM
Brewer High School Lecture Hall

Committee members present: Mr. Forrest, Chairman; Mr. Farley, and Jacob Cote, student representative
Committee member excused absence: Mr. Umel

A. The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman Forrest.
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Public Comment
Kim Khoury-Kelley extended an invitation to the Meet the Candidates event on Tuesday, October 24,
2017 in the Brewer High School Lecture Hall, 6-6:15 pm - Meet and Greet, 6:20 - 7:30 pm - Forum

D. Adjustments to Agenda
Mr. Forrest moved that all motions would be made by Mr. Farley and seconded by Mr. Forrest
throughout the agenda; Mr. Forrest seconded - approved without objection.

E. Presentations/Awards None

F. Minutes (Action Required)
1. Mr. Forrest, without objection and by unanimous consent, proposed that the minutes of the regular
meeting of September 11, 2017 be approved.

G. Personnel {Action Required)
1. Dr. Towle reported the following nominations:

a. Mr. Farley moved to approve the nominations of Nola Perry, Cindy Johnson, and Lynne
Nelson as Food Service Assistants effective Sept.12, 2017; Mr, Forrest seconded -
VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

b. Mr. Farley moved to approve the BCS Co-Curriculars 2017-2018 nominations of Brian
White & Bernie Rudnicki as .5 each Special Olympic Advisors; Mr. Forrest seconded -
VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

¢. Mr. Farley moved to approve the BHS Co-curricular 2017-2018 nomination of Andrea
Jordan as Senjor Class Advisor 2017-2018; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 2 in favor,
0 opposed and 0 abstained. {Mr. Cote in favor)

d. Mr. Farley moved to approve the BHS Winter Athletic nomination of Swimming &
Diving Head Coach- Kathleen Cahiil, Indoor Track Head Coach- Dan Juilli, Girls
Basketball 1st Team- Kori Dionne, Boys JV Basketball- Scott Flagg & Phil Pushard .5
each, Boys Basketball 1st Team- Mark Savage, Indoor Track Assistant Coach (1 of 2)-
Glen Holyoke, Swimming & Diving Assistant Coach (2 of 2)- Martina Bosse & Brent
Williams, and ice Hockey Volunteer- Chris McGrath; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED; 2
in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)

e. Mr. Farley moved to approve the nomination of BHS Fall Volunteer Field



Minutes, Regular Meeting, October 2, 2017

Hockey-Michelle Maybury; Mr. Forrest seconded -VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0
abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
f. Mnr. Farley moved to approve the nomination of Colleen Courbron - Secretary to Pupil
Services effective October 16, 2017; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED; 2 in favor, 0
opposed and 0 abstained. (MR. Cote in favor)
2. Searches
a. Dr. Towle reported open search for BHS & BCS Noon Time Aides.
H. Reports
1. United Technologies Center
M. Farley reported the next meeting will be held on November 2.
2. Southern Penobscot Regional Program for Children with Exceptionalities- no report
. Student Representatives
Mr. Cote reported Junior will take PSATSs next week, working to fill other school positions
4. Trustees
Dr. Towle reported they took a tour of the newly renovated TAP rooms at BHS, discussed
building updates, held an executive session to discuss legal rights, and they all wished Lester
Young a speedy recovery.
5. Administration
a, Dr. Towle reported the following:
1. Hall of Fame Banquet
SMLC Update
2018-19 New School Funding Laws
Commissioner’s Message
MDOE Updates
. October 6 Workshop Day
. Proficiency-based Learning Resources on Web Page
Jwww, breweredu.org/our-profici - -1

(%]

No W E W

=

Proficiency-based Learning Pamphlet
9. Presenting Dissertation to Penquis Region October 19
10. Candidates for School Committee
One Year Position (one opening): Mark Farley and Zachariah Arey
Three Year Positions (two openings): John Canders, Kathleen Cooney,
Trudy Scee, Cynthia Small
1 1. Meet the Candidates Night October 24 6 PM BHS Lecture Hall
12. Enrollment Numbers Updated
13. School Based Health Center Proposed Legislation
b. Business Manager - Ms. Gardner reported:
I. FY18-Quarter 1 year-to-date revenues
2. FY18-Quarter | year-to-date expenses
c. Director of Pupil Services - Ms. Moore -none
d. Director of Instruction - Ms. Ward-Downer reported:
1. Performance Results
e. Principals
I. Mr. Leithiser, BCS reported:
8th grader NWEA’s done, 7th Grader next week, and all 5 fire drills
have been completed.
2. Mr. Slowikowski, BHS reported:



Minutes, Regular Meeting, October 2, 2017

National Merit Scholarship Semi-Finalists, Key Club Blood Drive,
Homecoming Week, BHS Students Visit College Fair at UMaine,
Early Release Day, and Financial Aid Night on Wednesday.
f. Athletic Director - no report covering events
1. Old Business - none

J. New Business
1. Dr. Towle reported the follow donations for acceptance:
a.-.g Mr, Farley moved to accept the following donations of backpacks and supplies,
estimated value $75.00, for students in need at BCS from Top Hat 1l Dance Team in
Holden, ME., $215 in memory of Shirley Tracy, retired long time elementary secretary
from the BSD current and retired secretaries, Aitn; Sandra Currier to be designated for
Athletic Student Activities, $50.00 from Penobscot Cleaning Services to BCS Robotics,
school supplies estimated value of $250 from The Courageous Steps Project to BCS for
students in need, $250 from Bangor Savings Bank to Brewer Robotics, $100 from the
Town of Holden in appreciation of the cadets’ support to their Memorial Day program
on May 29, 2017. (Attn: Thomas Copeland, Chairman of the Holden Veterans
Memorial Committee,), and $500 from Shaw’s to BCS Athletic Activity Fund; Mr.
Forrest seconded - VOTED: 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote
in favor)
2. Mr. Farley moved to approve the amended 403(b) Retirement Plan; Mr. Forrest seconded -
VOTED; 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. {Mr. Cote in favor)
3. Mr. Farley moved to approve the revision of Policy 1JOA, Field Trips and Excursions; Mr.
Forrest
seconded - VOTED; 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
4. Mr. Farley moved to approve the of out of state trip for the Robotic Team competition to Prospect
Mountain High School in Alton, NH on November 10 & 11, 2017; Mr. Forrest seconded -
VOTED: 2 in favor 0 opposed, and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
5. Mr. Farley moved to approve the overnight trip for AFJROTC to Great Pond, ME, October 13, 14,
2017 for community service outing and team building; Mt. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 2 in
favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
K. Future Meetings
Monday, November 13, 2017, Regular Meeting, Brewer High School Lecture Hall at 6:00 PM
Tuesday, November 21, 2017, Annual Meeting with City, TBA at 6:00pm tentative Brewer Aud.
L. Public Comment
None
Adjournment
Mr. Farley moved to adjourn; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained. (Mr. Cote in favor)
Meeting adjourned at 6:29 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D.
Secretary Approved: November 13, 2017



Minutes, Special Meeting, October 13, 2017

BREWER SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Friday, October 13, 2017
9:00 AM
Center Street Conference Room

Committee members present: Mr. Forrest, Chairman and Mr. Farley
Committee member excused absence: Mr. Umel and Mr. Cote, student representative

A. The special meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM by Chairman Forrest.
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Public Comment
None
D. Adjustments to Agenda
None
E. Personnel
1. Dr. Towle reported the following nominations:
a. Mr. Farley moved to approve the nominations of Sally Fick, transfer to BHS Noon Time
Aide 3 hr day from BCS Noon Time Aide effective October 16, 2017; Mr. Forrest
seconded - VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed and 0 abstained.
b. Mr. Farley moved to approve the nomination of Vicky Bennett, BCS Noon Time Aide 2.5
hr day, effective October 16, 2017; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 2 in favor, 0
opposed, and 0 abstained.
F. New Business
1. Mr. Farley moved to approve the avernight trips for Brewer Community School JMG officers to
The Pine Tree Camp in Rome, ME on October 16 & 17, 2017 and the Brewer High School IMG
officers to Pine Tree Camp in Rome, ME on October 17 & 18, 2017 for Leadership Development.
2. Mr. Forrest moved to approve the Brewer High School Outdoor Education overnight trips to
Katahdin IronWorks on October 13-15, 2017 and October 20-22, 2017; Mr. Farley seconded -
VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstained.
G. Future Meetings
Monday, November 13, 2017, Regular Meeting, Brewer High School Lecture Hall at 6:00 PM
Tuesday, November 21, 2017, Annual Meeting with City, TBA( tentative Brewer Aud.)at 6:00pm.
L. Public Comment
None
Adjournment
Mr. Farley moved to adjourn; Mr. Forrest seconded - VOTED: 2 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0
abstained.
Meeting adjourned at 9:04AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheri Towle, Ed.D.
Secretary

Approved: November 13, 2017



DRAFT
MINUTES

BANGOR SCHOOL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 12, 2017

School Committee Members present: Chair Warren Caruso, Vice Chair Sue Hawes, Sve Sorg, Brian
Doore, Jennifer DeGrofT, and Carin Sychterz. Member Marlene Susi was unable to attend.

AL&2 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Caruso at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge of
Allegiznce foliowed.

B. Superintendent Webb requesied to add E.2.a. 7-10 Revised Policies GCAB-1,
GCAC-1, GCAA-1, and GDE-9.

VOTED 6-0 to amend the apenda as requested.

D 2a Assistant Superintendent Harris-Smedberg updated the Committee on the Maine
Educational Assessment English Language Ars and Mathematics results for
grades 3-8.

Committee Members asked questions and complimented the administration and
staff on the achievement of Bangor students,

b. Superintendent Webb reporied the following resignation(s):
Gorden Bowden Dramatics Advisor JFDS

E. I.a.1-2.  VOTED 6-0 w approve the Minutes of the September 27, 2017 School
Committee Workshop Meeting and the Sepiember 27, 2017 Repular School
Committee Meeling.

b. Superintendent Webb recommended committee approval of the following Extra-
Duty Assignment(s) for school year 2017-2018:

Girls A Basketball Coach  James F. Doughty School ~ Michael Comeil
Boys B Basketball Coach  lames F. Doughty School ~ Robert Powell
Dramatics Advisor James F. Doughty School  Judith Michalik
Dramatics Advisor Willinm S. Cohen School  Terence Tibbelts
VOTED 6-0 to approve the nominations as presented.

c. Committee Member Jennifer DeGroff shared the following donation(s):

To Fruit Street School from Shaw’s Supermarket, hais and mintens, having a total
dollar value of $430.

VOTED 6-0 to approve the donaiion with great appreciation.
d, 1-10. Superintendent Webb recommended approval of the second reading of revised policies.

Revised Policy BCC-Bangor School Department Nepotism



Minutes, Regulur Meeting, Ociober 12, 2017

2.5, 1-10.

2

Revised Policy BCE-Subcommitices

Revised Policy BD-Committee Meeting Schedule
Revised Policy BDB-Commiliee Officers

Revised Policy BF-Policy Development

Revised Policy DJA-Purchasing Autharily

Revised Policy DIF-Contracts and Agreements

Revised Policy DN-School Properties Disposal Procedure
Revised Policy EFAB-Food and Beverage Offerings
Revised Policy GCN-Evaluation of Teachers

VOTED 6-0 to approve the policies as presented,

Superintendent Webb recommended reccipt of the First Reading of the following revised
policies:

Revised Policy GBEA-Bloodbome Pathagens

Revised Policy BDDC-Agenda Preparation

Revised Policy GCA-4-Director of Adult, Alternative and Community Education
Revised Policy GCA-13-Assistant Director of Pupil Services

Revised Policy GCA-3 |-Technology Dircctor

Revised Policy GCA-35-Direcior of Bangor Regional Therapeutic Day Treatment
Program

Revised Policy GCAB-{-Middle School Principal

Revised Policy GCAC-{-Elementary School Principal

Revised Policy GCAA-1-High School Principal

Revised Policy GDB-9-Supplemental Compensation Guide

VOTED 6-0 to receive the first readings of the revised policies as presented.
Chair Caruso reviewed the important dates.

Meeting adjourned a1 7:40 p.m.

i

Be yM We

, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools



